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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR LAST TEN YEARS
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Paid Up
Equity

136.50
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136.50
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136.50
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Turnover
(Including
Deposit
Work)

12604.78

5859.46

22798.98

24200.88

32562.53

35076.48

55589.72

75420.02

107399.68

125564.43
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Profit
Before
Tax

(257)

(965.13)

336.09

(586.69)

199.10

(461.34)

50.45

1762.87

797.01

1938.10

D
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Profit
After Tax

(138.79)

(622.14)

204.25

(427.78)

4.60

(481.41)

254.71

1108.88

405.89

1385.17

CITHTST
Dividend

61.27

1.38

12.36

166.53

60.88

g
wq
srferary

Reserves
& Surplus

2023.51

1401.37

1532.09

1104.31

1107.25

625.83

860.54

1977.06

2216.42

3536.52

franfora
LGl
Capital
Employed

2160.01

1537.87

1668.59

1240.81

1243.75

762.33

965.16

11,944.65

7797.02

4925.67

fraa
Ll
Net
Worth

1703.98

738.84

1001.41

373.88

571.32

50.61

101.06

1851.58

2117.16

3673.02
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1 EIERCASIECAN 1
2 CINERR TR 3
3 SN BT AT 16
4 Teel Ud ey e a1 Haw 21
5 |fa dawr 23
6 et @1 Rare 24
7 HIUNE AR W RAre 51
8 yae =4t SR fageryor Rard 57
9 HIURCT SAARRIT BT JHTOTIH 63
10 AR Hf2dT & srguTerd @l gfte 67
11 AoweR Tfafafel w arffe Rard 68
12 RaTRieTdT B Rure 71
13 I orRam 86
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YT BT
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IR B FURETr

disdree SR wvueccy sfear fafics @RT@), @ fAriRe Sl Arce &= e ([ndews)
B IRT AXBR §RT 24 T, 1995 P HU JRIH, 2013 (YdbTei= U AARIH, 1956) & Ted FoT Td
ARV HATT & Ao AR WY Afad & Jedd I IR $ gufa g1 aiRka 9fel @1 100 ufderd sfdad
IR goll & ey et foar T

HUHT BT INT H IRIATSHT IRTELT WaTU 3R ! AT U B+ & forv enfog fear mar o, S aRda
IR fagen # e iR <efifas R SN, gaRor gfaemeli @ wimoer S arell Sdred ey,
WA SUUE AR dddl AR AMHA 2 |

BT 3F I HAR Welfial, Selagie FRE (1riq WIS, i iz, gats, ifftT grem, gisse,
Anfe), geragitie Aifsar Arell SN fheri, Uedl fawel¥a), ®1<9er $1H /Judl onffe ST AmRe aRATSRil &
&3 ¥ fafduar o 21 s wfafaferal # omgfd, Termum, uRlervr iR HHIRIRT, URTTEl WaTd, e okaT TR,
Aifear faeetyor, srgHe™ va f[aem, fSiiea sfear & Hafta uRIISHY, wER & AR, GRIE Wy, |
fFmtor, aREST gde Ham, Hare SR YEREmd, SRfdd e, afte eREnE gy iR Ag@yel gEer
gl @ & oY gl Tl URATST e &A1 A1 WA & |

IR BT 9T BRI g faeell H, BIUNE HrITad AIvsT H AR &3 ST G AR Pladbar § Rerd
2| IR acwifera # fafaefiexor & &R IR B8 oAt F Grfere fawR B Ty R T 2 |

gl 4, IR T FADAT I WG PR gY SI-BISd, IgIE! IR AT SRR & Uh < faefad @
IR ATEuIE @R Sl TARUGd], &1 3R Sl SN Afed TR T & A= &3 9 duR URiaRl &1
faemer By 3R IHHT al fhar 2 | AE™Al | YUl dabeile! UReRl & $9 -Icdd & ARgH |, 9Re 1 ST
B STeRAl BT T B b oIy ART W H 3o SuReifey wenfua @1 2

IR ¥ RISt &1 e arud 9 2 @R U8 ARG & UST GRS, AMHrREh 3R gRewd &1 farvsiar &
THIHRUT HRA U 59 Al AN dh Ygar arell e g7 NSl Fedd iR 9Rd o faaen § ardl S e_i
T U arel TN 3R 3fice Suug UaRv Harsll gRT YR fava o1 9ad g7 RAelid allfder dedd
ERIS

SEAD

* UED B ATUDG F@ & oy RARTE iR s@mfeld FHRE UeH dxa IR H Al R B 9em 1

o I Td GHARY HATG Pl TR ¥ Hafda A= swarasi a1 Aif, Fawe ok i § gl s9ge
Tq ORI UG R

o URAIEH, dipdl R FRTHI, MEAIC!, oIS IRATSHAG S 31 TG &3 H Y AT AT

o fAQEN IR ¥ SEERI BT WIS

o IR AP & oY FISTR HeToT PH_eAm

o CII Al & AT B T R & foIy SWre sufeid &R SreAfeld Uomell &I wma=n

o  TURNU Bl bl WIMYAT 3R TR T NERETd

o  JIRI & WRIH ¥ UEH I I8M & oy FRAR YART =l
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IR U ATEETRIS ©ehi & Sl Sl Gd AT aRIISHIR &1 IRSHeIAT | o Yuiar b AR A
A IR U dF 1 Uggall Bl Hag Ua &_dl & | IR Fel &1 JaTg favas g U9 uReel © (@18 Ul anrd
T2 | S & A IR IRBR BT UH A 3e8®d BF R IRa-ad & | 89 Sfad e aarm ga™
PR WR fIvqrg o_d § | AR FeEforiad el | faeiveran &

1. dfssiReT afdas Rfsar /ddh)

THUH Bol—3 & dad UIgde UHUH JARUGARN & ol orae giafie SShRedaR &l RATOAT
HRIFIE ST T DI ATIAT

RReTe dfehrRe Jcdd

AT dSHRE AcaD

Aedge diepRe dcdd

celifao sfedre Red

Acatrse ST I9eli &l R, ST vd amfeifd

A, REIeEE wiewr- RRgTd, dAcare, SRae T BM (SIva) Rived, ddd 2t Riewd
TSHT Daal RIeH BT dbAld! A@TIKIET Ud JH1oTH

CAlUIcd T AT

AT/ S ST B WIUAT: THIRS T, ol Agied, Aes ReThRie Riveq

sreapre Red &1 IR Ud WG

2. gaqr grenfal @EnEd) /gar vd war utenfa @Edd) /gaar drenfial ga9 |ang
ErgdgTa)

Jffear fafear waremsfea

fefoea gored Rived &1 fSoirg

IR / SIARYT FHIETH

TSI Ud AMMCIIR, S—TAT TH IUBRYT, AcdfdhiT HS3T Bl ATYf, FRATIH, Sfid T HHIRIT
YRR Td T8 e hell &1 fostrst=i / Rafdr

3. sadcifAe dledl vd RN gomell / IRAAE vd v sl
4. & /S yadq gol Rt /amie a5

gAdeIh TRHIR

SIEEARCIN NN RSl

5. 9Oivra ffsar fFRREN gomel

- &



zgﬁ‘q'rﬁiﬁﬁlﬁi

2023-24 .

6. fufae &rd
7. e fad
8. de-I®l ysferg dqig

e 33/11 Bl G IR eIl /Tae! fAaRoT A8+l BT JaTel Ud &R

o I Wi Jam
9. NIWMR &fgd ®ivra fasra yfRevr srisy
yfaftsa uRaie=g

glferar q9g o aIRrel o ferRad ug= wfcied aRATe Y fshanfad @ &

Dalpd RURTE & Aegd 4§ dad &89 Bl Aolqd dH & oy AeFel IVRERX BR Aldhel dbadl 3NTH
(Tereiia)

AN Ul & BT & oY AT U9 TR FAGd B A= HIfeAr sdhrsal Bl W ue
HT:

> URA & U9 HBIUSIAd & folg U HaT dice

> DA HEOR R & oY 9 U BT BRI

> IR 3MYe Bl Aol H HSRUT 3R Hell TUS da Pl TdHIDHR0T
ARETRIS (AT T DI ATI]

IRATT TSR ISR TR0 & oy "Aed R I &l faraas

IR TERT ISR TSRO B S-S gHhIsdl & oy HRex Uss fewa RRed didedar / SiisTs.
TH HeTH RTEI RISTHRT 3MTATddbTelE UfIfhar Yormell AidedaR &1 feuirg, faerm, aRfFare, e @ik
RSCRECI]

TRATRTS fadT Wit & fofg agseeiy Aipide uRER (FWITR) &1 fHfor
I P IR AT A 9% (FA1a1S) & foly IS TR &7 e |Aideda”

M AT Yo, ATIE PR AR ARBICH JBIGH H IRER HaTalAd 3R T8 feforee fRreror qRder
UG &R dTel A Dal Bl AU

IRES H STl TR iR SU—Hsd =graTeral § SmedY SmemRd WIS AR yommelt &1 <eImg=r

sfeuq 3ifual sruReE fiifies & ded fafd= =l R W ameRd ARSI AR gomell &1 eI,
A

N IRA H DG WSRO R # AR R Jomell @) <Ioem iR wEREE

RO ¥ gferd el /AfRAl # amgdl amenRa PRI Jometl @1 wemuer

el RS it gfear fatfice @ e Ve wiie # aRfy IR R gomelt @t e
Aedh URde SR SN AT H oI el UMl Bl g1

SIRIES 1 [T el § AR R JoTell @ =T
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- Jifeen gferm & forw wRrrar Repifierd RieeH

e IXUTMEA U & SCFR H I5d Tl &g B Hraaad

e YU WHR & oY SRYAT FAAT TG YOIl BT B

e BANG WER & oIy Iog—aardy are+ SfhT AfreR &7 fadr 8k uded

- IR, IR ¥ vaar whiF WoraeE iR IS o @ 1Y 391 At 3iR I N T1e, 9ER # SAifis
AT SR Aifew

- GO U, TERMETE, Tl H dTex b AR RISThe BISCH & AT AGCHITSAT oIl 2 Bl TR

- IWAIf fawafdenery gevmEre, deiver # fefied AccHifear Wenffa iR JaTer Sgavel & U=l

e 7 ool H JARY SUSBRY HI WIYAT 3R Solaei+d ARSAT IURH D Bl I~I

- Arciar favafdene™ & R $ud § 9o+ @ fory Sfffear ik difsar Rved @1 img

- RO W §F & foy faSiell @ @ud & &9 -1 & fory fasiell 9ad AldedaR T &1 T

e & HAGI B GRET BRI B oy WIS IS Bl AJhel

o RN Eeax AT, AREE § IRGHA FIRS THTel =T iR Hag Rifde sl o emaen

e TMESH RIS TG, MRAMEE, HERTE H gDl WRD THTeT Rl AR Hag Rifder Hraf ol muam

e HERTE WRAR B Iaiid T4 WREN AfShd ool IR RUdrel § fefied v fovr Ried o1
RATIAT

- IRES dul fAwafdered, A H MR & AT TSI ST 3R AT AT TIA BT AT

- IRY fER R SEIRRE aikare fafics iR Ak fJer o fSEieEe aRuneA fafics & sl
Jex 3R TeT RHAT # T RS BT S99 / famR

e 3IVUMEA XY diss URAT Acdd & &fasl favdR & ol RN Il ol SRt dHfdefde! & folu

BTSSN BT JTIET

- IfSen gford & fory RivTer fefiTe asa bR iR dqdbd & A1 Werferd fhiRiNT Ugar Jormel |AiteddR
@1 3fl

e AR BRRAG IHEAl &g, 9 H AR BTG H AR U1 gresAl &1 e

oy R e & dgd faer R aRaorr aRug (@R &1 ol 9 f9ER @& SRR Wl # e
JAETH AT BT MYfel

- IRh & Shica Tgwaa Rived @1 siffee

e 33/11 B4 WA AR Tacl / TSl fAaRo1 gl 1 Heleld 3R R

o SHIfAT wRTHe Hael @ forg uRareETg

JARRTSETA aIUIoR

o T el argerg H MEC! # Ihedl B H AP TR AR AHCRR DI AMY, AT 3R HHRIT
IR i ATSe FHA

e AR 9RA fSfied Har 3R ISR ARIEvT &g &1 wIToeT

- fouaam # AftedmR e iR e § Icpedr &g @ AT

&
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF FINANCE, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

el el e

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF CUSTOMS, INDIRECT TAXES & NARCOTICS
ZONAL CAMPUS, BENGALURU

Certificate

Of dppreciation

THIS CERTIFICATE IS AWARDED TO

Caftal e Talt

Y -I, u-‘__;.- .=

L £eh i g

LT

A 0 A N N N e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

(BECIL)
in recognition of exemplary contributions made towards the
successful establishment of the National Academy of Customs
Indirect Taxes and Narcotics Campus at Palasamudram that was
inaugurated by the
Hon'ble Prime Minister of India, Shri Narendra Modi on
16th January 2024.

G NARAYANASWAMY

PRINCIPAL ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR GENERAL
&
PROJECT-IN-CHARGE

N\ XDL79 / 'f;?;
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1:1 Bengal ﬂau i -




29'ﬁ arit e

2023-24

IS / ITSHA / amganh
")~ Computerization of Primary e i

Agriculture Credit Societies !g

ARA-C IRAISAT dferrg o1 d@maer ST U §eMTR
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SR Wl — Al JAfgedr 2l sledx gs, JARAER

I Hgayvl Aaaiyie fafaferr

CYBER FORENSIC LAB

Capabilities |
* Cymstieawmnt |
* ki Fermmks

= i1 and dodmed drahn

* Fymesic Dala Reorory

® Esl Fomenicn

* Lo ard %1 Formda

* LTV Fomraics.

* [ierw Fonerzicz




29"
2023-24

59l ofd &) TITUAT




QD vreome sdhvaRn sacden shen s
Afrsr TR s
BECIL

N[da-n

TageRI gfua fear omar @ & sfeare SRRy sacc ey sfear fafics @ wawl @) 20dl aifffe amw do@
AMAR, 18 -Ga%, 2024 &I TIUSY 03:00 99 AT $&, HIT «. 652, T—fd7, BT ad, ITST HaH,
T3 feecli—110001 ¥ f=fefaa e Gufed o1 & fay smafoa &1 weef:

AT DTH DT

1. 31 A/ 2024 B FATK (I 99 & Y SO & AQIORIE oI, o™ UG 81 oRkdl 3R FAdhal Yars
@ W 3G W FQwe! iR oEroierdl B RUE urad &Rl 99 R TR $-A1 3R 39 3 e

2. 31 91 2024 BT G fo-iT a¥ & forv sfdady IRl o arier enfdd &= |

3. 9Rd & FRIF® Td FEC@MRIEd §RT [ 9y 2024—25 & forg Fga Aifdfie oRaradiers! &1 umRsiies
EiRT &= |

o9 Hsd & IS I

g/~
e (MEUH) ARg digH (Farfiga)
fdera (sndseH)
TI3MTSTA: 10282557
TIT: AT
faere: 14.11.2024
war H

1. BT D S
2. BU B IR

3. qifafdre oRaraiere
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fewgfora:
- Uil # PG 988 H 9 o 3R AAEH BRA BT EPER WG DA U gA1G H U I WR 9T

o @R die 91 & oy iRl Fgad 371 &1 8haR © iR Ufadl ®I HUN $HT GG BT 3MaeAdH 8l
2 | UTRdl B 39 AIfed & 1T Hel ™ § |

e TSI BT RGO Hord Aifed # Wefid Urifiie axdias 96 & dRRg db a4l drifead &l i
@ "l & SR WAMAR Bl BISHR U & Uolidpd HrAalad H Fawl R FRIerr & foy gol 24|

- SuRyfq udl : wewdl /diel /ufaffeRl | dod | 9 o & oy faffad w9 g3, sweia SR gfad
SuRfT u=ll @ik a1 RS @ e+l Uiy oI T SRy fohan Sar 2 | SuRefa u=if g9 Aifed & |
Her 2 |

- TOlgH ¥ quars: aiffed omd 6@ H SO WM dTel YR TSl @ dRRg & & 9 & o QT ugd

B DI IHD Yol BRI BT 9ol Sl Fhd & dlid 6% H ofaid o H g Bl YD Sedr]

Hepfold B # Ferd IR S 9 |
- QOITH &I W JRAd B arell dn1 Ao Aifed & ofd # &3 T 7 |
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B F. gHofId—11

gl wid

{®u afSfraw, 2013 B &RT 105(6) MY DU (Ygg9 ¢d yemad) =4, 2014 @
fra| 19(3) @ S gERvT U}
Hamsea - U32301UP1995G01017744
ST BT IR disdRe SONFRART $ucccH sfear fafics
gofigd rafera: Ife was, W—s56, T—17, Ade—62, AITSI—201301, W

el &1 AW
gofigpd gdr
$—0d AEN
Biferar .

T, A TdT:

RIS TSR FRITER: v, , R 9 o W
2. A TdT:

FHA BMEBL i, FRMER: oo , 9@ 7 o )
3. A T

FHA MV i, FRMER: oo ,

P AIHAR, 18 TdHER, 2024 I TIY. 03:00 g9 AAT B, AT . 652, T, BT T, IAT 9a+, g fIeeii—110001
H IRTd B dTell HUT @I 2991 A M dod AR -9 G W8 Ul & Fag H T rE W) W/ FAR oy &R
T /FART IR ¥ IUR 8 &R dic o7 (Ada™ W) & oY A%/ §ART Uikl FFRjad &vdl &

EEGICAR:
1. 31 99 2024 B FAG O 96 & I SN & RIONIET A=, A UG 81 oikdl R Tdhal JalE & T 39 W
el SR ofamRiegdl & RUIC UTa &=1, 39 W fIaR &A1 iR I9a 3iifipd aer |

2. 31 AT 2024 BT G ORI 99 & U sfoady SRR R e e R |
3. 9RA & % U4 weleamRied g1 faxii ay 2024—25 & fou Fgea Aifdte caraRier! o1 uiksies iR e |

IRRIRD B FHER g
fewe
YR IR® & BHER SR

dre: gard) B @ forg a8 gkt et fafdaq qof fam gan ok 6@ aRw &M 9 qd 3wl & doliga srfad § o fean
ST ARy |
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SufRerfa gt

Hifas AR & fag

giied wifadl g
gIRd AR D dE&aT

I /9Tl &1 ™

H, UaGeRT ATIAR, 18 WGaY, 2024 &I SIUEX 03:00 9o AMAfT &, 9T 4. 652, T—fI7, BaT da,
el W9+, 98 fRecfi—110001 # “disdre $ShfART saccca gfear fafies” & da=i o1 20
I o d3F H AUl IURIT &Sl Bl & |

I /TRl & gmer:

qe:
1. fafraa a8 v SuRRefy udf o o8& @ ydwr gR W GId S 2

2. qiffe M doa 9 IuRe@ B9 ard Afaaal | afffe Ruid @1 s ufd M &1 s faan
ST 2 |
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IIT U4 y§e Qe B1 Ay

g smeveiia g,

HUAT BT 2991 dTM¥H 3TH 986 H M FHT BT @RI HRAT AR oIy 9 IR AT &1 9T © | A
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= Ay w1y &, g @ IR B fAaag wU F AT S GahdT ©, el AR gam § A
JITG TS BT TS B WRIER Bl fAaar @7 smd [l ar FuiRd ox= 3 8; ik dugoigar
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aferd 8 wadl &, a1 T g Aulral &1 et Hedidd @ forv fahar irer 2

25 HuRqal @) efforar

i) uRwl @ srofid Wl @ e gde Jorud @ fafY R @ S @ aife a' fuiRa fear s as
& T =1 &1 oIS Fad B | AR T BT Hard Age 2, O aREURT B a=gelt A AR F1 1A
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W B & BhaR B | fITR0T IRERPI §RT G MY gfdacl WART &1 AT & U H BT |

YiHTexy gRT IRfoId AR uR 3 &1 9o

5. . ) A AW BT af & <M ufera
o IHIer &1 ¥ IR DY W afverd aRad
1 |9RA & Igufa, & wegs | Afda, gar 1,36,499 99.999% | 9§ & TR yRTc 7T
Ud YR H3Ted
2 |MRA & AU, @ W 9 Hgad |fa, 1 0.001% | ¥ & SR IR el
I UG GARYT HATel
1,36,500 100%




zg'ﬁmﬁﬁﬁlﬁi

2023-24.

dieare gl sdeccy sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T 98 & fa<fig faaeon o AicH

4. Rod g aftmly
o ard 2024 d& ard 2023 d&
I (g H) I (" H)
a) AW IRfEa
3o g ud & ATAR 595.89 555.30
SIS © & 3R B W | RAHaRoT 138.52 40.59
734.41 595.89
b) ®iuiRe Ime SRR
3ifed o ud & AFAR 4.18 4.18
SIS @ Y 3R B W I RATaRoT (4.18)
4.18
c) < 3R Bif & faavor A rferely
URMAE A 1,616.35 1,417.58
S - ad @ forw @™/ (811) 1,385.17 405.89
3,001.52 1,823.47
&9 : fafan
R ESIECRSIGIED 60.89 166.53
i) =T RoTd 7 <eriaRor 138.52 40.59
199.41 207.12
2,802.11 1,616.35
B @ + (b) + (© 3,536.52 2,216.42
5.  <drgfafe SuUR
o ard 2024 dB qrd 2023 9P
]I (e #) IR (™ #)
grfdra
qrafy k- Sl 9 795.04 1,104.42
AT Fo— SXeT A 5,121.78 8,000.00
geTy: Hioal uRyaadrsli &1 @idl afd SuRT ("8Il Ay IUR” (5,459.49) (4,434.18)
S A=A G & forg fewol 8 BT aw)
457.33 4,670.25

#7301 AR B ARG I 12 FEH B AT AA S dI9 UAD DI . 3349 NG (ST Aled) B 48 A HAINAD
foredl & g SIQT | BTy, AR & SRM AN 8 W A1 TSl BT I fBaT ST =mfe | &1t &% 1 99 &l
UHRITAAR 2 S g9 | 7.35 Uiererd Ui a¥ + 0.60 URIera A1 9.25 Ufcrerd wfiay S 1 &4 81, & | Srieha Yol |
T HIG[ET Biec il & oy ure wreifie e R SN Yo R UR[T (AT ST 8 | T dlF Bl -2Fd Hise TR
o Bu fafies (TRISIERN) gRT 100 Uferd TRET ®avsl & d8d b’ fhadT S |

#Ufde fueM Ueee / Taigs] e et (SUasien omeRd) / W HeR uRas el / o g aIRg gRarsHRl |
efra uRareHet & fwreT © forr IR e Sl e toikil fifies (SMEeRE<iv) & 8,000 TG BU Bl JreATafey
FoT foram T FuT 36 WA ARG Bl # BRI ST | BTelifds, 26.56 PRIS YU B 3HYeh A 75 /[T 2023 S Fel
F ST BT AIH X G TS R, NEAOMEYSA T KT &Y AR B N Yol & AT WepwvT e W gwer fy E &R

39 A/ 2025 db INST DI AT B B GRS B T8 8 | SHIY I DI cTbIferd SUR H fexgrar Tm g |

. o7 X



() digwree golaR sacew slfem fafids
Afrsr TR s
BECIL

diedre gl svucccy sfear fafics

31 914, 2024 & 99T a8 & fa<fig faawon o AicH

6. I drefdifeld 2IdIY

R ard 2024 dB qrd 2023 9P
¥ (e #) ¥ (T #)
JRETT ST 3IR fTERoT <117 449.22 470.51
449.22 470.51
7. drdwifore gymasm
o ard 2024 db e 2023 d&
] (ar" H) I (g H)
HHaN) o @ fog grqem=
I 275.00 210.41
31ef g9 3rgprer 37.02 30.75
T gl 314.74 289.23
IrgaTer I Rarad 8.85 8.71
635.61 539.10
8. oY 3Idfr SuR
o ard 2024 db urd 2023 db
] (g W) ]I (e H)
grfdra
i e aifte $Rear W aitavgrre** 3,368.69 5,730.79
LAty SuRE @1 g uRudadr 5,459.49 4,434.18
—Iael S — ddi |49 (Ale 5 T%)
8,828.18 10,164.97

**RGIFE AT 7,000 o”F S9 (frwel a9 7,000 &g $UY) ST f S & SICT AE g T AR
T, URAURTIT IR Seheso YR gIRT GRIed €, Yol /Tefoll & o 5% & &% ¥ dhg Al 3R Ul
B WY I s UREURR & 996 & AEgH W A9ged YMR ERT SUIR{Ead WU 9 YR, wiic 6l
56— /17, @id A, AFER — 62, AGS], Wagg TR, U § Reyd hag] YA 3R a9 WR FHged TR 3R
1 99 TAAIUARIR 2.75% Ufd a¥ (fUsel ¥ 1 ¥ TRAUERiR 3.00%) @1 &% H 65 oG TU & TgUMRIGR

fIfed UPSIsR IR FHJed YA |

fUee ad & IR, TASIThAl § H 2,500 RI BUY DI F0T FAGT B A1 3R 8.35 Uil a¥ TSl &R W b
e FET WA el 1T, fe Aqul @1 URAURR, ga st uR|EuRE 3R wifc W1 56—1 /17, &ild
AN, Yaex — 62, AGEl, Mddges TR, AT § Fuil W G g9R 1R aRurg] 99R gRT GRIEM fbar T




9.

(i)

(iii)

. 9O X

29"
2023-24.

dieare gl sdeccy sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T 98 & fa<fig faaeon o AicH

(i) w1d 2024 TH AR IAT AY Fei=or gy

A @ 23 fafyr | frafafaa saffar @ fag
qhraT IR " ¥
Faawer S &
3
1 9% 9§ o9 1—2 g9 2—3 q%
3rferes

(i) THTaTHE 2,089.34 147.37 5.29 1.63 2,243.63
(i) s 20,732.22 4,368.40 616.32 1,762.21 27,479.15
(i) faarfed serRT— THTAUAS

(iv) faarfea gwrRT—ar

(v) fo=r faar fovar o == 1,844.21 1,844.21
o 24,665.77 4,515.77 621.61 1,763.84 31,566.99

A1 2023 d@ AUR I Y Feivor g
A @ 23 fafy | frafafaa saff@r @ fag
qhrAT IRT o ¥
faawor el
1 9% 9§ . s a 394 9
B 3iferes

(i) THTaTHS 1,868.48 1.24 0.28 0.56 1,870.56
(i) = 16,622.93 659.84 529.15 1,496.41 19,308.33
(iti) faarfed serRI— THTAUAS

(iv) faarfea gwrRT—ar

(v) fo=r faar foear T == 1,722.23 1,722.23
o 20,213.64 661.08 529.43 1,496.97 22,901.12

31 HTd, 2024 BT FATK 99 & o1y Ged, oY AR e IeM fJbrT AfAfRM, 2006 (THUAUASS! AfAFTH) &
gRT 22 & ATAR TKA B S dTell AP AHGRI A1 & T8 © | I8 TSN 39 dH1 a6 FiRa o
TE ® % U & U SUael TSN © YR W U uiféat &) e @ T 2

urd 2024 A urd 2023 d®
faraeer R (e W) R (e W)
2,129.66 1,825.13
[eH U oY IEH Pl ¥ ol RN SWIh W T AT 113.97 45.43
2,243.63 1,870.56

TS JEl a9 & aRH a9 $ 9 syfidedt @1 fg
Y G BT AR S A1 TATATHS S| A 2006 B

gRT 16 & Had H TIER R YA Bl T8 1ol B AR |




() aledre goliaRy sadea s fafds

Afrsr TR s

disaree sSFRRT dueccH sfear fafics

31 914, 2024 & 99T a8 & fa<fig faawon o AicH
A B H 8 B 7@l & folg 37 &R <7 &t a1 ¥y
(FSraept o B R & < af & SRM fa faT 9
W) dfh TATHTARES! IR 2006 & dEd fAfde =mw
EaBSISRCEIN
UG oidT ¥ B ofd F IR 3R rddfe Iy et B Ry 113.97 45.43
MY & g8t # W gHrAT R < = FH AR, VAR
TPh T SWIh & HROT ATl aRd § TATATAS Sl MfAfras
2006 P! URT 23 & qed Bl ATT I & WY F IFRAPIT
S W BIC STF DI YA a1 FI 2|

10. 3 HIGET aIdY

P— urd 2024 A a1 2023 A
<l (e #) i (e #)
IrEDt | A 5,711.76 5,507.47
THITSUSE! Bl < 2TaR fhvmm 636.73 1,549.86
THAETSS BT 37 TR R WR et 478.01 478.01
IHR YA < 865.34
T Y 4,523.81 4,129.09
JRETT ST 3IR HfTERoT <A1 3,215.24 2,679.04
JMYfeiepdiall ¥ eREx AT ST 372.06 616.71
AT 21 745.91 626.20
P i ARy < 810.13 714.18
TS 3 96.21 91.56
HroadT < 760.98 1,698.14
Hd W) AT 278.52 341.30
anaae oy oo 0.22 0.63
forar T Rord 6.88 8.03
T BT 2T AT 432.13
ENEIGCEIIC UG B iU 206.32 121.65
18,274.91 19,427.21
R CAICARICCIN
Fraeo urd 2024 9B urd 2023 9B
I (" H) I (g H)
AR ™ ® fav urqEn
D I 16.19
) 3T A9 STy 452 3.43
i) St sraeprer D 18.64
i) araeprer AT Remer 1.53 127
71.00 23.64
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AR

aigane goliaRn suedewn sfear fafide

BECIL

13.

14.

15.

16.

. 1 02—

disaree sSFRRT dueccH sfear fafics

31 914, 2024 & 99T a8 & fa<fig faawon o AicH

amerfira &) aRgufrar

ard 2024 urd 2023
feraeer R (e W) <l (e W)
JUET 3R FUHRH 52.15 49.61
TS PTeTeT 119.75 89.85
et HefRrd e 51.93 30.62
ferer OR w3k T @ forw W 8fiR SrfiH 65.68 65.68
289.51 235.76
I AR—adua= aRGuRean
uTd 2024 uTd 2023
faraeer R (e W) R (e W)
I I 4w
|rafy S HF (Ae S 17 <) 25.18 293.95
(@Rudaar RafdT fsr & 12 789 3 arfdrp)
ST Bl TS GRE 17.59 16.61
I AR (Al Hw=T 18 TW) 32.60 32.60
AT ST R WIS &S 1.86 8.82
77.23 351.98
qrer gl
uTd 2024 uTd 2023
fareer R (e W) R (e W)
el iR w© R 1,500.12 858.06
1,500.12 858.06
AR yrftaar
ard 2024 ard 2023
e R (e ¥) R (e #)
IrgRfaTa
IR A & aE | B 9dH 4 Afre &) srafy
@ fag e 4@ raE @ fag 29 €
— 3BT AMT ST & 14,807.13 12,320.48
— <Afeer AT ST @ 260.95 260.95
15,068.08 12,581.43
Gy g @ fore s (260.95) (260.95)
14,807.13 12,320.48
I YT
- 31T8T AFET STl & 22,162.97 20,799.15
a1 7 far 7 o 5,982.21 5,333.10
42,952.31 38,452.73




29"

disaree soFRART dveccHa sfear fafics

31 91, 2024 & 99T 98 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

16.1 (®) AR WitqAl AR FEiRor gl ard 2024 d&

EULEZ

2023-24.......

e

A o <F fafyr @ Fre=fafea ey & fag semn afyn o +

faraor ol
6 E 4 9 | 6 AEA 1 I 1—2 o 2-3 a9 3 af 4 Afre
(i) TETs 22,162.97 4,518.27 3,775.78 1,218.93 5,294.15|  36,970.10
(i) a1 = s s = 260.95 260.95
(iii) faarfea 9HraT— YHoayHs = = = = S o
(iv) faarfea s aT— 3= - - = = = =
(v) fo=ir faer fooar Tar =@ 5,982.21 - - - - 5,982.21
@l 28,145.18 4,518.27 3,775.78 1,218.93 5,555.10|  43,213.26
(@) =R aiitaal IRy feier gy ard 2023 a@
A @ I fafr 9 Freafafea saftrt @ fag sorr o g
faazor PN E|
emﬁ 6 78 1 9 1—2 9 2-3 a9 3 9% @ Ifea
() efafd @R g 20,799.16 3,096.56 2,005.64 1,318.39 5,899.88| 33,119.63
— 31E8T AT STl &
(i) srfgarfea =R g™ - - - - 260.95 260.95
— <fever AT oA
(iii) faarfed =R g — - - - - - -
3BT /T ST @
(iv) faafed =R urer — - - - - - -
Wfeer AT ST 8
(v) foa =1 foar 5,333.10 - - = s 5,333.10
Bl 26,132.26 3,096.56 2,005.64 1,318.39 6,160.83| 38,713.68




() aledre goliaRy sadea s fafds

Afrsr TR s

disare soifFfaRT sacc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T a8 & fa<fig faawon o AicH
17. T®g IR 4% oUW

; ard 2024 qrd 2023
af¥r (ar@E #) af¥r (arE #)

Jhe AR The THBE
BRI A6 0.14 0.94
e @ A 3,698.38 2,294.52
frrs feuifore #+ = 100.00
(3 WM | FH B o yRuaadr & ATl STH)
g db dd9
fraes fedifvre #+ 2,240.54 3,488.77
(Rarfder fafyr & 12 7M1 & fiar gRuaadr)

5,939.06 5,884.23

* . 908.40 og (Uel af — %. 3042.62 oY) d% MRS & forw 7R 7= /RIFIRS & wu § ARdT 3@ iR sfargve
AT & gPhael %. 65 A (T I9— 3. 65 ARI) I ARG A & w0 A A1 wnfdat 6|

18. UBIfold 0T AN AU

w2024 A 2023
feren IR (g W) IR (e #)
IrYgRIETd, st Wl AT
AT W PR Bk 2,598.24 4,286.22
[eToaR & TR &7 YE— %. 613.88 @ (sl 9§ %. 146.59 <d)]

RPN IR0 & UI_F WY (S9YC SIYwc)) 195.85 88.37
CICEREE] 228.79 336.76
S i o gRT T AT 230.82 205.72
JReET ST 663.03 276.27
et B ara=ft A 21.82 33.56
HHARY A 10.42 28.55
I A
gIolae HIs+d (IR € gl diotde & fog 94 i 9 fafora= 5,309.00 5,436.65
fafies)
= 1,996.11 2,095.11
TTEDT BT <1 T3 SUAS 229.55 444,15
11,483.63 13,231.36
IR SiEd 1 R @ Q1T e =gl AT UGSl & WY & Aaged a91s s § 3R 39 3R audd AaIRAl & ARI—WTeS Jeidblield
o7 3R AR & TEd feamn w2
19. I dle], AUl

Td 2024 o 2023
faren I (g W) IR (arE )
A ST W AT ST 77.65 54.58
IRH R ShoEdT 41.23 221.23

118.88 275.81




20.

21.

22.

23.

29"

GULERECICS

2023-24
disaree soFRART dveccHa sfear fafics
31 91, 2024 & 99T 98 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

gdTell & Yol

; qrd 2024 A 2023

R (e #) R (e #)

el B R/ TaeSERe aRaSET 16,539.88 14,644.74
Th-NT Aaran 1 9 63,863.12 53,096.80
SeIfh 3R wigde Warel W 3y 44,426.70 39,093.66

1,24,829.70

1,06,835.20

3 3
o A 2024 a4 2023
<l (™ #) afd (e #)
ST 3 — THSRIR R 180.13 124.03
ST M —3T 13.17 259.13
el Rbs W) = 225.05 105.50
fafaer sma 99.69 75.64
sfaRed grgem Req 96 0.01 0.18
) gR¥uRmET @Y f9eT TR AT 6.20 -
524.25 564.48
ug<h A DI ANTd
& At 2024 ard 2023
f¥ (e #) afdr (arE #)
URMS AT 858.06 87.59
IS : 9§ B IRE FEREH 13,935.95 11,132.67
14,794.01 11,220.26
eI : Iffow At (1,500.12) (858.06)
13,293.89 10,362.20
J4dT dRTd 3R G4d
; qrd 2024 A 2023
1T (@ #) <l (e #)
AT AT (THATSEI) 2,244.17 3,856.31
THAA Jarl & g = 60,182.99 49,255.06
igHe Jqreit @ forw g 42,265.25 37,135.32
SRR AN Td—aRATSTATY 1,565.97 1,764.16
1,06,258.38 92,010.85




() disdre guliaRy swedew sfear fafids
Afrsr TR s
BECIL

disaree sSFRRT dueccH sfear fafics

31 914, 2024 & 99T a8 & fa<fig faawon o AicH

24. HUYAN AT II

P— a1 2024 1 2023
IR (ar@E #) IR (arE #)
qa 3R TRETE 880.29 893.14
HHAR wiasy A # sfere™ 118.17 108.70
e IAT ST 84.70 66.80
AR araerer 8.57 5.02
PGl 78.72 40.05
P I Raraa 0.80 5.39
frfream sl 26.02 22.50
HarfgRy & are fafder am 0.76 1.14
SR AT Ty 42.28 52.09
ECNE R IERICUGIE! 84.67 26.18
1,324.98 1,221.01
25. fa<ia arma
P— a1 2024 1 2023
IR (ar@E ) IR (arE #)
ARSI TR TS 727.87 633.09
0T QN Tl 216.78 478.03
3T TR T (TAYUAS STaR <)% 68.55 45.43
3T Yo 5.26
1,018.46 1,156.55

*THTATHS TR S TSl ) T THUATAS ATYR <4 & fIg 37 I & 9ide & oy ¥l & SmuR W @1 ol 2 |

26. AN 3R uRkeEnes

T 2024 T 2023
R R (@ ) RT (@ )
LR 142.45 140.17
BIENICET 8.79 7.74
151.24 147.91




29*‘ GULERECICS

2023-24
disdree golFRART ddeccHa sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 &I GAI< 98 & fa<fig faaven @ iy
27. 3 Ed
HTd 2024 HTd 2023

feraeer AR (e ) afar (e %)
9% g 215.88 99.42
ao—Ffﬁ TG IR NS 114.77 136.83
AR 3R Fa Faee 41.79 59.01
qIfiep FERIT Yob 4.39 5.33
EUE - 340.27
yf¥reror vd IR 20.48 29.04
BHARY HeAToT 20.95 34.97
e &1 9871 @ Yob 1.20 1.36
e 67.34 96.48
AT T — Iy 126.00 158.56
IET T — faeer 1.89 31.69
BUTE R LI 34.96 36.83
Ty BT @l 78.83 47.99
Sl fRm g 109.19 117.97
IAMEET R R =197 =g - 8.33
TS / AT/ TAST 94.00 17.62
AR 38.32 35.89
TP T4 HRA A 10.88 9.62
AV U RERWETG — Had 18.07 79.76
AU U4 ERETT — YR 34.31 32.46
HRET U YERETT — HIYCR 16.62 17.07
PRI ERET T 154.38 165.47
fstel vd STel e 73.63 60.79
QER BT Ed 45.67 39.60
g Td ufeny 0.52 0.73
Iraet AUl 1 (g W ' 0.15 =
STl BT UTRSIAS &R Sid @d (Al 27.1 <) 4.36 4.00
BIECIRCIER L 1.87 5.74
1 T 12.85 6.09
HIARE &I AMISTG TR 17.50 9.00
A e 10.89 11.79

1,371.69 1,699.71




G) disdre guliaRy swedew sfear fafids
Afrsr TR s
BECIL

disare soifFfaRT sacc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T a8 & fa<fig faawon o AicH

271 3Jifser &1 yiRsHfe iR o9 @d

faaor

ard 2024

<l (arE #)

ard 2023
afd (arE #)

I oRATORIeT Yo

PR AGTIRIET Yob

HUN B A B fIT o
yaee daRl & e e
3=y warett & fory gob

=g @1 wfgfd

3.00 3.00
1.00 1.00

0.36 -

4.36 4.00

28. Ud I@fer |HREAISH

faawor

art 2024

af¥ (arE #)

A 2023
<l (A #)

qd s@fr sma

"ol B {4t/ qasg RN aRarsTr
THID! / IRTHT Tdell | 3
IS B IOl

I AT AR

fafaer smar

FAc! A

yeeT aReed @l oy

14.51
180.31
4.91

9.59
1.16

SU—JT
qd ar@afer =g
YR Ud Faard Wieared

TP / ©RFHT el 4 &3
fasTet =3

T I

gl g
RENICERS L D]
TR Td @R Y
SR fRTT TR

AR @Y

qET 2T

TG e

ol

fafaer =
[RENEICCEAN
f=mn =

AR Heasrd BT T
I ;g

210.48

131.73
21.64
0.03
0.03
45.31

1.81
2.85

0.18

3.00

1.36

0.09

SU—T

207.69

4.45

2.79

(4.45)




zg'ﬁmﬁﬁﬁlﬁi

2023-24 ...

disdree solFRART ddeccHa sfear fafics
31 91, 2024 &1 99 a9 @ fa<hg faavon o Aicw

29. 34 / (g1f1) ufar IRk

30

urd 2024 T 2023
fare e —— R (e )
ARG 3 d&ar &) [T
. 100 /— BT TIH sfdac! IR
— 99 Pl YA H WR B FE& 1,36,500 1,36,500
— Y & 3T H IHRT B ST AR 1,36,500 1,36,500
ol Td dgHd sUNE & forg sfaadt 2Ry @ wiRa ofraa 1,36,500 1,36,500
Rire) |
A RERST B AU SudH IR B 99 YR) 1,385.17 405.89
o4 / (g1f) (if¥r e #)

I / (g1f) wfa 9= 1,014.78 297.35
ddfera urdt gdes

G Ul Udhed WR @idT AHE QUH 18 DI AALIHARI & JIAR, FEd qifcdl & 1 S8l =
Alv[E © IR f59a A1r 99 & SR e gV & IR Jaed §RT Ugar Y 3R YA dael &1 fJavor e
far T &

®) UgH yde BIfHD

2 Sl gofdel— — 3egeT Ud ¥eg fewe (20 e 2016 W 05 Gl 2023 )
(25.04.2023 ¥ feifad)

S Ao TpR— — 3eet TG ydy Qs (29 3miiel 2023 W)

s Siga Rig— — WRBR gRT A1AG Sd (8 3miel 2022 | 24 SR 2024 ThH)

21, 3oy vaR g — WREHR gRT AT FS9d (14 BRI 2024 )

b (QMEYA) WRa dieM (Fargea)  — eee (3 Us TH) (31 Jos 2023 W)

Sf. G ATl — Jferpifeld IR AN fFeerd (s Aew®)

(28 HRAXT 2023 )

Q) IHE YEged HHAl & Rwer e @ af & SRM ofFed gl & — AR af & SR e
gdear il & fedl ff RederR & 91 31 o9 e 781 gom

M) WY gdE AT IR S RedaRl & w@ifficd drel I Hew@ Ul w9 A yuifad Sem e arer 9y @
SR ofFa g3l & (A1 a1 ARKId ®U ¥ AT SARI & 1)




() aledre goliaRy sadea s fafds

Afrsr TR s

BECIL
disaree sSFRRT dueccH sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T a8 & fa<fig faawon o AicH
; wTd 2024 uTd 2023
Wl (arE #) R (arE #)
ydgsg RS
el (s wifst gofaen)
Ja9 5.70 33.59
TS H 39 0.25 3.17
%@'—aﬂﬂ' 3rere™ 5.49 3.70
el I sraHreT 0.83 (1.37)
BT I Ramad 0.01
fafrear afagft 0.19
E| 12.27 39.29

Td Ao s St Hofder | Hafta Aarfai anT BT I 31,03 /2024 9@ TR AT TN B, < IrEe )
o @ forg smae ¥ie @ dEd a9 R T 2

fieers (3 ¢s @) (P (o) Wika e
(@arfige) 31 W 2023 |)

Iy 27.94
SHU% H 3fereE 2.41
BEl—ad= 3grer 1.47
ol e ST 0.33
T AT RIrd 0.10
fafrear afagft 0.30
adl 32.55

e Bu & fderet B 9fT A1 1000 fFeriier @ AW 96 o A 9fRd W BR & SUART &) A B |

") 9y & SRM, Wad QD Bl 967 B B & wa H 1.20 A 30 (TS a¥ 1.36 G BU) U /I
g Ty €1 31032024 TF T I7 B BN I T (U v 14,400 TU) |

31 3HIS <Idag HR Yol ufiagang

faaor

T 2024
f¥r (A #)

A 2023
af¥r (arE #)

MBS TG

) HUN ERT @ TE TR
P) Jb TR
) ARG T

i) R A

i) amer HR B T

iv) ST geeH

14,309.93

9.44
762.32
54.33

12,857.21

3.75
762.32
54.33

feagof:
) Bof gRT & S TR

P §RT & TS §b TREN BT R 14,309.93 T T & (sl a9 12,857.20 &Rg TW) | A 3 AEH
W 12 HEM DI AR B @A STH gRT YR & | db 7 Gl A @ 9% 908.40 ARI BUA bl

THSIAN ool TR off 8




iii)

zgﬁ‘q'rﬁiﬁﬁlﬁi

2023-24 .

disare gl sdcccy sfear fafics
31 91, 2024 & 99T 98 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH
3MAH AT
AT BT 09 Ul UR 98 & HRUT HU-I gRT AId R B, 3.75 ARG Bl HR BHeldl bl JT Bl
fear <=1 2

YIS HI HIT

@ o o s auf # TR IR BT SEERe WA} geE @ €| S9e gRT Ay Y IRy &
ITAR, ST 9N ERT TR ARl Bl UM Pl g SRl & oY A &I 18 B 3iR
IRFS TR Yo IR W W a1 IR & w9 7 AfARE 10 ufaera & gfayfch s gnft | gerR
IR BT 3Mfee Ixd gT 9fd o faumT % U & SR gare Aifed SN fear 21 g9
a1 TR PN 7 FU R AT IR, A1 IR AN & ®Y H T, 234.76 ARG DI AN DY T |
3T B ARG T TSl 3R A B TN BT T8 2 AR DI ARG ATHRAD IAGRT Bl
AT 1 &1 T 2 | DU o I7H 3MMa? b RgaArh A Yob, STE Yoob R dT HR (dTeiy
ITTRIHROT € H A TRR BT 8 | AT AR 8 iR ofar afgat % #1g waem et famar
AT & | DU T R a7 B AU [GAS & 3Me b AJAR IRy & T8d %, 23.48 AR U
S & A B MR & A ated IR W 39 AN R A6 o & 2| e a¥ @t
Jor T # Reifd o o1 9gema T8 gam 2|

@ "I 9y 201011 & ol SIEGST & T80 Jedidbd dRd AHd, [T o 3. 551.04 @RI Bl
AT B 7 RN 1ot iR AT e | I, 1ol 3R AN B AR B T, 17272 A1,
T. 8468 AT 3R T. 29364 AN o | ANT AT SIRI B B ARG TP TS R JAI DI
TOMAT @1 TTE B | BU A AU (@€—203) ERT WIRT ART Mee & Raers AR g el
S |9 I SRR P B |

cifad gaeHm

Ryt 7 oifer sfean ST IoTdie 3R FRFRTE & oy 1650 fdhaliare emar & e <@ gy dfer / TR

EIC TaRTdor B MY, feoired, FHior & forg srded sonf~afer su= &1 a1fim I <1 21 99 =

DB FONTINT BUT (A1 H 3H 4HY I SR fIffics # 98a &7 a0 & 3. 9.12 o g 6T

3R AT f&aT SR a8 3 9RYe -1 9vgall @ ML BT TSR € B &A1 | IRt 71 2. 9.12 ARI B

RN & U a1 SRR AT 3R 98t # dd B AR [Afics 71 3. 54.33 G 3R TS 3R

3 NI &1 agell & fol¢ JhaAT SRR fHar| 1 AW feetl &1 RTar srarera # dfdd 2|

ki oy 2023—24 & oI BIg @fed Yol Uiagdr T8l & RO < 9y 2024—25 d @9 fBA1 SIen

gl




32

33

34

35.

36

37

38

2D diewre ghfaRT sacden SR fifide

disaree sSFRRT dueccH sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T a8 & fa<fig faawon o AicH
HU | DAAIRT T fdeell 2010 & folt ERe dfedrer (Tad) & folv TR GiAem &1 RT3 Hefed
ERC SedRTH AT GG, TR YRl & fofT 2,566.77 @RI SU &1 B T o1 | ASHISTST 7 2,335.50
TG BY B XA U/ FHARINSIT B 8 3R 221.27 39T BT A9 3T ff IHRIT 8| 39 AT, TR AR

9 fIEfaa M WR 500 G BT BT TS a7 IR ABHA b DI | SN, 3T FHl MR 721.27 ARI SR
=

fraREe a¥ & SR, HU A faF a¥f 202223 F oIy FAAT AR TR HATT BT 60.89 T TU, 44.61

T U IR (Uoel 99 166,53 IRG BUY, 122 BYY U IR) BT ATieT foa 2

99 & IRM, IR B AY IR 3. 001 G (B a9 . 0.18 @) IU4 fordl TS oY |
ITTd BT HMMITH I
; a4 2024 w4 2023
af¥r (@ #) af¥r (@ #)
AT 3R ISR @Y NI 57.08
57.08
fadeh g1 ¥ < (Surcid @ IMER W)
o uTd 2024 uTd 2023
af¥r (A #) af¥r (A #)
qET g — fageh 1.69 13.98
1.69 13.98
fadeh g1 o I (SUS & IR W), & ufEq)
; ard 2024 uTd 2023
T (T #) M (" #)
AT BT T/ THS SR aRarsT=n 1,180.67
el 1,180.67
faell gor1 wifem &1 fqavor
) HTd 2024 ATd 2023
SR B R (e ¥) | <R (e W)
Jess fadef gar wifaw
UR < usD 12.76
INR 1,059.75




39

40.

29** arit e

disaree soFRART dveccHa sfear fafics

31 91, 2024 & 99T 98 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

AT g IUFIT & T3 Wzl ARl &1 A

2023-24

R urd 2024 T 2023
af¥r (arE #) af¥r (A" #)
AT 57.80
TRe 13,236.09 10,362.20
el 13,293.89 10,362.20
HHAR Fddm R @1 9aM$e—15 (Gfed) @ d8d gddiaxer
FUA 7 HHARAT B TeH fhy o= arel faft=t et e RErgar affea fear @
LIRS EED NE LY
vfasy fAfer
4 @ SR, BUT 1 A 3R B & fdexor 7 fr=faRad il¥mat & awgar € &
ard 2024 A 2023
faazor IR (@rE ) IR (e )
e T e Ee— 118.17 108.70
L1 K 11 S R LS 1A
A=t
; ard 2024 ard 2023
T (@ #) T (@ #)
el 78.72 40.05

YT HBS BT JaET IRAR Silae §7 9 (Tesssl) gRT b Siar 2| @fhard e ar aer

IREIRTIT & &R TS g§RT SUSTET 8] BRIT off W& 2 |




@

A Rre
BECIL

diewne gollaltn sacdew sfeu fafide

disaree sSIFRART ddeccH sfear fafics
31 91, 2024 &1 9T I8 @ fa<ig faaeon w Aicw

gifersfl & dgd ARd Sfaq 91 i (Teaens™) g wdfea fAfer § smaremdi—smafer: 01 /04 /2023
¥ 31/03 /2024 a& (difer=it 5. 21011910)

¥ " B |/

®. 31.03.2023 BT YRMWH oA 74.42
. AT URfEe oy 74.42
. S #§ S <l -158.64
A4 B WY H YA Bl TS R 14.26
. TCIV: THIIRIT & WU § el ¥Ifdr 0.01
I, SiIe: 99 & forw S fhar wam st 12.04
230.83

c 3= drdaifared adar) v

IR a1 AR HeIH §RT SINI ol A9e—15 (FeNfEd 2005) @1 AALIHARI & JTAR HaeT -
U WAd dHifhd Jedih @ JATER UR 31 ATE 2024 DI AT I ATH1e, IJdDhe A1 RATId iR faeprer
FHATPROT ST A=Y HHAR] Ml B Ul < FEiRd @1 & | g5 gRumET 3R Al ST aRie FF99aR @

1) i) aRaufrar six IR
B 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) |4kl (C) 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
b) | grer gReufrt 230.82 205.72
o | e RawRnEt/ (60.37) (56.43) (336.59) (307.87) (10.38) (10.28) (39.88) (34.18)
(GRED)
ii) PBO 3k aiw=m uR\ufal & foag difes @ / (31f7) wR ergwa
1. | =T PBO w® 5.45 (19.84) 1.02 (23.20) 1.46 (3.32) 3.27 1.28
2. | Are aREufrEl w® 2.38 1.11
2)  GEdl STl & 9Riel
faraxor =g JTHI THIHRT | sgarer A= Rama | aef aa s
ki 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) | HH=Ral @ Hw=r 65 68 65 68 65 68 65 68
b) | srgerer ABETAROT B Y 54.89 49 .42 54.89 49.42 N/A N/A 76.25 62.27
gl WRIP I (e H) |
) | eramrer witq & fow @a 54.89 49.42 76.25 62.27 N/A N/A 76.25 62.27
AR I (o #) |
d) |t frwed dart @) 11.53 10.85 11.53 10.85 11.53 10.85 11.53 10.86
o |siea amy (@) 45.32 44.44 45.32 44.44 45.32 44.44 45.32 44.44
0 | sivag o HrEeeT e 14.68 15.56 14.68 15.56 14.68 15.56 14.68 15.56
(ad)
9 |qeaie R w 9w Wy N/A N/A 14550 14744 N/A N/A 2555 2692
R faaR fEar S




b)

29"
2023-24 .

disaree sSFRART sueccH sfear fafics

31 914, 2024 & 99T 98 & fa<fig faaeon o AicH
dHifee arRomg
®) e grRem
I gRUMG BE X AR 909 gfg R &1 B R MR TR WHRI dief W U qroR o1 Reafd iR amenia
BN B, 1 <gcmell | Hel @ drelt 37afy & o o i @) et & forg uife orafe fafr o Ekh 2
90 g &R 999 gl @ WU H U BT ardlicrd TR AGAM © AR AR, IR, Jar=f, e
AT, TEIR AIfT iR drefapiford AMER TR 3= Ui BReI Pl €91 H &l & ol b g oldie
AE # ge faar T 2| I Jedie ORI 39 UHR € iR BU W SIS @ wU H U @ TR 2|

£l 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
i) B X 7.21 7.35 7.21 7.35 7.21 7.35 7.21 7.35
i wfyss & a9 gfy 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
i) FreERTa 7.67 6.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TREufREt ©w

Tt gfder

K&

SRISTE gRem

ufged X 9fdsr # FRiRT HHarl TeilaR &1 SU &1 Fad 36T IIgHH &, Wil Faard 3R ST & ISP,
SfcrerReT I, JAISHIR FTSIR 3 79 AR AL, ST o1 ReIf, gaarg Arsr1, Aa F@me= i ife Si BRa!
wR AR w7 ge FEiRa fam smar & S {6 aRifiie oraie a9 3 yer fhar = 7| e Ry v ufee
SRI BT BUH W TGS B WU H U HAT T 7 |

) |rerigiy @ emyg (a) 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
i | g e arforer 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
iii) | 9" e R | FeR @R | el ® | e R | FeRT R | Mol R | for) v | o =<
(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
30 1T P 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 300 3.00 3.00
31 ¥ 44 99 dB 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00. 200 2.00 2.00
44 99 ¥ FWR 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
iv) | 3aepTer
MIHTI Uit <) ?'l'ITL ,—_‘@[ ?‘ﬂTL :I%)f 3.00 3.00 ?’HTL T-I%T F'HTL :%3[ 50.00 50.00
4T H Y850 §Y JAPBTIT i ; ¥ ¥
b asgs g AN e | I e Nl IR | AR TEN | AR ARl Nl Nl
?;ﬁl—cﬁﬁ LSS EEAN) ?,ﬂ'r[\ :1%3[ ?,ﬂ'r[\ q@’ g]\:q gl:q ?,HTI\ qﬁ' ?,HTL qﬁ' 50.00 50.00
1 BT ; : 5.00 5.00 : i
R L It ]l I

I8 & e ST =Ry & Hartghy &1 oy | W & HHARAT & A H, Iedidd & Ie ¥ Ig A

ST ® f6 I qRA Fargd 81 S iR A @7 aRafdd Aarfagir @ g dd W S ® |

g &R 3R BT R — [ALM (2012—14) &R BT 100% AT 17 & foRH I8 W 2N B fadherivTar & & forg i< |

difes fafer

a)  dMifd F AT JfHe pfee (PUC) dHifdhd A &1 START AT &1 SAIRAT BT 3MdHeA B &
fow far & <t darfgiy, gg—s7—afdd ok el @1 srgafa a1 2 ok Ja1 # I8d gy rguiRefd
@7 wRuTg fl FRar 2 |




() diewne gollaltn sacdew sfeu fafide
Afrsr TR s
BECIL

dieare gl sdeccy sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T 98 & fa<fig faaeon o AicH

b) PUCTI® & T8d Us AT ARTT A HI TVFT @ &1 P § 3R R Jd v & oy
AT & 3T H B AR B S AT B A Ahd AeR @ forg AfSid gRfT | srgAna aifsia @
AT & IUTSE G UR AERT 2 AR 3@ o7 o AR 3d H FdT R AEIRT 8, dAfdh da
@ 3HfH JIMaSl BT IWAN PRD, SH IH TP AFAN & [ R SHART Pl Alshd JdT BIgT & folg
AT ST 2 | AT <A1 HaT H I8 §U o, AHaIhRol Afed Aflhd Aawl & ol Jedidh 31 arid
% AR JAFAIT U Al &1 i aaae 43 © |

5) <Ifi@ & 9ddE g | uRadq

fra=or GG BT ADHSIBRYT | arqerer A= Rama | aef 9a9 s@srer
Eal 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) |av & B3I ¥ 262.15 221.44 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
IR BT qaH=
W
b) |srferrgr FEEISH
o |l dlTd 19.27 15.86 22.63 20.16 0.76 0.72 2.51 2.09
d) |fseh dar amra
e) |gdur 941 arrd 25.41 23.07 31.11 29.35 1.37 1.55 8.07 4.92
f) |@erd
AT / ($1%2)
8 [fuer
oTd / (313<)
b [agrar fed g (14.26) (13.05) (29.06) (40.46) (0.70) (5.15) (1.21)
ol
) e w fuifes (1.37) 14.83 4.04 17.29 (1.32) 3.13 (3.67) (1.99)
(em) /=ity
i |af @ sid 3 e @ 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
T e
6) Ao yRHURTAT &1 Sfaa Jou
faawor =& AABTY THAHIUT | BT A= Ramga | ek a9 @drer
BI 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) |safr @ goard 205.72 166.85
IroTT gREufrt &1
Sfa g1
b) | arferrgor wERISTH
o | uREURRT 1) 16.33 13.05
Iruferd aroRiy
d) ATeE 23.04 38.87
&) | spram e o e (14.26) (13.05)
) | orafer & oig 3§ goFT 230.82 205.72
gRAufRI BT S
Sl
g fog gifvg Rafy (60.37) (56.43) (336.59) (307.57) (10.38) (10.28) (39.88) (34.18)
h | grerr aReaREr 2.38 1.11
eIt afwe &
AfF ardfad &
IBEI)




7)

29"

dieare gl sdeccy sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T 98 & fa<fig faaeon o AicH

difee @ /Bl gq a=adar e

GULERECICS

2023-24 .

faawor GG AP THIHRT | Jab1e AT Raraa | aef da1 s@arr
Eoj 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
a) | 3@y el & forg 1.37 (14.83) (4.04) (17.29) 1.32 (3.13) 3.67 1.99
Iifhe @ / (1)
b) | srgf—aromr gReuRm (2.38) (1.11) - - -
% forg Jmifee
(em) /=it
O |erafy & forg @@ (@) (3.75) 13.73 4.04 17.29 (1.32) 3.13 (3.67) (1.99)
/ &
d | wifpe (em™) 39 (3.75) 13.73 4.04 17.29 (1.32) 3.13 (3.67) (1.99)
Jafdy # w=Iar ey
Gl
e |orafy & ofd § smuRfera - - - -
difhe () BT
8) ga uF 3R Wefa fazawor A wgarh i+ areft wifdr
faazor J=A TP THSIHRT | raarer arar Rarra | aref aa7 s@aawrer
DI 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
a | a§ & aiq § o 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
BT IAHH
b) | srafey & aig & v 230.82 205.72 5 5 5
gReufral &1 Sfra
|
o | foaifivg ﬁgﬂ%{/w (60.37) (56.43) (336.59) (307.87) (10.38) (10.28) (39.88) (34.18)
d) | aafde A 3 2.38 1.11 - - -
KIBEg
o | erRfer drifs - - - -
(etr) / g
0 | o vl @) @ (60.37) (56.43) (336.59) (307.87) (10.38) (10.28) (39.88) (34.18)
o ofe o A=
EUREE
9) o IR B @ faavor § w=ar Ui @
faazor J=A AP THSIHROT | ST AT Rara | aef I @
Ea) 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
a) | gd|e WA T 25.41 23.07 31.11 29.35 1.37 1.55 8.07 4.92
b) | frseh dar @mra > 5 S S
o | =S ArTd 19.27 15.86 22.63 20.16 0.76 0.72 2.51 2.09
d) | IrerT oReaREl w® (13.95) (11.95) s - . B
Jfera Aoy
e |werh arta / (Bfee) > > > >
| Froem arm / (@5R¥e) o o o o
g |39 3 ¥ g U (3.75) 13.73 4.04 17.29 (1.32) 3.13 (3.67) (1.99)
aet dmifde (@) /
BIH |
h) e iR v & 26.98 40.70 57.78 66.80 0.80 5.39 6.91 5.02
[EEUICRECIE R
g




@

afemree gofifaly suedew far fafiee

i e B |
BECIL
~ - - - A e 3
disdie 3ollFART wacccy sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T 98 & fa<fig faaeon o AicH
10) <9 3R B @ faavor § =9 &1 AFio faavor
faazor ABTI THLIHROT IaaTer =T Raraa el 99 sradTr el 99 ra@dTer
En) 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) | arafy & afq ¥ IR BT adHE 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
qou
b) | arafty < Srand ¥ < T 262.15 221.44 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
A o
o | spram sy o T 14.26 13.05 29.06 40.46 0.70 5.15 1.21 =
A | Frorr Wi W ardfas Resd (16.33) (13.05) - - - - - -
€) | SfErrEYT wHrieT - - - - - - - -
N | o o =R @ Rawor ¥ veas 26.98 40.70 57.78 66.80 0.80 5.39 6.91 5.02
T
11) aduE qafy & fog <l
faazor BT THATHIOT q&rer =T Raraa el 99 adTA el 99 3raeTe
Eal 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) |erafr & siq ¥ Ty @ adTE 291.19 262.15 336.59. 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
I
b) | srafd &1 greeTa H ST @1 230.82 205.72 = - - } B .
A e
o |afRy/ (@ren (60.37) (56.43) (336.59) (307.87) (10.38) (10.28) (39.88) (34.18)
d) | =remT TRt @) / am W 5.45 (19.84) 1.02 (23.20) 1.46 (3.32) 3.27 1.28
e) | I TRl TR ITgMa FHRNT 238 1.11 - - - - - -
oReuRel /(1)
12) g9 93 H 9=gdl Ui <ddl 4 Hadd
faazor AABTI THLIHROT JaaTer AT Raraa el I Iradrer el 999 IradTer
Eal 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) | Fraer e @ 262.15 221.44 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
b) | s & v § @d 26.98 40.70 57.78 66.80 0.80 5.39 6.91 5.02
O | e R Ty e (14.26) (13.05) (29.06) (40.46) (0.70) (5.15) (1.21) -
d) | are = Fufat ) arafae 16.33 13.05 = e > e e e
Res
e) | srferrevr FHRESH - - - - - - - -
f |4z 7g 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
13)  HUN ARFRA, 2013 3T GAIR@ IGHA 111 & IFUR 99 & 3id § PBO &7 faure=
faazor BT THAIHIIT a&Te I=T Rama 3ief a9 ra@Ter 3ref da9 sra@Ter
£l 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) | adwm <war 16.19 15.25 21.85 18.64 1.53 157 2.85 3.43
b) | v—ada Tl 275.00 246.90 314.74 289.23 8.85 8.71 37.02 30.75
o | a8 @ aiq ¥ w=r BPO 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
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() digwree golaR sacew slfem fafids
BECIL

dieare gl sdeccy sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T 98 & fa<fig faaeon o AicH
afaured qufy
TdET & TR, BIs eIfcrRd Uiy T8 ¥

fAeeres e @ I #, gdAE uReufral, F#on iR Il & oo AN WR AT 8, S g9 & A
Reafd # &9 | &9 99 IR & R 11 2 99 W 9 Joruad # a1 W 8, 59 99 6 emen ffde
T 8| W 9 SRl & fofg wree uat| € ok 99 @ o fAfdw 9 7, S savad sl o
qrelt IR ¥ 31fde e 7

PUHT 71 IR ueH Udud /Udss! WIE ogfeT STHwel maia) /e WelR T uRare el /3
TAqNHRMT ot aRATTRI I Hdferd gRATsTI & T VST I 8000 9Ig B0y &I gRATSHT o J1fdr g
P &, T8 & 5000 9 ¥U #9¥ § NAfAferas forfacs &1 uRarsmen @ fAwred & forv faaRa faw v |
2656 G BUA PI RYH el T AS—I[A, 2023 B S H IXST Bl 9T PR &l T3 |

ETelifh, 3T 7 390 MR BT Yol NI & IO SUHSATE A (Fere =arer) H qeraiford fban g, e
GRUARERRY HUT B ol JRIDI 3R VS & 4 IeHe H fa@n Y &A1 & Uraem= H iR 81 17 © |

TR, faRIEr @ T8 HU Bl ol Yeddbl H 88.75 AT DU 3R A Yobl & (AT 542 G YU Bl
AR ol IIAT U BT TS ©, O o AT H wiHS fBAT T | 31 AE, 2024 T XS DI QI
43213 AT T9Y 3R 3 "SNST BT <F I MYF & d8d fe@mar a1 g (Fie | 10 <) |

IR |

AT WiaeTH® gl <uar &l gRudadr fagetyor:

199 4§ H4 68.29 35.29
TP 3 U g 121.46 55.79
5 99 9 3fferH

s a¥ & aridms! @I AT 9¥ Byl @ e & forg Sfud wu | gERfRd / qadsfied faar T 7 |

FHIAT T BU ARTH, 2013 BT GRT 135 B Ted MALIPH HruRe AMNG KreR Tfafafeal @ forw <.
17.50 ST (A€ 31, 2023—%. 9.00 A1) & AR Td BT & | A HUN ARTIH, 2013 BT GIRT 198 & IFAR
TOMET BT TS freel A4 debtel gdadt foxi avf & ofid g o & 2 ufoerd 8| 39 o Td ' @ faaRor
H 9 T & dEd TS fhar w7
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2023-24 .

dieare gl sdeccy sfear fafics
31 914, 2024 & 99T 98 & fa<fig faaeon o AicH

o Praesr o ot o
T | af & SRE S gRT @D BT S dTell Maead qfT 17.50 900
fbu T g B ARy
2 (i) Ty aReufr &1 fmfor / srferrgor
(i) SRIad (i) & 3reATar 3T YA WX 24.07 1.00
3 | af @ TRy o P 6.57) 8.00
4 |foe of 5 B9 8.00
5 HHT BT BRI Sfa aRareEmRi a1 Sfa gRAEmRIT @1
HHT BT

fearaed gewr & R | el TR & s
Il # At ST H 250 Whetl

6 | HITHIR HRIGETAl BT UPial

frfdrear wamen gfaemg o & 9 AS
STAl BRI AR HeATH
7 e | & TS I, AT PS8 1.43 8.00

8 e ISt o e T faavor

STEt U Afdere <i¥icd # wifiel 89 ¥ S Sified
9 | o dey ¥ yrau fear w8, 9¥ & SR W §
BN arell TTfafafdrat B erer T | fxarar S

48. falRx fafame =

48.1 UM PIg 3t Gulky Ag} 2 e wWificg faokg st & 78 W T B
48.2 31 H9/d 2024 TP PIs 99 HURT &1 2|

48.3  HU 7 Uolgd b d gRT JeAidh & IR TR (U1 FURT, FIH R IUHROT (STANT & AfABR arell
GURAl |fed) &1 gHcdie T8l fhar &, ST ol (USiiapd Jeidd iR qedied) a9, 2017 &
a9 2 & Tea aRaIfYT fasar T 2 |

48.4  BUHl 7 USipd Hedldhd GRI Hodihd & MR W I 3 FURT Bl Jqediod e fdar g, o fob
HUAT (TSpd Hodidd R Hedid) ¥, 2017 & oM 2 & dgad uRwIfya fosar T 2

48.5  PUAT 7 UM, e, HUAd IR Heftd uell (Hue AT, 2013 & TEd URMING) B St T | AT
ey o aafth & T Ay U A T A7 A T e ¥

48.6 31 A/d, 2024 AH BT Yol—HRI—WRT 3R I HuRT fIwrT & efi 781 2 |

48.7 99T oiFied (e orffeH, 1988 (1988 T 45) @R W@ dgd gV U i & d8d faesdl i 9=
HURT BT G B g BU & Rgard Big HRIAE Yo 81 B Tg 8 AT dfdd 81 ¢ |
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BECIL

48.8

48.9
48.10

48.11

48.12

48.13

48.14

dieare gl sdeccy sfear fafics

afemree gofifaly suedew far fafiee

31 914, 2024 & 99T 98 & fa<fig faaeon o AicH
FUAI 7 ASLET IRHFURRT B FReT B MR W dobi 3R faciy dee=l & SuR forr 71 du g1 dat

IR faia et & J8RTe Red gRad fhu & | fF=falRad sfar @ik S99 &R &

3 o #)
d% A uega St
foamdY @ faavor & @ IR qq9e § BRI
ITER T
ITER f
S[A—23 35,962.73 35,087.19 875.54 | <& @ral &1 IHIRP 3ifoH wg <9 H o
B BN |
RicmR 23 38,498.59 | 37,654.23 844.36 | a1 @rdl a1 YRS oifm U o § oF
P HROT|
fearaR—23 35,766.15 35,766.15
HE—24 38,470.22 38,470.22
B 1,48,697.69 | 1,46,977.79 1,719.90

BT DI B N b A1 A< | A7 3 FOTRIAT §RT SIHGSIdR gebepal AINT T8l fhar M 7 |
HUT IAFTIH, 2013 BT GRT 248 IT BUAT JATTIH, 1956 I &IRT 560 b ded s HUFAl B AT HYHI

BT PIg ol—ad el 8 |

ON O\ N

[T+l

A Yob AR AR BT D JaW & a1 Al ARAAT & AT Uil AT ST a8

U9R /Egfe &1 faazor MRER BT AF facig @1 arafer IAUTAA T B BT SR

TIEIUHR 9% ¥ T, 50 BRISH! ol JIEW [ RIRA IR ww 19 WE | e g1 T urg =TSt SRy
T foar S

ST W T, 80 BRIS BT TSI 0T, ARSR TR W 28 HEM | g gRT 0N urg =St oy

4 far ST

HULT 7 HU (R P A R ufady) R, 2017 @ 91 Ug TV IifSfEH @ ORT 2 @ @ (87) B
TJed FEiRa oRR & d@I &1 srguTe fFar 7|

PUT AT, 2013 B GRT 230 A 237 S AW H el UADBRI §IRT FaReAT BT Dlg AT AT AT

T B TS B

SYR & T3 &R BT SUINT MR IR Mies

(®)

U 7 el ARemsil (FeRel)) Afed fasdl W o= aafn () a1 garE () @ i a1 SuR a1 Il

gERITRT (AT T SER ol TS GRIRT A1 IR WHIH a7 {6l o |Id a1 bR &1 g=-1ien) 8l &l
2, 39 A1 (AR faRad wu # a1 emyen <t far a1 ) & werwen—

() P (@ifaw amffal) gRT W ST 3R ¥ e WY aNie W ugA™ U ey afRmpal AT
TRemall BT Uchel IT VLT WU I SR AT AT e H=am




31 914, 2024 & 99T 98 & fa<fig faaeon o AicH

29"
2023-24 ...

dieare gl sdeccy sfear fafics

(i) Sifcm amfefat &1 a1 I IR A B TR, [ReAT AT VA & B TR YT BHRAT

(@ @ B e el (BRI T W Rl f afe (@fe

T8 g & (AR faRed wu & <<t fdar war & & e f&5 Hui—

() & urdt @ifom arfeial) gRT a1 @ 3R W il de | ugA Y 3T kel
T ARSI DI T AT LT WY W SR A7 IT 49 BT |

(i) oifom arfeRl @ iR ¥ I TR, GRe AT T & DS A U&TH AT |
48.15 U AW, 2013 B $H UMGUH & JJAR VA Dls ol IT JEINT 1T T8l & DT Ydhed

P MITIHAT ¢ |

) AT 3PS (@) | DT B UK

48.16 THu 7 T a¥ & SR foreT BT AT agerel Hew H @R A1 e 78 R 2

49 fa<fa srgura

$.  qduE JFUId = qduE <@l gRT fafoa adae ekt
oA gt 61,994.00 58,702.19
ERLIBRSIRE] 58,741.08 52,516.94
T 1.06 1.12
fooe o /e@fy & gfrerg aRad— -5.58%

. vl 3faad) AU = AIRERSI B fFadt gRT faafora g FT Wil g %1 9d9H U9 R—ad A SuRl

@1 ¥ &1 g<ffa oar 2

H[A FOT 9,285.51 14,835.22
IRRYRGI DI SfFST 3,383.51 2,117.16
CRRIG] 2.74 7.01
fUse av¥ /@afy & ufera uRadH -60.83%

Y & IR B FOT (3@ 0T § HHI B HROT 0T fdd] U Tl © |




() digwree golaR sacew slfem fafids
Afrsr TR s
BECIL

disare gl adeccH sfear fafics
31 91, 2024 &I G4 99 & fa<fig fdavon w AicH
T % 9 SRS IJUA=gd AT {4 Jd YA4IaH g1 fFfaa o darei & fay Suds 3l

P— A1 2024 b |14 2023 a®
afdr (arE #) af¥r (arE #)
R qd 1,938.10 797.01
SIS R o<l uRere™ &g vd fas ara
g ora 1,018.46 1,156.55
—E T TR AT 151.24 147.91
FOT ARl (F) & folv Iuarer e 3,107.80 2,101.47
g orT 1,018.46 1,156.55
SirS: 9¥ & SR T BT GTHIAE 3,187.61 272.58
Bl KT (D) 4,206.07 1,429.13
IguTd (b /=) 0.74 1.47
fase adf /aafer 9 ufaea uRad= -49.75%

Y & IRM KU & GRTAH H gl @ DR F0T QG Pavel Fgurd 4 HH g8 ¢ |

3fdad) srgura R Red /1w sgura w Red = shrarat o 3fd@d g fawnfsa &= veama fae am

R P e g A 1,385.17 405.89
RRYRS] P sfdac 3,383.51 2,117.16
T 40.94% 19.17%
e ad /3@fr | % uRad+ 113.54%

9§ & IRM ¥ ¥ ghg B FRU S W AR Jgud 98T © |

HIARAT eHaiaR Sgurd = HreqAl g1 s fassy
P o e sy | e G
e 1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
HTTRLE 1,500.12 858.06
FuTa 83.21 124.51
o adf /amafer @ uftea aRad= -33.17%

Y & IR ATAGA! 1 ghg M IR ATRIE! THIIdR U 8¢ ST 3 |
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disare gl adcccy sfear fafics

31 9T, 2024 &I ¥AT 99 @ fa<fig faaron w AicH

AR YT 3R Iurd = H¥d AR g g1 faarfoa famr

2023-24.

ATd 2024 AH uTd 2023 AH
e afr e ) afr (arer )
e 1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
3frd IR TR 40,702.52 33,489.34
T 3.07 3.19
froa adf /safr @ ufqea aRad= -3.86%

AUR < eH3AaR Ui = IA¥d AUR Y g1 fauifea wdie

e 1,19,552.27 1,02,373.05
s @R @9 27,234.06 16,537.95
ST 4.39 6.19
oo adf /3@afer 9 ufqera aRad+ -29%

Y & SR 39T AUR IARI A gl B IR AUR SIARIT BT SH3ER U TS Sl & |

3[& Yofl edaiar argurd = fal &1 g goit 9 fawfaa fean war sefe Fafsa gsh = ¢

Hulkl — aduE ISR (BTeutTe HuRkT &1 BIsH)

; A1d 2024 9@ Aard 2023 a9
af¥r (@@ #) af¥r (ar@ #)
B 1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
R goft 4,925.67 7,797.02
3gurd 25.34 13.70
faee adf /a@fsr @ ufoera uRad= 84.96%
Y & IR G 7 gfg & AT Y& Yol PRIAR U FedT 2 |
frae @™ squra = s g fawnfea s gd e am
; urd 2024 B urd 2023 dF
af¥r (e #) <l (e #)
R qd fad am 1,938.10 797.01
e 1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
FuTa 1.55% 0.75%
fusa adf /e@fy @ yfoera aRada 108.97%

9§ & IRM o™ ¥ ghg S PR Yg o™ U Il © |

e 12—




() digsne ol aRY dde

EEEIL
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50.

feett 79 e

eoew sfeur fafiids

disare gl aucccy sfear fafics

31 9T, 2024 &I ¥ATK 99 & fa<fig fdaron w AicH
frafoa goft w® Red (@d yd)==urw1 3k a1 @ vgd @ $a8 (SHengd) o o goft @ famfoa fear

T
- aTd 2024 AH Ard 2023 a9
I (arE #) I (arE )
PR gd A 1,938.10 797.01
SISERCSIE RIS 1,018.46 1,156.55
ECICIEE 2,956.56 1,953.56
[RRUSCRC S 4,925.67 7,797.02
ST 60.02% 25.06%
e ad /safr 9 yfqera aRad+ 139.56%

94 B IRME d™ ¥ ghyg R a7 amrd § $H & BRor AT Yol iR fabe dedr & |

faareElq ad @ IR, fadig faaror & gxgfaesor A4 FeafaRaa aReds feg g @ | aRada

3R 99 gu1d &1 faavor = fear ar 2:

ESIRRCIE]

. gaq fa<ig a9 #
fioe 99 & anee P
AR U — 3. 38,545.39 < | IR 9199 — <.
38,452.75 <G
<feret srafer =xor vd ¥\ — . | féra srafdr wor vd
13,138.71 G T — 3. 13,231.36
iEc]

e a¥ 202223 #, § 9 Rfer= fafies @1 iy 1y
A BT T YT 9T IR U’ (5. 92.65 ) &
it fexamar T 2 |

39 =M a9 2023—24 H, Bl a¥ & Snims @I R 4
wfed far T 7 R o=y Ml — uRae fam
@ dEd "Bl Ful R AW # fawrr w2
IRRP YIHge Bl y9d I8 & b s af ‘@amR
T H B, 9265 G P BHI §s © SR URUERERY
"ATDIeId 0T R AH" H B. 92,65 AT DI g g
2| gRomIEawy gmﬂuﬁﬁwwwﬁwl

w9 fafr 31 &) derw Ruid @ agar

e =i gos waiiRieew
IS HSTH
THARTT FaR 013211N

80/ —

<$ferar Tt
(amieR)
HSRIAT G&AT 501659

FSIATSTA: 24501659BKRXLG7963
AT: TGSt (3.91.)

fa=Ti®: 06.08.2024

AR I & R, ALY (Farfrge)
el U4 u&y fAeerd
SIAMMETH: 10731409

g0/ —
(@raerer Req)
wemEd (<) /96 & Afea

e dea & fog 3k SHa! ik |

®0/— g0/ —
P (F1E3E) Wk e (Qartge)
[REAEA SIS

SIAMMETH: 10282557
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Eey T yEt e
e Ha=, @-56/ T-17, FeL- 62
esT- 201 307, 3 TG

vy af 2023-24 & AU dfEwRe SN Fwacey sEar ffAes, Aivsr & R
@t W A ¥ fordas ud AerermT wdies 1 fegior
Hgleq,

Fuar 5@ 91 & @i af 202324 F fov diewne NN Fwaaded siEar
fafies, Aivar & fady @l W 9Rd & e ud Ageiar wWes f oafoat g
art| A yed aifie Raé $r 5 ufaal Sawr 1 s fmar s g

S I & qrael $5Te & T |
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() diewne gollaltn sacdew sfeu fafide ’
feett 79 e

AR
BECIL

31 91d 2024 &I G 99 @ faU gisare gSNRART dacccy sfear
fofics @ fa<iia faavwon wR o arferf=m, 2013 1 aRT 143(6)(@) &
ded 9Rd @ F3® U9 dgrd@udias o fewfor

HuT ATH 2013 (IfIH) & ded MuiRd o< RUIfET S & R 31 A 2024 &1 T a9
& forg gfsere SR sucd gy sfear fafics, Aiter @ faxig fAaRor TR &1 For &
gded B RTRERT © | AR & 9RT 139(5) @ d8d WRd & a% Ud AgTeaTRIed gRT Fgad
AifAf® ol IAFTH &1 gRT 143(10) & dgd FRITRT oRITRIAT & AFDI & IR WdF .
TR & MR W AT 3 gRT 143 (2) & T8d o fAaRol w® ¥ ad w1 @ fog RmerR
2| V9T S9d §RT 06 3R, 2024 & U+ iamaNien Rud & Args § faham 797 gamm a7 2 |

i ARd @ RE® Td A-Te@TRIeTd @l IR IIAIH BT aRT 143(6)(®) & d&d 31 A1 2024 Pl
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VISION

To be a world «class consultancy
organization recognized as a “BRAND”
in the specialized fields of Broadcast
Engineering & Information Technology
and related infrastructure development for
total project solution in India and Abroad.

MISSION

To play a pivotal role in modernization
and growth of Radio and Television
Broadcasting through Terrestrial, Cable
and Satellite Transmission in India and
abroad, and achieve excellence.
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BECIL PROFILE

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini Ratna Central Public Sector Enterprise
(CPSE) was incorporated on 24th March, 1995 under the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile the Companies
Act, 1956) by Government of India with 100% equity share capital of BECIL held by President of India
through Secretary and Joint Secretary of Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

The Company was initially set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey solutions
encompassing the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering, establishment of transmission
facilities i.e content production facilities, terrestrial, satellite and cable broadcasting in India and abroad.

The company has now diversified into the fields of Strategic Projects such as Information Communication
Technology, Electronic Surveillance (namely CCTV, Access Control, Intrusion, Fire Safety, Hydrants, etc.),
Electronic Media contents including films, Sentinel Analytics, Counter Drones/UAV etc. The activities
include, but are not limited to Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning, Consultancy Services, Technical
Audit, Media Analysis, R&D, projects pertaining to Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City, Smart City,
Make in India, Manufacturing, Audio Video & Data Analysis, Cyber Security, Engineering, Procurement &
Construction, Project Management Services, Operation and Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC and
providing total turnkey project for critical information infrastructure.

BECIL has its Head Office in New Delhi, Corporate Office in Noida and Regional Office in Bangalore and
Kolkata. BECIL is exploring geographical expansion in many states due to diversification in business portfolios.

Over the years, BECIL has consciously groomed and developed a team of in-house, versatile and dedicated
engineers and also cultivated and harnessed a vast reservoir of professionals drawn from various fields of
Broadcasting Industry, which include public and private Broadcasters, Defense and Cable Industry. Through
this network of resourceful technical professionals, BECIL has established its pan India presence to serve the
needs of the industry.

BECIL has a vast reservoir of experts and integrates the expertise of All India Radio (AIR) and Doordarshan
(DD), the national broadcaster of India, catering to one of the largest Radio Networks reaching out to more
than a billion people and the world’s largest Terrestrial Television Network supplemented by Analogue and
Digital satellite Broadcasting services reaching out to millions of TV homes in India and abroad.

Objectives
¢ To enhance the present share in the market by providing specialized and customized solutions to a wider
range of clients

e Providing technical input and consultancy to Ministry of Information & Broadcasting in policy, regulatory
& formulation of various papers pertaining to Broadcasting

e To explore new avenues in other allied areas like CCTV, Surveillance & Monitoring, ICT, Strategic
Projects

® Explore opportunities in overseas market

e Conduct market survey for product development

e Establishment of Satellite Uplink & Downlink Systems for TV channels and also for Distance Education
e Establishment, maintenance and operation of Broadcasting Centers

e Constantly endeavor to enhance customer satisfaction through services.

e X
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Area of Specialization

BECIL is a professional platform which caters to all aspects of a wide spectrum of projects, from concept to
completion and from regulatory to realization. BECIL’s services are reliable and transparent. Adding to this,
BECIL is proud to be an able interface to the Government. We believe in providing perfect professional
solutions. We specialize in:

1. Broadcasting Services (Radio/TV)

Setting up Common Transmission Infrastructure for Private FM Broadcasters
Setting up of Community Radio Stations

Terrestrial Broadcast Networks

Radio Broadcast Networks

Satellite Broadcast Networks

Television Broadcast Systems

Monitoring, Logging and Archiving of Satellite TV Channels

T.V. Distribution Platforms- Terrestrial, Satellite, Direct to Home (DTH) system, Cable Head-End
Systems

Technical Auditing & Certification of Addressable Cable Systems
Installation of Teleports
Establishment of Radio/TV Studios: Acoustics, Stage Lighting, Sound Reinforcement System

Operation & Maintenance of Broadcast Systems

2. Information Technology/Information & Communication Technology/Information Technology Enabled
Services

Audio Video Analytics
Design of Digital Newsroom Systems
Software/ERP Solutions

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning of Hardware & Software, E-class room equipment,
setup of Networking

Designing/Revamping Auditoriums & Conference Halls

Electronics Surveillance & Monitoring Systems/CCTV and Access Control

4. Defence/Law Enforcement Agencies (LEAs)/Strategic Sector

Communication
Electronic Warfare

Cyber & Aerospace Security

5. Social Media Monitoring Setups

6. Civil Works
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Smart City

Technical Managed Services
e  Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines
*  Manpower Placement Services

Job Orientated Skill Development Training Programme

Prestigious Projects

BECIL has executed following major prestigious projects during the recent past:

National Register for Local Cable Operators (LCOs) for Strengthening the Cable Sector through centralized
repository

Supporting Various Media units of Ministry of Information and Broadcasting for Implementation of
e-Governance initiatives:

» Press Sewa Portal for Press Registrar General of India (PRGI)
» Implementation of e-Governance initiatives for Central Bureau of Communication
» Renovation of Storage and Art Collection Centre at National Gallery of Modern Arts

Establishment of Community Radio Stations
Execution of the “Sadak Suraksha Abhiyan” for National Highways Authority of India

Design, Development, Deployment, Operation and Maintenance of Computer Aided Dispatch System
Software/GIS Enabled National Highway Emergency Response System Software for on-road units of
National Highways Authority of India

Construction of Multipurpose Cultural Complex (Auditorium) for Prayagraj Development Authority
National Level PACS Software for National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD)

Establishment of Experience Centres Providing Interactive and Immersive Digital Learning Environment
at National Academy of Customs, Indirect Taxes & Narcotics

Installation of IP based CCTV Surveillance Systems at District Courts and Sub Divisional Courts in
Jharkhand

Installation of IP based CCTV Surveillance Systems at various locations under Indian Oil Corporation
Limited

Installation and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance System at Central Warehousing Corporation, across
pan India

Installation of IP based Surveillance System in no. of Police Stations/Posts in Haryana

Installation of Perimeter CCTV Surveillance System at Bhilai Steel Plant of Steel Authority of India Ltd
Installation of Integrated Security System at Ministry of Road Transport and Highways

Installation of CCTV Surveillance System at District Jails of Uttarakhand

Facial Recognition System for Odisha Police

Implementation of the State Data Centre in Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh

Implementation of Hospital Information Management System for Government of Meghalaya
Development and Management of State-wide Vehicle Tracking Software for Government of Chhattisgarh
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* 3D Mapping with Aqua Screen Projection and Sound Show at Buxar, Bihar and Dynamic Lighting &
Motif at Ram Rekha Ghat, Bihar

¢ |Installation of Multimedia Laser Show with Water Screen and Musical Fountain at Sanjeeviah Park,
Hyderabad, Telangana

e Installation of Digital Multimedia Technology and Lighting at Osmania University Hyderabad, Telangana

e Installation of Broadcast Equipment and Upgradation of Electronic Media Production Centre at IGNOU,
Delhi

e Installation of Audio and Video System for Buildings at the Permanent Campus of Nalanda University
* Installation of Power Saving Software Solution to Reduce Power Consumption for State Bank of India
e Customization of Smart Cards for Security Office of Ministry of Defence

e Installation of Architectural Monuments Lighting & Allied Civil Works at Ahilyabai Holkar Talab,
Aurangabad

e Installation of Architectural Monument Lighting & Allied Civil at Shahaji Raje Gadi, Aurangabad,
Maharashtra

e Installation of Digital Signage Display Systems at All Government Medical Colleges & Hospitals under
Government of Maharashtra

e Setting up of HDTV Studio and Community Radio Station with IR at Central University of Jharkhand,
Ranchi

e Upgradation/ Expansion of SAN Storage at Data Center and Data Recovery of South Bihar Power
Distribution Corporation Limited (SBPDCL) and North Bihar Power Distribution Corporation Limited
(NBPDCL)

e Provisioning of Fiber to the Office Connectivity to Government Offices for Horizontal Expansion of
Arunachal State Wide Area Network

e  Supply of Automated Fingerprint Identification System Software with Single Digit Live Scanner & Webcam
for Odisha Police

e Conduct of various training courses in Cyber Forensics at Cyber Forensic Centre of Excellence, BECIL

e  Supply of Teaching Learning Material to Bihar Government Schools on behalf of Bihar Education Project
Council (BEPC) under Samagra Shiksha Abhiyan

e Audit of Digital Addressable System of DPOs
e  QOperation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines
e Projects for Manpower Placement Services

International Exposure

e Supply, Installation, and Commissioning and Onsite Support of IT Hardware & Software at Centre of
Excellence in IT at Port Vila in Vanuatu

e Establishment of Bangladesh Bharat Digital Service and Employment Training Centre

e Setting up Centre of Excellence in Software Development & Training in Vietnam
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Some Photographs of the projects executed by the Company in the recent past are presented below:

Broadcasting Domain

L : e e
TV Broadcasting Sansad TV — New Parliament House

Audio Visual & Smart Class

Editing Suite Studio setup at IGNOU
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Production Control Room

Security & Surveillance

Surveillance System — MoD Surveillance System at SAIL Bhilai

O
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Central Warehousing Corporation
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CCTV Haryana Police Stations

Jharkhand Courts
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BROADCAST SEVA PORTAL

Audit of BHARATNET Project Tamilnadu Data Center: Itanagar
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International Projects

IT Training and Incubation Centre Bangladesh

e -
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Training / Skill Development/ Manpower

Sound and Light lllumination Show - Osmania Art University
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Projection Mapping — Qutab Minar

Laser Show - Mata Ahilya Devi Holkar Kund, Aurangabad

Other Important Business Activities

CYBER FORENSIC LAB

Capabilities |
* Cymstieawmnt
* ki Fermmks
= i1 and dodmed drahn
* Fymesic Dala Reorory
® Esl Fomenicn
® Clowd o 1 Forweis
* LTV Fomraics.
* [orw Foretics

Initiatives in Strategic Domain
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the members of Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited will be held on Monday, 18th November, 2024 at 03:00 PM at the Committee
Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 to transact the following
businesses:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and the
Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024 and the Report of the
Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

2. To declare the dividend on Equity shares for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2024.

3. To fix remuneration of the statutory auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2024-25

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.)
Director (O&M)

DIN: 10282557

Place: Noida
Date: 14.11.2024

To

1. Members of the Company
2. Directors of the Company
3. Statutory Auditors
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NOTES:

Appointment of Proxy: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote instead of himself on a poll only and a proxy need not be a member of the Company.
Proxy Form is attached with this notice.

Inspection of Documents: Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays,
during business hours up to the date of the meeting.

Attendance Slip: Members/Proxies/Representatives should bring the attendance slips duly filled, signed
and stamped in for attending the meeting and further requested to bring their copy of annual report. The
Attendance Slip is attached with this notice.

Queries at the AGM: Queries proposed to be raised at Annual General Meeting may be sent to the
Company at its Registered Office at least three hours prior to the date of AGM to enable the management
to compile the relevant information to reply the same in the meeting.

Route Map indicating venue of the AGM is given at the end of the Notice.
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FORM NO. MGT- 11

Proxy Form

{Pursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U32301UP1995GOI017744
Name of the Company: Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
Registered Office: BECIL Bhawan, C-56, A/17, Sector-62, Noida- 201307, UP

Name of the member (s)
Registered address

E-mail Id
Folio No
I/We, being the member (s) of ...................... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: ..oooooiiiiiiiiieee e Address:
E-mail Id: ..., Signature: .........ceeeeiiiieee. , of failing him
2. Name: ...ooooiiiiii e Address:
E-mail Id: ..o Signature: ..........c.ooeveviiieien. , of failing him
3. Name: oo Address:
E-mail Id: .., Signature: ..........ccoovviiiiinnnn. ,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 29th Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, 18th November, 2024 at 03:00 PM at the Committee
Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and the
Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024 and the Report of the
Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

To declare the dividend on Equity shares for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2024

3. To fix remuneration of the statutory auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2024-25.

i his ........... o 20
Signed this day o 20 Affix
Revenue
Signature of Shareholder Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder (s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company before the commencement of the Meeting.

& __________________________________________
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

FOR PHYSICAL SHARES

REGD. FOLIO NO.

NO. OF SHARES HELD

NAME OF THE MEMBER/PROXY

| hereby record my presence at the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Members of “Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited” on Monday, 18th November, 2024 at 03:00 PM at the Committee Room, Room
No. 652, A -Wing, 6th Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001.

Signature of the Member/Proxy:

Note:
1. The Attendance Slip duly filled in is to be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

2. Persons attending the Annual General Meeting are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report.
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CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR’S SPEECH

Dear Esteemed Stakeholders

It is my honor and privilege to welcome you all to the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company. | would
like to extend my heartfelt gratitude to all Stakeholders for their unwavering support and continued trust in
the journey of the Company. Today, | am pleased to provide an overview of the Company’s performance for
Financial Year 2023-24.

The Company’s performance in FY 2023-24 has been exemplary. On the financial front, BECIL achieved
a total revenue of %1,255.64 crore, marking a 16.90% increase over the previous year. Notably, this is the
first time in the history of BECIL that it has surpassed the milestone of 31,200 crore revenue. The Company
recorded a Profit after Tax (PAT) of Rs. 13.85 crore, which is an impressive growth of 341% compared to the
previous year.

During the year, BECIL successfully executed several prestigious projects. These include setting up of
Community Radio Stations, installation of CCTV Surveillance Systems for various clients and Job-Oriented
Skill Development Training Programmes. Some of the major projects executed by BECIL during the year
include ‘Provisioning of an Immersive Digital Learning Environment at NACIN’, Conduct of ‘Sadak Suraksha
Abhiyan’ for NHAI, and development of ‘National Level PACS Software’ for NABARD.

e 2
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The company remains committed to investing in its people, who are at the core of its success. The Company
has implemented several initiatives aimed at enhancing the skills and capabilities of its workforce. Through
targeted training programs and a focus on fostering a positive work culture, the Company is preparing its
team to meet future challenges and drive productivity.

Corporate governance continues to be a cornerstone of the company’s operations. The company has
endeavored to adhere to high standards of transparency, accountability, fairness across all facets of its
business, and to comply with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance, and other applicable regulatory requirements. | am proud to share that BECIL has once again
secured “very good” rating under the Corporate Governance Guidelines for FY 2023-24.

I would also like to express my deep appreciation to my fellow Board members for their invaluable
contributions to strengthening the Company. | also extend my sincere thanks to the Secretary, Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, shareholders, employees, customers, bankers, and all other stakeholders for
their valuable support.

Your trust and confidence inspire us, and we are committed to continuing our work to build a stronger future
for the Company.

Thank you.

Sd/-
Cmde. D. K. Murali, IN (Retd.)
Chairman and Managing Director
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MESSAGE

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini
Ratna Central Public Sector Enterprise (CPSE) under the Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting has successfully completed 29 years since
its establishment in 1995,

While BECIL was initially established with the primary aim of
providing services in the fields of Broadcasting and Information
Technologies, it has now significantly expanded its scope over the
years. Today, it offers a wide range of services across different
technologies and sectors.

I am delighted to note that in financial year 2023-24, BECIL
achieved a significant milestone of surpassing turmover of Rs. 1,200
Crore - highest in the company's history. This marks the fourth
consecutive year of profitability for BECIL. It is encouraging to see this
positive trend, and | am confident it will continue in the coming years.

| extend my greetings and felicitations to the Chairman &
Managing Director, as well as to all the Officials and employees of
BECIL, for their dedicated efforts in achieving these milestones.

| wish BECIL continued success in all its future endeavours.

(Sanjay Jaju)

Room Mo. 654, 'A' Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
Tel. : 011-23382639, Fax : 011-23383513, E-mail ; secy.inb@nic.in
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I, Cmde D. K. Murali, IN (Retd.), Chairman & Managing Director,
present the 29th Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the Company along with the Audited
Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024.

1. State of the Company’s Affairs
Financial Results

The Financial highlights of the Company for Financial Year 2023-24, along with the comparative figures
for Financial Year 2022-23, is indicated below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Financial Year Financial Year
Particulars
2023-24 2022-23
Result of Operations
Revenue from operations 1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
Other Income 524.25 564.48
Prior Period Income 210.48 -
Total business during the year 1,25,564.43 1,07,399.68
Expenditure 1,22,248.94 1,05,293.75
Operating Profit/(Loss) 3,315.48 2,105.93
A | Finance Cost 1,018.46 1,156.56
Depreciation & Amortization 151.24 147.91
Prior Period Adjustments 207.69 4.45
Profit/(Loss) before Tax Expense 1,938.09 797.01
Tax Expense 552.93 391.12
Profit/(Loss) after Tax Expense 1,385.16 405.89
Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (in Rs.) (4.18) -
Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (in Rs.) 1,014.78 297.35
Sources of Fund
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 136.50 136.50
. Reserve & Surplus 3,536.52 2,216.42
Non — Current Liabilities 1,542.16 5,679.86
Current Liabilities 58,741.08 52,516.94
Total 63,956.26 60,549.72
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Financial Year Financial Year
Particulars
2023-24 2022-23

Uses of Funds

Fixed Assets 1,595.52 1,259.79

Current Asset 61,994.00 58,702.19

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 289.51 235.76

Other Non-Current Assets 77.23 351.98

Total 63,956.26 60,549.72

Other Information

Authorized Capital 250.00 250.00
C | Paid-up Capital 136.50 136.50

Capital Employed 4,925.67 7,797.02

Net worth 3,673.02 2,352.92

Financial Performance
® The Company recorded remarkable results in Financial Year 2023-24.

e The turnover of the Company has increased to Rs. 1,25,564.43 Lakhs in FY 2023-24 as compared to
the turnover of Rs. 1,07,399.68 Lakhs in the previous FY 2022-23 i.e. an increase of approximately
16.90% compared to the previous FY 2022-23. It is also the highest turnover in 29 years of journey of the
Company.

e The Company has booked a net profit of 1385.17 Lakhs in FY 2023-24 as compared to Rs. 405.89 lakhs
in FY 2022-23 i.e. an increase of approximately 341% compared to the previous FY 2022-23

e The finance cost incurred by the Company has reduced to Rs. 1,018.46 Lakhs in FY 2023-24, as compared
to Rs. 1156.56 Lakhs in FY 2022-23.

Amount Recommended to be paid by way of Dividend

The Company has submitted a proposal for exemption from payment of Dividend for Financial Year 2023-24
to Ministry of Information & Broadcasting vide letter no. BECIL/MIB/Dividend/2024/01 dated 29.07.2024 in
accordance with the Guidelines on Capital Restructuring of CPSEs issued by Department of Investment &
Public Asset Management (DIPAM), Ministry of Finance, vide OM No. 5/2/2016-Policy dated 27.05.2016.

Amount Proposed to carry to any Reserves

The Company has transferred 10% of the profit to the General Reserve.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186

During the year under review, the Company has not provided any loan, guarantees or investment under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties Referred to in Sub-Section (1) of Section 188
in the Prescribed Form

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangements with related
parties referred to in section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the Financial Position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to which the Financial Statements Relate
and the Date of the Report

No Material Changes/events have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to which
the Financial Statements relate and the date of the Report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption

Continual efforts are being made to minimize the energy conservation and to adopt new technologies to
reduce consumption of energy.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo of the Company during the year under review are as follows:

Foreign Exchange outflow

Payment for Equipment, Material, Job Work and Labour (Inclusive of Turnkey : Rs. 57.80 Lakhs
Projects)

Travelling : Rs. 1.69 Lakhs
Other Expenses : Nil
Total :  Rs. 59.49 Lakhs

Foreign Exchange Inflow

Sale : Rs. 1180.67 Lakhs
Income from Contract - Nil
Total : Rs. 1180.67 Lakhs

2. Business Activities during the Year

During the year, the company has carried out following major projects:

National Register for Local Cable Operators (LCOs) for Strengthening the Cable Sector through
centralized repository

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting (MolB) had engaged BECIL as the implementation agency
for the revamping and upgradation of its Broadcast Seva Portal. As part of the implementation process,
BECIL closely interacted with DAS Section of MolB, and successfully managed development of the
National Register for LCOs in collaboration with the development agency as per the requirements of DAS
Section of MolB. The National Register for LCOs for Strengthening the Cable Sector through centralized
repository was launched by then Hon’ble Minister of Information and Broadcasting Shri Anurag Thakur.
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Launch of National Register for LCOs by then Union Minister of MolB

Supporting Various Media units of Ministry of Information and Broadcasting for Implementation of
e-Governance initiatives:

® Press Sewa Portal for Press Registrar General of India (PRGI)

To bring a paradigm shift in registration of Periodicals/ newspapers, augmentation of Press Sewa
Portal of PRGI, is being undertaken by BECIL. The scope of this project includes providing manpower,
hardware, software and related services to support the office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India.
The Press Sewa Portal was unveiled and made Go-Live by then Hon’ble Minister of Information and

Broadcasting Shri Anurag Thakur.

Launch of Press Sewa Portal by then Union Minister of MolB
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¢ Implementation of e-Governance initiatives for Central Bureau of Communication

BECIL supported Central Bureau of Communication for enhancing efficiency in 360-degree
communications of the Government. The new e-Governance System developed by BECIL, was
launched by then Hon’ble Minister of Information and Broadcasting.

e Renovation of Storage and Art Collection Centre at National Gallery of Modern Arts

BECIL consulted National Gallery of Modern Arts in planning and designing of the state-of-the-art
Storage and Art Collection Centre at NGMA.

|
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Racks Designed and Installed at NGMA for Stacking of the Precious Art Works

Establishment of Community Radio Stations

BECIL executed projects for establishment of Community Radio Stations, including internal studio works
like acoustics, electrical, etc. transmission chain including 30 meters mast, studio equipment and internet
radio, for the following organizations:

Ram Lal Anand College (University of Delhi)

University of Agricultural Sciences, Raichur, Karnataka

Tellicherry Social Service Society, Tellicherry, Kerala

Maharana Pratap University of Agriculture and Technology, Udaipur, Rajasthan
Paryas Society, Hamirpur, Himachal Pradesh

Mahatma Phule Krishi Vidyapeeth, Ahmednagar, Maharashtra

R

Sher-E-Kashmir University of Agricultural Sciences and Technology of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu &
Kashmir

8. Sher-E-Kashmir University of Agricultural Sciences and Technology of Jammu, main campus Chatha,
Jammu, Jammu & Kashmir

9. Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar, Punjab

10. Manipal University, Jaipur, Rajasthan

11. Lala Lajpat Rai University of Veterinary and Animal Sciences, Hisar, Haryana
12. SAGE University, Indore

. 25—
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Establishment of Community Radio Station at Sher-E-Kashmir University of Agricultural Sciences and
Technology of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu & Kashmir

Execution of the “Sadak Suraksha Abhiyan” for National Highways Authority of India

BECIL supported National Highways Authority of India for execution of the Media campaign under ‘Sadak
Suraksha Abhiyan’. The work involved selection and engagement of the creative/event agency for content
development, organizing the events and execution of the “Sadak Suraksha Abhiyan”.

Sadak Suraksha Abhiyan, National Highways Authority of India

Design, Development, Deployment, Operation and Maintenance of Computer Aided Dispatch System
Software/GIS Enabled National Highway Emergency Response System Software for on-road units of
National Highways Authority of India

BECIL has been engaged as Service Provider to design, develop, deploy, operate and maintain the Computer
aided dispatch system software/GIS enabled National Highway Emergency Response System software for
on-road units of NHAI. The Software will improve the Golden Hour Response Time, so that support can be




"

provided in case of any emergency, including all types of support to the person in distress on NHAI road
within minimum time, minimize loss of life of the accident of victim travelling on NHAI road, provide optimal
route to the on-road units to reach the destination, provide further assistance to on-road units with the best
route to Hospital/Trauma Centre/PHC. The scope of the project includes development of GIS Platform (COT
Enterprise Web based GIS platform), Development of GIS Enable Highway Emergency Response System
(GHERS) Application, Integration with 1033 Command Centre, Integration of VTS of existing/other operators’
emergency response/ incident management vehicles with GHERS, including mobile application for all these
vehicles.
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Construction of Multipurpose Cultural Complex (Auditorium) for Prayagraj Development Authority

BECIL is executing the project for construction of Multipurpose Cultural Complex (Auditorium) for Prayagraj
Development Authority. The fully centralised air-conditioned auditorium will have a seating arrangement
spread across two storeys - with the ground floor having around 900 seats and the first floor (balcony) having
600 seats. Besides, the basement would have the parking facility for over 250 vehicles, along with an open
parking for the VVIPs. The multi-purpose cultural complex would also have an open theatre with the seating
capacity of around 300 individuals. Along with this, there would be two conference halls, each having the
seating capacity of 250 individuals. Work on the project is expected to be completed by March, 2025.

National Level PACS Software for National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD)

Primary Agricultural Societies (PACS) are owned by farmers, rural artisans etc. and aim at promoting thrift
and mutual help among the members; cater to their credit requirements and provide credit-linked services
like input supply, storage and marketing of agricultural produce, etc. The large out-reach of PACS to the
Small & Marginal Farmers (SMFs) makes them a systemically important class of agricultural credit purveying
institutions. Further, there is a felt need to develop cooperatives as vibrant business enterprises by enabling
them to provide multiple services to their members with support of technology to fulfil members’ requirements.
Keeping these in view and to make PACS self-reliant in tune with ‘Atmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyaan’, the
Government of India decided to implement the Centrally Sponsored Project for Computerisation of PACS.
The scope of this project, being executed by a consortium of BECIL with M/s AFC Limited and M/s Intellect
Informative Private Limited, is to provide a Comprehensive, Multifunctional Model and Modular Software for
Modernization/Computerization of PACS.

The prime responsibilities of BECIL and the consortium as the execution agency are providing a National
Level PACS ERP Software, customising the Software based on the requirement of each State, and facilitating
deployment of the PACS software. Work on the project is ongoing, and as on date, a total of 22930 in
number PACS have been computerized and made “Go-Live”.

Implementation and Operation & Maintenance of Bharat Net Phase-II

Bharat Net Project is a project of Tamil Nadu FiberNet Corporation Limited (TANFINET) which envisages
connecting all Village Panchayats with scalable bandwidth using Optical Fibre Cable (OFC). Under this
project, all the 12,525 Gram Panchayats of the Tamil Nadu will be provided with a bandwidth of 1 Gbps
which can be scaled up as required. For this project, BECIL is undertaking the task of “Third Party Auditor”,
auditing the work being undertaken by agencies executing/undertaking laying of OFC and installation of
Equipment.
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Establishment of Experience Centres Providing Interactive and Immersive Digital Learning Environment at
National Academy of Customs, Indirect Taxes & Narcotics

National Academy of Customs, Indirect Taxes & Narcotics (NACIN) identified BECIL as a consultancy
agency for establishment of the state of the art interactive & digital learning environment, Immersive Rooms,
Simulators to enhance the learning experience of the trainees inducted at NACIN. Phase-1 of the project was
completed successfully, and the facility was inaugurated by the Hon’ble Prime Minister Sh. Narendra Modi.

1

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning, Operation, Comprehensive on-site Warranty & Maintenance
of IP based CCTV Surveillance System at District Courts and Sub Divisional Courts in Jharkhand

BECIL undertook Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning of cameras, Servers, switches, and displays
across 24 District Courts and Sub-divisional Courts located in Jharkhand. The project has been completed
successfully.
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Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of IP based CCTV Surveillance System at various locations
under Indian Oil Corporation Limited
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BECIL is executing project for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of IP Cameras i.e. Fixed Dome,
Speed Dome PTZ, 4K Box Camera for Periphery, 4K Bullet Cameras for Gates at 17 designated Terminal/
Bottling plants Port Blair Terminal, Port Blair Bottling Plant, Port Blair AFS, Kolkata AFS (SAT Done), LBP
Kolkata (SAT Done), LBP Budge Budge, Malda Bottling Plant, Kalyani Bottling Plant, Silvasa Bottling Plant,
Damud Terminal, Gandhar Terminal, Bhavnagar Terminal, Rajkot Terminal, Kanpur Terminal, Allahabad
Terminal, Kanpur Air Force Station Terminal & Allahabad Air Force Terminal. BECIL has also won prestigious
award of excellence in field of CCTV based PID system at Engineers Conclave at West Bengal State Office.

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance System of Central
Warehousing Corporation, across pan India

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance System at CWC
Warehouses is a pan India project, where BECIL has set up CCTV Surveillance System in more than 325
CWC Warehouses pan India with 4600+ cameras till date. BECIL has also introduced CMS Portal to monitor
this project on day to day basis.

Supply, Design, Installation, Testing, Commissioning of IP based Surveillance System in no. of Police
Stations/Posts in Haryana

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Design, Installation, Testing, Commissioning of IP based
Surveillance System for Police Stations and Police Posts across the State of Haryana. CCTVs have been
deployed across 743 police stations and police posts in the State of Haryana.

Installation of Perimeter CCTV Surveillance System at Bhilai Steel Plant of Steel Authority of India Ltd

BECIL has executed the project for installation of 582 CCTVs along the perimeter of 30 km of Bhilai Steel
Plant of Steel Authority of India Ltd., which includes wagon surveillance and setting up of five Command
and Control Centres.

Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Integrated Security System at Ministry of Road Transport and
Highways

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Integrated Security System
including installation of IP Based Security and Surveillance System at Ministry of Road Transport and
Highways.

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Surveillance System at District Jails of Uttarakhand

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Surveillance
System at District Jail- Almora & Nainital, Central Jail Sitarganj and Sub-Jail Haldwani in Uttarakhand.

Facial Recognition System for Odisha Police

BECIL has executed the project for deployment of Facial Recognition System, incorporating Artificial
Intelligence for Odisha Police. The System employs technology capable of identifying or verifying a person
from a digital image or a video frame from a video source, using channels of neural networks. It is an Artificial
Intelligence based application that can uniquely identify a person by analysing patterns based on the person’s
facial textures and shape.
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Implementation of the State Data Centre in Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh

BECIL has successfully executed Phase | of the State Data Centre (SDC) in Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh. This
SDC offers a variety of key functionalities, including a central data repository, secure data storage, online
delivery of services, a citizen information/services portal, a state intranet portal, disaster recovery, remote
management, and service integration. The State Data Centre is a crucial support element for e-government
initiatives and business operations of the State, aimed at delivering services to citizens with greater reliability,
availability, and serviceability.

B |_L

Smart Rack Solution NOC Room

Implementation of Hospital Information Management System for Government of Meghalaya

BECIL has successfully completed the project of Hospital Information Management System (HIMS) in Ri Bhoi
district in the State of Meghalaya.

The project facilitates digitization of health care system in the district. The project has been implemented
as a proof of concept, which can be scaled across the state. The proposed Digital Health Solution is fully
integrated and compliant with ABDM Digital Health Platform. This project is a step to improve the overall
health performance of state.

Development and Management of State-wide Vehicle Tracking Software for Government of Chhattisgarh

BECIL has executed the project for Development, Customization, Deployment and Management of State-
wide Vehicle tracking Software for Government of Chhattisgarh. The project includes installation of vehicle
tracking device in specified vehicles, setting up of an Integrated Command & Control Centre (ICCC) along
with procurement and establishment of IT infrastructure for ICCC, design and development of user specific
dashboard, design and development of a mobile app for all stakeholders (department and general public),
and operation and maintenance of infrastructure.

3D Mapping with Aqua Screen Projection and Sound Show at Buxar, Bihar and Dynamic Lighting & Motif
at Ram Rekha Ghat, Bihar

BECIL is executing the project “3D Mapping with Aqua Screen Projection and Sound Show at Buxar, Bihar
and Dynamic Lighting & Motif at Ram Rekha Ghat, Bihar” as part of the site development of Ram Rekha
Ghat, Buxar, Bihar with the aim to create an immersive 3D projection mapping & Aqua screen projection
mapping show to highlight Buxar’s historical significance. The overall aim of the development plan is to add
value to existing assets by upgrading infrastructure and enhancing the tourist experience. The project aims to
make Buxar a significant destination for religious tourism by highlighting its spiritual and cultural importance.
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Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Multimedia Laser Show with Water Screen and
Musical Fountain at Sanjeeviah Park, Hyderabad, Telangana
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BECIL has successfully executed the Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Multimedia
Laser Show with larger aqua screen projection mapping with synchronization of fountain show at Sanjeeviah
Park (Hussain Sagar Lake), Telangana. The project includes a 260 feet water fountain featuring 3 water
screens, cutting edge underwater lighting for mesmerizing effects, narrating the tale of the Kohinoor diamond,
making it one of a kind show. The project was completed and inaugurated by Hon’ble Minister of Tourism
Shri.G Kishan Reddy.

Multimedia Laser Show with Water Screen and Musical Fountain at Sanjeeviah Park, Hyderabad, Telangana

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Digital Multimedia Technology and Lighting at
Osmania University Hyderabad, Telangana

BECIL has successfully executed the Sound & Light/Multimedia/Laser Show and illumination of building
Facade by using Digital Multimedia Technology at the Osmania Arts University, Hyderabad. The main scope
of the project was illumination of university to enhance beauty of the structure and lighting of college facade
in creative and artistic ways. This project was inaugurated by Hon’ble Minister of Tourism Shri. G Kishan
Reddy.
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Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Broadcast Equipment and Upgradation of Electronic
Media Production Centre at IGNOU, Delhi

BECIL has successfully executed the project for Upgradation of Electronic Media Production Centre of
IGNOU. The project includes:

e Up gradation of Earth Station of Gyandarshan

® Procurement & Installation of Video server of Gyandarshan
e Up gradation of Video Studio to HD format

e Digitalization of A/V resources of EPMC Library

®  Procurement and installation of Non-Linear edit.

Upgradation of Electronic Media Production Centre, IGNOU

Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System for Buildings at the Permanent
Campus of Nalanda University

BECIL is executing the project for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System
for the Permanent Campus of Nalanda University. The Scope of Work includes audio reinforcement of
the spaces, Video Systems, Projection System, Video Management Platform, Cameras and Digital Podium
Solutions.

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning, Maintenance of Power Saving Software Solution to Reduce
Power Consumption for State Bank of India

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of power
saving software solution to reduce power consumption of computer in domestic office for 3 lakh units
(Desktop/PCs) deployed across the bank, subsidiaries and joint ventures for State Bank of India.

Power saving software consists of a web-based Enterprise that reside in end-user machines with an extremely
low footprint. Energy savings on enterprise computing devices thereby cut down operation costs and improve
enterprise energy efficiency.

Customization of Smart Cards for Security Office of Ministry of Defence

BECIL has executed the project for customization of Smart Card, supply of double lanyard PVC Card Holder
with lanyard and technical services towards configuration of Smart Card and site specific authorization for
access control for Security Office of Ministry of Defence.
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Design, Supply, Installation, Testing, & Commissioning of Architectural Monuments Lighting & Allied Civil
Works at Ahilyabai Holkar Talab, Aurangabad
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BECIL has executed the project for Design, Supply, Installation, Testing, & Commissioning (with 3 years
Comprehensive Operation and Maintenance) for Architectural Monuments Lighting & Allied Civil Works
at Ahiyabai Holkar Talab, Aurangabad under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiative of M/s Gas
Authority of India Limited.

Architectural Monuments Lighting at Ahilyabai Holkar Talab, Aurangabad

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Architectural Monument Lighting & Allied Civil Works
at Shahaji Raje Gadi, Aurangabad, Maharashtra

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning (with | year of
Comprehensive O&M) for Architectural Monument Lighting & Allied Civil Works at Shahaji Raje Gadi,
Aurangabad, Maharashtra under CSR Initiative of M/s General Insurance Corporation Ltd.

Architectural Monument Lighting & Allied Civil Works at Shahaji Raje Gadi, Aurangabad

Design, Supply, Installation, Erection, Testing and Commissioning of Self-Supporting Steel Lattice Tower

BECIL has completed the Design, Supply, Installation, Erection, Testing and Commissioning of 30 Meter
high steel lattice tower for ONGC, Infocom, and Ahmadabad Asset. BECIL is carrying out Design, Supply,
Installation, Erection, Testing and commissioning of 100 Meter self-supporting lattice steel tower at four
locations in Uttar Pradesh for All India Radio and Doordarshan. In addition to this, BECIL is also carrying
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out maintenance of various self-supporting lattice steel towers of various projects at 57 locations for ONGC,
Infocom, and Ahmadabad Asset.

Supply, Installation and Operation of Digital Signage Display Systems at All Government Medical Colleges
& Hospitals under Government of Maharashtra

BECIL is executing the project for Department of Medical Education and Medicines, Government of
Maharashtra to setup Digital Signage Display Systems at All Government Medical colleges & hospitals under
Government of Maharashtra on Design, Build, Operate and Transfer (DBOT) model for five years.

Setting up of HDTV Studio and Community Radio Station with IR at Central University of Jharkhand,
Ranchi

BECIL is executing a project for Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi for setting up of HDTV studio, CRS
with IR and all auxiliary facilities such as acoustics, furnishings, Studio lightings, Chroma wall, HVAC and
Electrical works.

Upgradation/ Expansion of SAN Storage at Data Center and Data Recovery of South Bihar Power Distribution
Corporation Limited (SBPDCL) and North Bihar Power Distribution Corporation Limited (NBPDCL)

BECIL has executed the project for Upgradation/Expansion of HITACHI SAN storage at SBPDCL/NBPDCL
Data Centre at Patna and Disaster Centre at Gaya.
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Provisioning of Fiber to the Office Connectivity to Government Offices for Horizontal Expansion of
Arunachal State Wide Area Network

BECIL has provided services to Department of IT, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh for extending connectivity from
District Headquarters to 10 Government offices in each of the 17 districts by introducing Fiber to the Office
technology.

Supply of Automated Fingerprint Identification System Software with Single Digit Live Scanner & Webcam
for Odisha Police

BECIL has executed project of Police Station Automated Fingerprint Identification System Software with
Single Digit Live Scanner & Webcam for Orissa Police. This system aims to enhance crime-solving efficiency
by equipping police stations with advanced fingerprint identification technology for rapid and accurate
suspect verification.

Cyber Forensic Centre of Excellence

To address the growing challenges of cybercrime and cyber threats, BECIL recognized the need for a
cutting-edge Cyber Security/Digital Forensic Lab, equipped with advanced capabilities to conduct in-depth
investigations and analysis of digital evidence. A state of the art Cyber Forensic Centre of Excellence has
been set up by BECIL with the following objectives:

o Improve National Security by harvesting Digital Evidence with latest technology.

. Enhancing the effectiveness of Defence, Law Enforcement Agencies, State Police, Academia and
Critical Infrastructure by developing ‘Make in India Products’ in the domain of Cyber Security & Digital
Forensics.

o Provide expert guidance, training, and support in Cyber Security & Digital Forensic activities.

o Foster research and development in the field of Cyber Security and Digital Forensics.

o Assisting in building National Digital Forensic & Cyber Security Capacity.

Supply of Teaching Learning Material to Bihar Government Schools on behalf of Bihar Education Project
Council (BEPC) under Samagra Shiksha Abhiyan

BECIL has executed the project of supply of Teaching Learning Material for Class IV & V to 534 Blocks/BRCs
for onward supply to Government Schools across Bihar on behalf of Bihar Education Project Council (BEPC)
under Samagra Shiksha Abhiyan. By utilizing these Foundational Literacy and Numeracy kits, children can
develop a strong foundation in essential skills, setting them up for long-term academic success and a lifelong
love of learning.

Audit of Digital Addressable System of DPOs

BECIL is an authorized agency for the conduct of Audit of Digital Addressable System (DTH/DPOs/HITS/
IPTV) of DPOs. BECIL is conducting audit of Digital Addressable System since 2008 and is one of the leading
agencies in this sector. BECIL also conducts audits for TRAI, MolB and TDSAT as per requirements. The
clients of BECIL include leading service providers of the digital TV industry.

In the year 2023-24, BECIL conducted audits of the following service providers:

a.  Fastway Transmission Private Limited

b. Mauli Cable Network
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CCN Digital

Kable First India Private Limited (2022)

ACT Digital Home Entertainment Private Limited
GTPL Hathway

ACN Cable Private Limited

i ABSK Digital

Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines

> @ 0o 0

BECIL has executed the project for Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution
lines at various circles of Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Government of Uttar Pradesh. Under
this project, BECIL has deployed skilled and unskilled manpower in various Electricity Distribution Circles
in Uttar Pradesh.

Projects for Manpower Placement Services

BECIL has deployed more than 25,000 manpower and various professionals in the field of HR, Finance,
Marketing etc, Technicians, Engineers, Technical Assistants, Programmers, Advisors, Consultants, Data Entry
Operators, MTS, Peons, Messengers, Unskilled, Semi-skilled and Skilled manpower etc.

BECIL is also providing manpower services for e-Governance Projects of National Importance, across the
country, in various Government/Semi-Government/Autonomous bodies and also having a separate Human
Resource Department for providing manpower in various categories.

BECIL has been providing manpower to the following Government organizations:

Central Government Organizations

1. Ministry of Information and Broadcasting/ All India Radio/ Electronic Media Monitoring Centre (EMMC)
2 Ministry of Home Affairs

3. Ministry of Defence/DRDO/NTRO

4

Ministry of Civil Aviation/Airport Authority of India/ AAI Cargo Logistics and Allied Services Company
Limited

Ministry of Power/ Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.
Ministry of Rural Development
Ministry of Culture

Ministry of Food Processing Industries

SO Sl

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare/ All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS), Bhopal,
Bhubaneswar, Ghaziabad, Guwahati, Jhajjar, Kolkata, Nagpur, New Delhi, Raipur

10.  Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME)
11.  Ministry of Panchayati Raj

12. Ministry of Communications/ Department of Telecommunication
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State Government Organizations
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CM House, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh

Chhattisgarh Medical Services Corporation Limited, Government of Chhattisgarh

Delhi Development Authority (DDA)

Delhi Jal Board

Delhi Technical University (DTU)

Chhattisgarh State Election Commission, Govt. of Chhattisgarh

Chittranjan National Cancer Institute (CNCI), Kolkata

Madhya Pradesh Madhya/Paschim Kshetra Vidyut Vitran Co. Ltd.
Madhyanchal/Pashchimanchal/Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh

Autonomous Bodies/other Prestigious Organizations:

Erdl=— I Co R G R O

12.
13.
14.
15.

Election of Commission of India (ECI)

Supreme Court of India

Delhi High Court

Rajya Sabha/Lok Sabha TV channel

All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)

All India Institute of Ayurveda

Bureau of Outreach and Communication

Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB)

Noida Metro Rail Corporation (NMRC)

Central Railside Warehouse Company Limited (CRWCL)

Daman & Diu e-Governance Society/ Disaster Management Cell, Silvassa, UT Administration of
Daman & Diu

Directorate General of Income Tax (Vigilance), New Delhi
Export Inspection Council (EIC)

Indira Gandhi National Open University IGNOU), New Delhi
National Board of Accreditation (NBA)

International Exposure

BECIL has executed following prestigious international projects:

Supply, Installation, and Commissioning and Onsite Support of IT Hardware & Software at Centre of
Excellence in IT at Port Vila in Vanuatu

BECIL has executed the project for supply, installation, and commissioning and onsite support of IT Hardware
& Software at Centre of Excellence in IT at Port Vila in Vanuatu.
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Establishment of Bangladesh Bharat Digital Service and Employment Training Centre

BECIL is executing the project ‘Bangladesh Bharat Digital Service and Employment Training Centre’ (BDSET)
which includes Supply, Installation and Commissioning of ICT Equipment and related items at Sheikh Kamal
IT Training and Incubation Center, Rajshahi, Singra, Khulna, Sheikh Hasina Software Technology Park,
Jashore, Dhaka and Chattogram (Sheikh Kamal IT Business Incubator, CUET). This project is funded by the
Government of India to strengthen bilateral cooperation with the Government of Bangladesh.

-y

Setting up Centre of Excellence in Software Development & Training in Vietnam

BECIL has executed the project for setting up Centre of Excellence in Software Development & Training at
PTIT, Ho-Chi-Minh City in Vietnam.

3. Job Oriented Skill Development Training Programme

o Project PANKH: Empowering the Future through Drone Technology

BECIL has executed the Project PANKH in collaboration with the District Administration of Katni,
Madhya Pradesh and funded by the District Mineral Foundation. This project stands as a landmark

. 1
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initiative in Skill Development and Technological Advancement, aimed at creating a sustainable
impact in the Drone Technology Sector. Under this project, approximately 500 students have been
successfully trained.

A key highlight of the project was establishment of a Drone Lab, fully equipped with simulators,
advanced Drones, and essential technology to provide hands-on experience to the trainees. Project
PANKH facilitated over 300 job placements, positioning its participants in key roles such as Drone
Pilots, Entrepreneurs, and specialized roles like “Drone Didi” — a unique initiative to empower rural
women in Drone Technology. The graduates from this program have been instrumental in driving the
growth of the drone sector across multiple verticals, contributing as skilled professionals in Agriculture,
Logistics, Surveillance, and more.

The project’s exceptional achievements garnered wide recognition, including commendations from
the Chief Minister of Madhya Pradesh and the Union Minister of Mines. By creating a skilled workforce
with knowledge in drone technology, Project PANKH has set a benchmark for similar initiatives,
marking a significant contribution to India’s vision of self-reliance in emerging technologies.
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4. Administrative and Other Activities

During the year under review, the company has carried out following administrative and other activities:
Swachhta Abhiyan: Swachhta Hi Seva

BECIL observed Swachhta Abhiyan with commitment and enthusiasm at its Headquarter /Corporate
office and its Regional offices.

BEFORE AFTER

- T’“ e s wetn v RS |
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Swachhta activities being carried out at BECIL

Participation in BES Expo-2024

BECIL participated in Broadcast Engineering Society (BES) Expo 2024, which was held from 15th to 17th
February 2024 at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi. This is an International Conference & Exhibition on Broadcast
& Media Technology organized every year by Broadcast Engineering Society (India).

- &»
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Hindi Pakhwada

BECIL celebrated Hindi Pakhwada from 14th September, 2023 to 29th September, 2023 for promotion
of Hindi as official language as per the guidelines issued by the Government of India. During the Hindi
Pakhwada, BECIL organized various competitions for the staff:-

e Essay Writing
e Poetry Competition
® Debate

Hindi Official Language Quiz

Celebration of Hindi Pakhwada at BECIL Bhawan, Noida
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5. Human Resources Development

BECIL recognizes its employees as most valued assets. Therefore, BECIL makes consistent efforts towards
their development and well-being. BECIL is committed to create and maintain an ideal work culture for
an engaged and capable workforce.

As on 31st March, 2024, the Company had total manpower strength of 226 employees including regular,
contractual and consultants.

BECIL emphasizes the development and career progression of the employees, regularly organizes training
programs that are directed towards improvement and productivity.

Appointment of Candidates belonging to SC/ST/OBC/Minority

The Company follows Government’s guidelines/instructions on reservation policies. Accordingly, the
guidelines/instructions of the Government on reservation matters in respect of SCs/STs/ OBCs and for
appointment of Minority have been/are taken care of while making recruitments and promotions in the
Company. Relevant Rosters are maintained as per guidelines for proper projection of reservation quota fixed
for these categories. Periodical check-up/inspections are carried out by the HR Officer and reports/suggestions
are given by them to the Competent Authority for consideration. Periodical reports/returns are also sent
to the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Department of Public Enterprises and other Government
Departments on action taken for the implementation of reservation policies.

BECIL’s Training Division

BECIL organized a series of training sessions aimed at enhancing the skills and knowledge of our employees
across various domains. An overview of the training sessions conducted during the year are provided as
below :

. Public Procurement through Government e-Marketplace (GeM) Portal

An in-house training session was organized on Public Procurement through GeM Portal 22nd- 23rd
August, 2023 at BECIL Bhawan, Noida by National Productivity Council to familiarize employees with
GeM portal for streamlined procurement.

o Workshop on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace

A workshop on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace was held on 14th December, 2023 at
BECIL Bhawan, Noida organized by Samarth India Foundation

Workshop on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace
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Following specialized trainings have also been provided to the staff of the Company:

. Training on Reservation in services from 17th to 18th April, 2023 organized by Institute of Good
Governance, New Delhi (No. of Executives 01)

. Investigation of Financial Crime from 19th to 23rd June, 2023 organized by National Forensic Science
University, New Delhi (No. of Executives 01)

o Leadership Development for Women Executives from 13th to 14th July, 2023 organized by SCOPE,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi (No. of Executives 01)

. Administrative Vigilance and prevention of Corruption, Handling/Scrutiny/Investigation of complaints
/Grievances having Vigilance Angle on 16th to 18th October, 2023 organized by India Institute Of
Secretariat Training & Development (No. of Executives 01)

. Company Director’s Programme: Board Best Practices on 28th to 30th November, 2023 organized
Indian Institute of Management Bangalore (No. of Executives 01)

. Project Management, Investment Decisions, Project Appraisal & Contract Management on 5th to
8th December, 2023 organized by ICMAI Management Accounting Research Foundation (No. of
Executives 02)

o Interactive Session with EPFO including focus on EPS-95 on 26th February, 2024 organized by SCOPE,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi (No. of Executives 05)

. Emphasis on transparency in disclosure, Transparency Audit & Managing Exemptions at Shillong on
1st to 2nd February, 2024 organized by SCOPE (No. of Executives 01)
. Recent Advances in Public Procurement on 4th March, 2024 organized by Arun Jaitley National

Institute of Financial Management (AJNIFM) (No. of Executives 01)

o Decarbonisation of India’s PSEs and the role of Hydrogen on 12th March, 2024 organized by SCOPE,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi (No. of Executives 01)

6. Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Ministry of Information & Broadcasting

The company has been exempted by Ministry of Information & Broadcasting from signing of MoU for
Financial Year 2023-24.

7. Corporate Governance
Our Corporate Governance Philosophy

The Company recognizes the significance of Corporate Governance and therefore it is committed to
follow the Corporate Governance norms as well as the best practices of transparency by providing
disclosures to all its stakeholders. With a view to strengthen and ensure transparency in the Finance wing,
the Company has constituted an Audit Committee. The Company has also constituted Remuneration
Committee inter alia to decide the Performance Related Pay and Perks for its distribution across the
executives and non-unionized supervisors, within the limits prescribed by statutes.

During the year under review, the Company has also furnished quarterly progress report on the
implementation of Corporate Governance to the Department of Public Enterprises within stipulated
time. The company has secured “very good” rating under Corporate Governance Guidelines for the
Financial Year 2023-24. To ensure better transparency, the Company has incorporated a separate
section on Corporate Governance which is appended as ANNEXURE-I with this report.

N - ———
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A Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been prepared which forms an integral part of
Annual Report and appended as ANNEXURE -II.

The Company has also obtained a Certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises, which is appended with the Annual Report as
ANNEXURE -III.

Code of Conduct

The Company has laid down Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company. The affirmation of compliance of the Code of Conduct of the Company has been obtained from
all concerned on annual basis. A declaration in this regard duly signed by Chairman & Managing Director
is appended as ANNEXURE -IV.

Vigilance Mechanism

With a view to establish mechanism for employees to report to the management about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the Company’s General guidelines on conduct or ethics policy, the
Board of Directors of the Company in its 92nd Meeting held on 28th January, 2014 approved Whistle Blower
Policy.

This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the
mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

Vigilance Activities

Vigilance Section in the Company has been regularly issuing norms and guidelines as per direction by the
Central Vigilance Commission, Department of Public Enterprises and Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
regarding measures to strengthen all aspects of preventive vigilance for compliance.

Periodical returns are being submitted regularly to Central Vigilance Commission, Central Bureau of Investigation
and Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as applicable, and inquiries are properly and promptly attended
besides, surprise checks/inspections are carried out from time to time and constant vigil is kept.

Development and Implementation of Risk Management Policy

The Company is in the process of formulating the Risk Management Policy.

Number of Meetings of the Board

The Board met nine times during the Financial Year 2023-24. The meeting details are provided in the Report
on Corporate Governance that forms part of this Annual Report.

Statement on Declaration given by Independent Directors

During the year under review, the Independent Directors of the Company have furnished declaration u/s 149
(7) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Policy on Remuneration of Senior Management and Other Employees

The Company has Personnel Manual duly approved by the Board of Directors, which is applicable on Senior
Management and other Employees.

. 7
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There was following change in the Board of Directors during the Financial Year 2023-24:

During the Financial Year 2023-24, Shri George Kuruvilla, then Chairman & Managing Director
was suspended by Ministry of Information & Broadcasting w.e.f 25.04.2023 as a case against
him in respect of criminal offence was under investigation and he was detained in custody.
Further, the tenure of Shri George Kuruvilla as Chairman & Managing Director was completed
on 05.07.2023.

Shri Sanjiv Shankar, Joint Secretary, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting Director (Government
Nominee) of the Company, was assigned the additional charge of the post of Chairman &
Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 29.04.2023.

Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.) was appointed by Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as
Director (O&M) for a period of five years from assumption of the charge of the post. He assumed
the charge of Director (O&M) w.e.f. 31.07.2023.

Ministry of Information & Broadcasting relieved Sh. Jayant Sinha, Additional Secretary & Financial
Adviser, of his duties w.e.f. 24.01.2024. Accordingly, Sh. Jayant Sinha ceased to be Director
(Government Nominee) of the Company w.e.f. 24.01.2024.

Ministry of Information & Broadcasting appointed Dr. Ajay Shanker Singh, Chief Controller of
Accounts, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as Director (Government Nominee) of the
Company w.e.f. 14.02.2024.

There was no other change in the Board of Directors during the Financial Year 2023-24.

Committees of the Board

AsonMarch 31, 2024, the Board has two Committees i.e. Audit Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Committee. A detailed note on the composition of the Board and its Committees is provided in the
Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

As per Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate Accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Audit Reports and Auditors

Statutory Auditors

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s Goel Mintri & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi as the Statutory Auditors of the Company under section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2023-24.

Audit Report
o By the Statutory Auditor in his Report

The observations of the Auditors and related notes on accounts are self-explanatory and do not
require any further comments under section 134(3) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013

o By the Company Secretary in practice in his Secretarial Audit Report

Since the Company doesn’t meet the requisite criteria mentioned under Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the Company.

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India conducted the accounts audit of the financial statements
of the Company and their comments/report is appended.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy is available on website at www.becil.
com. The annual report on CSR activities undertaken by the company during the year, is appended as
ANNEXURE-V to the Director’s Report.

Annual Return

As per provisions of Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a copy of Annual Return in the
prescribed form, shall be published on the Company’s website and can be accessed at www.becil.com

Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees
and has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace. During the year under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Company has formed an ‘Internal Complaint Committee’
consisting of four members from BECIL and one member from Young Women’s Christian Association
(YWCA).

Right to Information Act, 2005

In order to promote transparency and accountability, appropriate action is taken to reply to queries from
any source whenever received, on time. In compliance to the provisions of the Right to Information
Act, 2005, Central Public Information Officers (CPIOs) and Appellate Authority have been appointed
and utmost care is being taken for timely compliance and dissemination of information.
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14. Particulars of Employees Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
None of the employees of the Company has received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed
in Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Annexure-| to the Directors Report

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s Philosophy on Guidelines on Corporate Governance

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance encompasses a set of practices to ensure that
the Company’s Affairs are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and
fairness in all Operations. The Company recognizes the significance of Corporate Governance and
therefore it is committed to follow the Corporate Governance norms as well as the best practices of
transparency by providing disclosures to all its stakeholders. BECIL has always believed in creating a
framework of best policies, practices, structures and ethics in the organization.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is the highest governance body of BECIL. The Board of Directors consists of
professionals drawn from diverse fields having rich knowledge and experience in the industry and
related sectors for providing strategic guidance and directions to the Company. The Board’s actions are
aligned with the Company’s best interests. The Company has defined guidelines and an established
framework for the meetings of the Board and its Committees.

Composition and Category of Directors

Being a Public Sector Undertaking, all the Directors of the Company are appointed by Government of
India. Articles of Association of the Company states that number of Directors shall not be less than three
and more than nine. The Directors are not required to hold any qualification shares.

As on 315 March, 2024 following was the composition and category of Directors in the Company:
e One Chairman & Managing Director (Additional Charge)

¢  One Whole Time Director (Director O&M)

e Two Government Nominee Directors, and

e  One Non-Official Director

Attendance of Each Director at the Board Meetings and the Last Annual General Meeting

Following are the details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual
General Meeting :

Attendance Particulars

Name of the Directors Designation Board Last Annual
Meeting General Meeting

Director (Govt. Nominee)/

Shri Sanjiv Shankar then Chairman & Managing 09 Yes
Director (Additional Charge)

Shri Jayant Sinha Director (Govt. Nominee) 07 Yes

Dr. Sunita Mangla Non-Official Director 09 Yes

Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.) | Director (O&M) 07 Yes

Dr. Ajay Shanker Singh Director (Govt. Nominee) 01 NA

e 51—
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Number of Board Meetings Held Along With Dates

There were nine Board Meetings held during the Financial Year, the details of which are as hereunder:

S. No. Date of Meeting Place SBoard NI, 7 DTS
trength present

135 09.05.2023 Ministry of Information & 3 3
Broadcasting, New Delhi

136 14.07.2023 BECIL Bhawan, Noida 3 3

137 31.07.2023 BECIL Bhawan, Noida 4 4

138 26.09.2023 BECIL Bhawan, Noida 4 4

138 27.09.2023 Ministry of Information & 4 4
(adjourned) Broadcasting, New Delhi

139 19.12.2023 BECIL Bhawan, Noida 4 4

140 24.01.2024 Ministry of Information & 4 4
Broadcasting, New Delhi

141 07.02.2024 BECIL Bhawan, Noida 3 3

142 14.03.2024 Ministry of Information & 4 4
Broadcasting, New Delhi

Appointment of New Directors
There was following change in the Board of Directors during Financial Year 2023-24 :

e During the Financial Year 2023-24, Shri George Kuruvilla, then Chairman & Managing Director
was suspended by Ministry of Information & Broadcasting w.e.f 25.04.2023 as a case against him
in respect of criminal offence was under investigation and he was detained in custody. Further, the
tenure of Shri George Kuruvilla as Chairman & Managing Director was completed on 05.07.2023.

e Shri Sanjiv Shankar, Joint Secretary, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting Director (Government
Nominee) of the Company, was assigned the additional charge of the post of Chairman & Managing
Director of the Company w.e.f. 29.04.2023.

e (Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.) was appointed by Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as
Director (O&M) for a period of five years from assumption of the charge of the post. He assumed the
charge of Director (O&M) w.e.f. 31.07.2023.

e Ministry of Information & Broadcasting relieved Sh. Jayant Sinha, Additional Secretary & Financial
Adviser, of his duties w.e.f. 24.01.2024. Accordingly, Sh. Jayant Sinha ceased to be Director
(Government Nominee) of the Company w.e.f. 24.01.2024.

e  Ministry of Information & Broadcasting appointed Dr. Ajay Shanker Singh, Chief Controller
of Accounts, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as Director (Government Nominee) of the
Company w.e.f. 14.02.2024.

There was no other change in the Board of Directors during the Financial Year 2023-24.

3. Audit Committee

Brief Description of Terms of Reference

The term of reference of Audit Committee is in line with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprise.
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The Audit Committee of the Company was re-constituted three times in FY 2023-24 as per the details

below:

I.  The Board of Directors in 135th Meeting held on 9th May, 2023 had reconstituted ‘Audit Committee’
consisting of the following members:

. . Position in
S. No. [Name Designation Committee
1. Dr. Sunita Mangla Non-official Director Chairperson
2. Shri Sanjiv Shankar Director (Govt. Nominee)/ then Member
Chairman & Managing Director
3. Shri Jayant Sinha Director (Govt. Nominee) Member

[I. Further, the Audit Committee was reconstituted again in 137th Board Meeting held on 31st July,

2023 consisting of the following members:

. . Position in
S. No. |Name Designation Committee
1. Dr. Sunita Mangla Non-official Director Chairperson
2. Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.) Director (O&M) Member
3. Shri Jayant Sinha Director (Govt. Nominee) Member

lll. The Audit Committee was reconstituted again in 142nd Board Meeting held on 14th March, 2024
consisting of the following members:

. . Position in
S. No. [Name Designation Committee
1. Dr. Sunita Mangla Non-official Director Chairperson
2. Dr. Ajay Shanker Singh Director (Govt. Nominee) Member
3. Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.) Director (O&M) Member

Meetings and Attendance during the Year

Details of meeting of Audit Committee during the Financial Year 2023-24 and attendance therein are as

under:
S. No. Il\),‘ate .Of Name of the members Category Attendance
eeting
1. Dr. Sunita Mangla 1. Chairperson | Present
1. |14.07.2023 2. Shri Sanjiv Shankar 2. Member Present
3. Shri Jayant Sinha 3. Member Present
1. Dr. Sunita Mangla 1. Chairperson |Present
2. [31.07.2023 2. Shri Sanjiv Shankar 2. Member Present
3. Shri Jayant Sinha 3. Member Present
1. Dr. Sunita Mangla 1. Chairperson | Present
3. 126.09.2023 2. Shri Jayant Sinha 2. Member Present
3. Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.) |3. Member Present
1. Dr. Sunita Mangla 1. Chairperson Present
4. 124.01.2024 2. Shri Jayant Sinha 2. Member Present
3. Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.) |[3. Member Present
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The Audit Committee of the Company has following roles and responsibilities:

e Oversight of Company’s Financial Reporting Process and Disclosure of its Financial Information to
ensure that Financial Statement is correct, sufficient and credible

e Recommending to the Board for fixation of Audit fees

e Approval of payment of Statutory Auditors

e Reviewing, with the Management, the Annual Financial Statement before submission to the Board
e Review of Quarterly Financial Statement before submission to the Board

e Review with the Management, performance of Internal Auditors and adequacy of the Internal Control
Systems

e Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audit Function
e Discussion with Auditors any significant finding
e Review of findings

e Discussion with Statutory Auditors before Audit commences, about Nature and Scope of Audit as
well as post Audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern

e Review functioning of Whistle Blower Mechanism
e Review all Related Party Transactions

e Review follow up action on Audit observation

Remuneration Committee

Brief Description of Terms of Reference

As per Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises, the Company was required to re-constitute the
Remuneration Committee to decide the Performance Related Pay and Policy for distribution across
the Executives and Non-Unionized Supervisors, within the prescribed limits and to discharge all other
functions as may be decided from time to time. However, due to insufficient number of Part-time
Directors, the Remuneration Committee could not be constituted in FY 2023-24. Subsequently, the
Remuneration Committee for the Company has been constituted in 143rd meeting of the Board of
Directors held on 10th July, 2024.

Remuneration Policy/Details of Remuneration to all the Directors

There is no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Part-Time Directors vis-a-vis the Company
except sitting fees to the Independent Director. The Part-Time Official Directors nominated on the Board
by the Government of India do not draw any remuneration from the Company for their role as Director.
The sitting fees fixed for Part-Time Non-Official (Independent) Directors of the Company is Rs. 8,000/-
per meeting attended by them as fixed by the Board of Directors in meeting held on 9th May, 2013.
None of the Directors are holding any shares in the Company. The Whole-Time Functional Directors
including the Chairman and Managing Director are appointed by the Government of India and are being
paid remuneration as per terms of their appointment.
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The details of remuneration paid to the Whole-Time Functional Directors during the Financial Year
2023-24 are as under :
(Rs. in Lakhs)

S. Name of Directors Gross Other Performance | Stock Total
No. Salary Benefits Related Pay | Option
1. | Shri George Kuruvilla (upto 5.70 6.57 - - 12.27
05.07.2023)
2. |Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan 27.94 4.61 - - 32.55
(Retd.)

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as under:

AGM YEAR DATE TIME VENUE
) Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing,
260 202021 SIS (LB UG 6th Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
31.01.2022 12:00 PM BECIL Bhawan, C-56-A/17, Sector-62, Noida
(adjourned) ) 201301 (UP) (Through Video Conferencing)
BECIL Bhawan, C-56-A/17, Sector-62, Noida
th _ 5 ’ ’ ’
27 2021-22 22.09.2022 12:30 PM 201301 (UP)
Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing
th _ 5 ’ ’ ’
- Al || B PR UL 6th Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

Whether any Special Resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings
No Special Resolution was passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings.

Disclosures

Disclosures on materially significant Related Party Transactions that may have potential conflict with
the interests of Company at large

Details of transactions between the Company and its Key Managerial Personnel during the Financial Year
2023-24 are given in Note no. 30 of the Notes on Financial Statement. These transactions do not have
any potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

Items of expenditure debited in Books of Accounts, which are not for the purposes of the business
No expenditure was debited in the Books of Accounts during the Financial Year 2023-24 which are not

for the purposes of the Business.

Expenses incurred which are personal in nature and incurred for the Board of Directors and Top
Management

No expenses had been incurred which were personal in nature and incurred for the Board of Directors
and the Top Management.
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Details of Administrative and Office Expenses as a percentage of Total Expenses vis-a-vis Financial
Expenses and Reasons for Increase

S. |Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 (%) 2022-23 (%)

No. (Rs. in (Rs. in (As percentage of | (As percentage of

Lakhs) Lakhs) total expenditure) | total expenditure)

1. |Total Expenses 123626.33| 106602.67 - -

2. |Administrative and Office 3055.6 3114.27 2.47 2.92
Expenses (including prior

period item)
3. |Finance Cost 1018.46 1156.55 0.82 1.09

7. Means of Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report, General Meetings and
disclosures through website. The Company does not publish its quarterly results. However, the audited
Annual Financial results are displayed on its website at www.becil.com . Information and latest updates
on Tenders/EOIs, details of tenders/contracts awarded, press releases, mission and objectives of the
Company can be accessed at Company’s website.

8. Compliance Certificate

A Certificate from a practicing Company Secretary regarding Compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises forms part
of the Annual Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Cmde. D. K. Murali, IN (Retd.)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 10731409
Place: Noida
Date: 25.09.2024




29“‘ ANNUAL REPORT
2023-24 .

Annexure-ll to the Directors Report

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

A. Industry Structure and Developments

Media and Entertainment sector is predominantly a technology driven sector. With the continuing rapid
advances in Information and Communication Technologies and the convergence in Broadcast, Telecom
and IT technologies, the scenario of M&E sector has been changing leading to new content generation,
production and delivery modes/platforms. These changes are impacting the whole eco-system of Media
and Entertainment Industry all over the world. Particularly now, the technologies like, Internet of Things,
Artificial Intelligence, AR/ VR/ Mixed Realities, Big-data and VFX and AVGC are helping in production
and delivery of newer and innovative services to the customers.

By and large M&E Industry players have been adopting these new technologies to deliver better
consumer-oriented services and the sector is growing at a steady rate in various areas of business through
innovations and new business models.

The consultancy and knowledge-based organizations play an important role in helping uptake and
adoption of these newer technologies. BECIL, being a premier consultancy organization in the area
of broadcasting and related areas, has to keep abreast with the technological developments and the
changing needs of Industry. Accordingly, BECIL has been gearing up suitably to harness these emerging
technologies and trends to contribute in development and growth of the M&E Industry in the country as
well as diversifying its activities to related areas to garner more business.

MA&E sector in the Country

The Media and Entertainment Industry is a key growth driver for the Indian Economy. According to E&Y
M&E Report 2023-24, ‘The Indian M&E sector continued its growth trajectory; it grew by INR173 billion
(8.1%) to reach INR2.32 trillion (US$27.9 billion). While the sector was 21% above its pre-pandemic
levels, television, print and radio still lagged their 2019 levels. While television remained the largest
segment, we expect digital media to overtake it in 2024’ we expect the M&E sector to grow 10.2% to
reach INR2.55 trillion by 2024, then grow at a CAGR of 10% to reach INR3.08 trillion by 2026’.

As per reports of Media & Entertainment watch bodies, the Indian Media and Entertainment Industry is
projected to continue its growth at higher pace. It throws open lot of opportunities for BECIL, to continue
its activities in broadcasting areas, venture in to new areas and diversify its operations.

. BECIL’s Role & Contribution

BECIL was initially set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey solutions encompassing
the entire gamut of Radio and Television broadcast engineering covering establishment of Radio and TV
content production facilities and transmission facilities for terrestrial, satellite and cable TV broadcasting
in India and abroad. BECIL was incorporated with authorized capital of Rs. 250 Lakhs and the paid-up
equity capital has increased from Rs. 25 Lakhs to Rs. 136.5 Lakh in year 1995-96. At present, Central
Government of India is holding 100% equity share capital. BECIL does not get any budgetary support
from Government.

Over the years, BECIL has grown in its operations and activities and contributed in development of
Broadcasting sector in the country through consultancy and implementation of important Projects in the
areas of Broadcasting and ICT. Being a PSU, it has assisted Ministry of Information & Broadcasting (MolB)

. o7 I
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in implementation of key initiatives in the broadcasting sector, like introduction of private FM Broadcasting
in the country and migration of TV broadcasting from analog to digital under Mission Digitization Project
of MolB. Being a technology company with focus on consultancy and turnkey solution, it has been in
the forefront of grasping new technological developments and helping in introduction of these in the
broadcasting sector, Digital Media and IT sector in the country.

BECIL has now diversified into the fields of Information Communication Technologies, Electronic
Surveillance & Access control systems, Electronic media contents including films, Digital Media, Sentinel
Analytics and new strategic areas for Defense and LEAs etc. as listed below:

e Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning, Technical Audit, Media Analysis, R&D in Broadcasting
and IT areas

e Implementing projects pertaining to Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City, Smart City etc.

e Initiatives for Make in India, Made in India and Manufacturing of equipment in broadcast sector to
reduce imports etc.

¢ Audio Video & Data Analysis and Cyber Security etc.

® Project Management Services right from Planning, Procurement & Installation, Operation and
Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC and providing the total turnkey project solutions.

Going into 2024, BECIL is looking at a host of new challenges and opportunities as well and it is going
to be the premier consultancy and turnkey solution provider Company in broadcasting and other areas
as mandated by its MoA. BECIL has acquired competency and enhanced its capabilities to provide
consultancy in these areas and is in forefront of bringing new technologies in the various projects
it executes for its clients. It has a vast reservoir of pool of experts drawn from broadcasting, IT and
Telecom and Defense communication area. It keeps making continuous efforts to enhance and update
its core competencies to meet the emerging challenges of new technologies. It is venturing in to the new
domains also, such as Electrical Vehicle charging technology, Solar Energy, Green technologies and
Cyber Security etc.

SWOT Analysis

BECIL is a Public Sector Enterprise which bestows on it certain advantages over the other similar
Consultancy Organizations in Private Sector but on the other hand, also places it in certain disadvantages
in the matter of its Operations. With this background, the Strengths, Weaknesses Opportunities and
Threats for BECIL, are broadly enumerated below:

Strengths

e As a ‘Mini-Ratna’ and ISO certified Central Public Sector Enterprise of the Government of India,
BECIL is positioned as a reliable partner for clients in both the private and public sectors for project
collaboration and execution.

e 29 years of consistent delivery and expertise in Information & Broadcasting, alongside strategic
projects for the Government of India in sectors such as IT & ITES, Defence, Surveillance, Disaster
Management, Education, and more.

e Over the years, BECIL has established a strong clientele by collaborating on projects with prominent
brand names and ministries across India.

e BECIL’s strength lies in its quick adaptability to the rapidly changing demands of the market. BECIL
is recognized as a preferred implementation partner as it has:

» Tailored solutions with a flexible approach to meet client requirements
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» Extensive experience and proven track record in project execution

» Rapid mobilization and deployment of experts and project personnel for expedited project
execution

» Efficient work flow, periodic review / monitoring and fast response mechanism

» Functional autonomy for prompt decision-making and financial clearances

Weaknesses

Non-availability of capital for expansion and augmentation
Significant and high recurring expenditure

Bound by the Rules and Regulations of a Public Sector Enterprise
Delayed recovery of outstanding dues from Government debtors

Over-dependency on Government clients

Opportunities

BECIL is continuously exploring opportunities in domestic and overseas markets.
Additionally, BECIL sees numerous opportunities to diversify its operations into:
» Implementing projects pertaining to Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City, Smart City etc.

» Initiatives for Make in India, Made in India and Manufacturing of equipment in broadcast sector
to reduce imports etc.

» Audio Video & Data Analysis and Cyber Security etc.

» Project Management Services right from Planning, Procurement & Installation, Operation and
Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC and providing the total turnkey project solutions.

BECIL has taken up several projects in above areas to diversify and help boost its revenue.

In addition to the domestic market, quite sizable opportunities exist for BECIL in overseas markets
of African countries and that of the Middle East in various areas of Radio and Television. These
opportunities consist of not only executing their Projects but also in Consultancy Services for planning
for their Networks in the country.

Threats

High competition from Private Industry
Continuous decrease in Project Management Consultancy (PMC) fees across the Industry
Delay in recovery of outstanding dues from Government debtors

Delayed payments from Government organizations for previous projects

BECIL is continuously endeavoring to enhance its revenues and to meet its targets in an efficient and
effective manner.




(D BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

a er o T oA f"ﬂw..:.-ﬂr*
BECIL

E. Summary of Performance/ Operations
In overall, the performance of BECIL’s operations during the year 2023-24 have been commendable.

In terms of Financial Performance, the total Turnover/ Revenue of the BECIL during the Year 2023-24 has
been Rs. 1255.64 Cr which is 16.90% more than previous year 2022-23. In fact, it’s the first time BECIL
has crossed Rs. 1200 Cr revenue in its history. The Profit after Tax (PAT) has been Rs. 13.85 Cr which is
around 341% more than the last year.

One of the main areas of operations of BECIL has been Manpower and Placement services. Major part
of BECIL Revenue contribution has been from BECIL’s Manpower and Placement operations amounting
to Rs. 444.26 Cr. The earnings from Projects and related activities have been more than Rs. 800 Cr for
the FY 2023-24.

The Projects undertaken by BECIL during the period have covered following areas:

e |ICT based systems for Ease-of-doing Business, like Broadcast Seva Portal of Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting, Press Sewa Portal for Press Registrar General of India, IT Modernisation & Automation
of Central Bureau of Communication, development of websites for IGNCA, Aatmanirbhar Bharat
Centre for Design & Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority and Implementation of Hospital Management
System for Govt. of Meghalaya.

e Digital TV and Radio Studios and advanced facilities for Sports, News and Music Broadcasts,
Monitoring Systems for Radio and TV Channels, Electronic Media Production Centre for IGNOU
and other Media Universities, Electronic Media Monitoring Centre for Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting.

e Solutions for Smart City projects including Aadhar enabled Public Distribution System for
Government of Punjab

e State Data centre in Itanagar, MIS, GIS enabled Emergency Response Software for NHAI, Upgradation
of Data Centre of Power Distribution Company at Patna & Gaya,

e Multi-Channel FM Transmitting Systems and Community Radio setups for more than 12 organizations

e Digital Media products and Social Media management for various Central and State Government
clients

e Establishing ‘Centres of Excellence’ Labs for Emerging Technologies at National Institute of
Technology-Jalandhar

e  Multi-Media Projections and Sound shows at Buxar (Bihar), Hyderabad (Telangana) and Osmania
University (Telangana), Architectural Monument Lighting at Aurangabad,

e CCTV Surveillance, Access Control Systems for various government clients including Ministry of
Defence, Sena Bhawan, Noida Metro Rail Corporation, Ministry of Road Transport & Highways,
MHA, India Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL), Districts Courts & Sub-Divisional Courts in Jharkhand,
Haryana Police Housing Corporation, Bhilai Steel Plant, Jails of Uttarakhand, Eastern Railways,
Central Warehousing Corporation etc.

e Audit & Certification of Digital Addressable Systems of Distribution Platform Operators as per the
provisions of TRAI notified Regulatory Compliances

e SITC of self-supporting/ guy towers/ steel lattice tower from 10 meters to 300 meters of height for
Broadcasters.

e Setting up and maintenance of Common Transmission Infrastructures (CTls) across India for FM
Broadcasters
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NCVET/NSDC Awarding Body-Dual recognition of BECIL for Skill Training and Assessment,
Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) Training of Registered Construction Workers of the Karnataka
Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Board

Records Digitalization and Digital Archives etc., Modernization of Facilities for Registrar of
Newspapers for India

Execution of Media Campaign under ‘Sadak Suraksha Abhiyan’

Other services like, Smart Energy/ Water Metering, Hologram and Barcoding, Electric Vehicle
charging stations etc.

Audio Visual set ups/ Conferencing systems/ Smart Class rooms at Nalanda University

Establishment of experience centres providing interactive & immersive digital learning simulators at
National Academy of Customs, Indirect Taxes & Narcotics (NACIN),

Digital Signage Display for Government Medical College & Hospital in Maharashtra

Integrated Security systems for Ministry of Defence including VSAT monitoring systems.

F. Outlook

BECIL has thrived by being very dynamic and able to grasp opportunities for business and revenue
enhancement. The Company explores new markets and business models; evolves new ways of customer
and stakeholder engagement; enters into new strategic partnerships; adopts new technologies; and builds
efficiencies in existing systems. With strong presence, unique brand and an unflinching focus on serving
the customer, the company is well poised to capitalize on the growth opportunities that the future
heralds. BECIL is now focusing on the new frontiers of Artificial Intelligence, Cyber Security, Cyber Cities
and emerging areas, which will help us further strengthen our position and simultaneously prepare us for
leveraging future growth opportunities. These areas include:

Smart Campus Network Infrastructure Development such as Communication network, Safe campus,
Campus management system, Learning management system, Green energy solutions.

Providing Aadhaar Enrolment services to Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI) under
various DBT schemes

Design, Development, Deployment, Execution, Training & Maintenance support for implementing
of ERP-Web based University Management System (UMS), comprising of block chain enabled
certificate digitalization, centralized student placement platform

Establishment of the Centre of Excellence Labs for Emerging Technologies at Various National
Institute of Technology (institutes of National importance)

Facial Recognition System for Law Enforcement Agencies

To address the growing challenges of cybercrime and cyber threats, BECIL recognized the need
for a cutting-edge Cyber Security/Digital Forensic Lab, equipped with advanced capabilities to
conduct in-depth investigations and analysis of digital evidence etc. BECIL’s Cyber Forensic Centre
of Excellence would help improve National Security by harvesting Digital Evidence with latest
technology solutions and enhancing the effectiveness of Defense, Law Enforcement Agencies, State
Police and Academia etc.

BECIL is gearing up itself for Future implementation of Terrestrial Digital Sound Broadcasting and
Terrestrial Digital TV Broadcasting (including D2M)
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Risks and Concerns/ Risk Management Policy

Opportunities come with associated risks and uncertainties, which may impact our growth and
sustainability goals. At BECIL, we monitor these risks and work relentlessly to mitigate them. Dynamic
management of risks has enabled BECIL to grow and innovate, keeping it ahead of competitors. A risk
management policy is also being formulated by the Company.

G. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company’s philosophy towards internal controls is based on the principle of holistic growth and
proactive approach to risk management. Any gaps in internal controls process and compliances not only
lead to wastages, frauds and losses, but can also adversely impact the BECIL’s brand value. Effective
internal control enables the organization to furnish reliable financial reporting and comply with the laws
and regulations that apply to it. BECIL has been paying attention to these and taking action wherever
shortcomings have been noticed.

Apart from its own Internal Audit machinery, the Company is subject to the Statutory Audit under the
aegis of C&AG of India and the Guidelines of the Department of Public Enterprises. Accordingly, for
each financial year, the Statutory Auditors are appointed by the C&AG of India. In accordance with
the Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by the Department of Public Enterprises, the Audit
Committee of the Board also has discussions and reviews the Internal Audit Reports.

I. Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability Development

The Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability Development Policy is available on
the website at www.becil.com. The annual report on our CSR activities is appended as Annexure-V to
the Director’s Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Cmde. D. K. Murali, IN (Retd.)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 10731409
Place: Noida
Date: 25.09.2024
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Annexure-lll to the Directors Report

Parveen Kumar & Associates

Company Secretaries

Ref. No.: PKA/15/2024-25 Date : 09/09/2024

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
CIN: U32301UP1995GOI017744

56-A/17, Block-C, Sector-62,

Noida, Uttar Pradesh — 201301

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of the Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 2024, as stipulated in guidelines
on Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises, Government of India, vide Office Memorandum Number 18(8)2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to
ensure compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSES) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India.

OPINION

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations
provided to us, we hereby certify that the Company has complied with the following conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs)
issued by the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India.

i. Composition of Board of Directors

As per Clause 3.1 of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs), the
Board of Directors of Central Public Enterprises shall comprise of Functional Directors which shall
not exceed 50% of the actual strength of the Board and shall have Maximum 2 Nominee Directors
on the Board and Nominee Directors appointed by an institution which has invested in or lent to the
company shall be deemed to be Independent Directors.

T-9, 3rd Floor, Master Complex, Sharma Market, Sector-5, Noida, Uttar Pradesh - 201301, India
+91 9213976512, +91 8375071470, 0120-4106448 | pcsparveenkumar@gmail.com, pcspkaoffice@gmail.com

e 63 X
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The Company has complied with aforesaid clause 3.1 as Panel of its Board consists of 5 Directors, out
of which 2 are Nominee Directors.

ii. Part time Directors’ compensation and disclosures

As per clause 3.2 of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs), all
fees/compensation, if any, paid to part-time Directors, including Independent Directors, shall be fixed
by the Board of Directors.

Based on the disclosures made by the Company, the sitting fee being paid to the Independent Directors
has been approved by the Board of Directors. Therefore, the Company has complied with clause 3.2.

iii.  Other provisions as to Board and Committees

As per Clause 3.3 of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs), the
Board shall meet at least once in every three months and at least four such meetings shall be held every
year with a gap of not more than 3 (Three) months between two meetings.

Further, a Director shall not be a member in more than 10 committees or act as Chairman of more than
five committees across all companies in which he is a Director, followed by the mandatory annual
requirement for every director to inform the company about the committee positions he occupies in
other companies and notify changes as and when they take place:

Based on the documents and other relevant information, the Company has complied with Clause 3.3
of the aforesaid guidelines.

iv.  Code of Conduct

Clause 3.4 of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSES), requires the
Board of Directors to lay down the Code of Conduct for Board and Senior Management and also to
post it on Company’s Website:

The Company has complied with Clause 3.4 of the aforesaid guidelines as the Board of Directors has
formulated the required Code of Conduct covering the suggested points as described in the guidelines
itself and has also placed the same on the website of the Company.

V. Functional role clarity between Board of Directors and Management

As per Clause 3.5 of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs), the
Company is required to formulate the Board Charter which clearly defines the roles and responsibilities
of the Board and individual Directors:

The Management has informed that the Board Charter has been prepared and it will be placed in the
coming Board Meeting for approval of the Board of Directors.

vi.  Risk Management

The Company does not have any Risk Management Matrix or any Internal Controls for Risk
Minimization, integration and alignment of risk management system and risk prevention as required
by clause 3.6 of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs). Further,
no Risk Committee was constituted as a voluntary initiative to oversee the Contingent risks and threats:

N - I ——
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The Management has informed that the Company has taken steps to prepare Risk Management Policy,
which is under preparation by the professional engaged.

vii. Training of Directors

Pursuant to clause 3.7 of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSES),
the Company shall undertake training programme for its new Board Members including risk profile of
the business of the Company:

The Company has provided training to the new Board Members and also informed that a policy on
training of new Board members has been prepared and it will be placed in the coming Board Meeting
for approval of the Board of Directors. Accordingly, the company has complied with Clause 3.7 of the
aforesaid guidelines.

For Parveen Kumar and Associates
Company Secretaries
Firm Registration No. 12014HR 1178600

Sd/-
CS Parveen Kumar
(Proprietor)
FCS No.: 10315
COP No.: 13411
PR No.: 1399/2021
UDIN: FO10315F001181375
Place: Noida
Date: September 09, 2024
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Annexure - A of Certificate on Corporate Governance

Certificate is to be read along with this letter:

a. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records.

b.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial law applicable to the company.

C. Whenever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of law,
rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

d.  The Compliance of the provision of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulation, Standards
is the responsibility of Management. Our Examination was limited to the Verification of Procedures on
test basis.

e.  We further state that this certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.

For Parveen Kumar and Associates
Company Secretaries
Firm Registration No. 12014HR 1178600

Sd/-
CS Parveen Kumar
(Proprietor)
FCS No.: 10315
COP No.: 13411
PR No.: 1399/2021
UDIN: FO10315F001181375
Place: Noida
Date: September 09, 2024




29"‘ ANNUAL REPORT
2023-24 ...

ANNEXURE -1V TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

AFFIRMATION WITH COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

Declaration by Chairman & Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct by Board
Members and Senior Management during Financial Year 2023-24:

[, Cmde. D. K. Murali, IN (Retd.), Chairman & Managing Director, BECIL, do hereby declare on the basis of
affirmation received from the concerned Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company
that the Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance
of the Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics during the Financial Year 2023-24.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Cmde. D. K. Murali, IN (Retd.)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 10731409
Place: Noida
Date: 25.09.2024
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ANNEXURE -V TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended]

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

BECIL has formulated a Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability Policy. BECIL believes that
through CSR there is formation of a dynamic relationship between the Company on one hand and
society and environment on the other. Accordingly, CSR is traditionally driven by a moral obligation and
philanthropic spirit which resonates with policy of the Company even from much before the applicability
of CSR provisions under the Act.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

The Board of Directors in 137th meeting held on 31.07.2023, constituted CSR Committee of the
Company, consisting of the following members:

SI. Name of Director Designation | No. of meetings of CSR | No. of meetings of CSR
No. / Nature of | Committee held during | Committee attended
Directorship the year during the year
1 | Shri Sanjiv Shankar, Director | Chairman 01 01
(Govt. Nominee)/ then
Chairman & Managing
Director
2. |Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan Member 01 01
(Retd.), Director (O&M)
3. | Dr. Sunita Mangla, Non- Member 01 01
official Director

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the company.

The Company, with the approval of the Board, has adopted the CSR Policy as required under Section
135 of the Companies Act, which is available at www.becil.com.

Provide the executive summary along with the web-link of Impact assessment of CSR
projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable

This clause is not applicable to BECIL.

a) Average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5).
Average net profit of the company as per Section 135 (5) is Rs. 589.83 Lakhs.

b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

Rs. 11.80 Lakhs
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c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.
Rs. 12.27 Lakhs
d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any
Nil
e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b + c-d)
Rs. 24.07 Lakhs
6. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Year. (Rs.| Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
in Lakhs) section 135(6). section 135(5).
Amount. Date of transfer. | Name of Amount. Date of transfer.
the Fund
24.07 - - 2 - -

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

Nil
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
) (2) 3) @ (&) (6) ) 8)
SI. | Name of the Project | Item Local | Location of the Amount Mode of Mode of implementation
No. from the | area project spent for the | implementa- | - Through implementing
list of | (Yes/ project (Rs. | tion - Direct agency.
activities | No) | State. | District. | in Lakh) (Yes/No). Name | CSR registration
in number
Schedule
VII to the
Act.
Healthcare services | Item no. | No Hamirpur, 24.07 No Paryas | CSR00001812
(i) Himachal Society
Pradesh

(d)

(e)

()

®

Amount spent in Administrative Overheads

Nil

Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable

Not Applicable

Total amount spent for the Financial Year (6b + 6¢ + 6d + 6e)
Rs. 24.07 Lakhs

Excess amount for set off, if any

Nil
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SI. Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to any Amount
No. Financial transferred | spent in the | fund specified under Schedule | remaining to
Year. to Unspent reporting VII as per section 135(6), if be spent in
CSR Account |  Financial any. succeeding
under section| Year (Rs.in | Name | Amount | Date of |financial years.
135 (6) (in Lakhs). of the | (in Rs). transfer | (Rs. in Lakhs)
Rs.) Fund
1. 2020-21 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 4.18
2. 2021-22 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 4.18
3. 2022-23 Nil 1.00 Nil Nil Nil 12.27

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spent in the Financial Year

No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5)

Not Applicable.

Place: Noida

Date: 25.09.2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Cmde. D. K. Murali, IN (Retd.)
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 10731409
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF,
BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a notes to the financial statement, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2024, and its profit and its cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICA1) together with the ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the
Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of he financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compiled with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Emphasis of matter
We hereby invite your attention to the following:

a. The Company has entered into MOU with the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting (MI&B) and the
company is entitled for the Maintenance Fee & service Charges equal to 12% of the total rental & 3% of
rental collected from the space/aperture respectively of the Tower. The company makes payment @ 85%
to MI&B as and when the payment is received from the lessees. The outstanding as on the date of Balance
Sheet is Rs.1114.74 Lakhs including interest of Rs.478.01 Lakhs (Previous Year- Rs.2027.87 Lakhs).

The company was unable to provide the MOU entered with some of the lessees. This can create problems
in case some dispute occurs in the settlement of the outstanding amount with the lessee in future.

b. The company has entered into a contract with Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited for SITC of
Surveillance Camera on different locations as decided in MOU. The MOU was entered into with vendor
correspondingly. The vendor supplied the material at sites but did not complete the project as decided
in MOU. The vendor raised the bill for supply of some material instead of the whole supply made. The
company has made the provision for the amount of Rs.125.53 Lakhs of expense due as on 31.03.2024
on account of the total supply made by the vendor.

c. It has been observed that as on the date of Balance Sheet Trade receivables amounting to Rs.5555.10
Lakhs (including provision) and Trade Payables of Rs.1763.84 Lakhs is outstanding for more than three
years. It has further been observed that most of the outstanding is from the Government entities. Thus, the
management is hereby suggested to put a responsibility for the early collection of the amount outstanding.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Other Matters
We hereby invite your attention to the following:

a. Thedelay in billing has been observed in certain projects due to non-receipt of the completion certificate
from the client. As a result, there were Prior period items in the books. It is hereby suggested to book
the Income and Expense as unbilled in the respective period itself under such conditions as stated in the
Accounting policy of the company.

b. The balances of the Trade receivables and Trade payables have not been confirmed by the parties. As a
result, differences, if any, are not ascertainable.

The company has not disclosed the following information which were required to be disclosed as per
Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013:

a. The company is yet to complete the process of identifying stuck off companies out of its vendor/ customers
etc. Thus, status of transactions with stuck off companies has not been disclosed.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (5) of the Act, we have considered the directions issued by the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India. We give our report in the attached Annexure “B”.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

d.

e - ——

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standard
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the director as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure C”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information based on the test check of the projects and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. As per information provided to us, the Company does not have any pending litigations which
would impact materially impact its financial position except as mentioned as Contingent Liability
in note no.31.

ii. As informed, the Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (@ No funds have been advanced or lend or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries other than those disclosed in the notes to
accounts.
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(b) No funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries other than those disclosed in the notes to accounts.

(c) Nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement..

v. The dividends declared and paid by the Company during the year is in accordance with Section 123
of the Act, as applicable.

vi. The Company has used accounting software Tally ERP 9 for maintaining its books of accounts. The
software used does not have facility of maintenance of audit trail for the year under audit.

For Goel Mintri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No.013211N

Sd/-

CA. Dikshita Sharma
(Partner)

M. No. 501659

Place: Delhi
Date: 06.08.2024
UDIN: 24501659BKRXLG7963




() BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

a er o T oA f"ﬂw._.-.-ﬂr*
BECIL

ANNEXURE “A”

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Report of even date to the standalone financial statements of the company for the
period 1st April’2023 to 31st March’2024.

We report that: -

i. (@) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant
and Equipment by which all Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner, which
in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its Property,
Plant and Equipment. Accordingly, the physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment has
been carried out by the management and the internal auditor during the year. We were informed
that no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) As per information & explanation given by the management, the company does not own any
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) hence the clause 3(i)(c) is not applicable to the
company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) As per information & explanation given by the management, neither any proceedings have been
initiated during the year under audit nor are there any pending proceedings against the company for
holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) It has been observed that the physical verification of the inventory has been carried out at the Year-
end & the Closing inventories are certified by the project managers at the end of financial year in
respect of the sites where the Closing inventory is present. The discrepancies, if any, are dealt with
in the books of account at the end of the financial year only.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate,
from banks on the basis of security of current assets. As informed by the management, the quarterly
returns or statements filed by the company with such banks are in agreement with the books of
account of the company.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any investment
in, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties except as disclosed in Note-18 of the Financial
Statements. The company is under the process of recovery of the outstanding amount. As explained, the
Company has not provided any guarantee or security except the Performance bank guarantees given
to the companies as a part of the condition of MOU to the client or the security as per the condition of
MOU for undertaking any work. The same has been disclosed in Note-31 of the Financial statements.
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On the basis of our examination of the books of account, the company has not entered into any transaction
in respect of the loans, investments, guarantees and security which attracts compliance to the provisions
of section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act 2013.Therefore, the paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or any amounts which are deemed to be deposits in
contravention of the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and provisions of sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, where
applicable. No order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal
or RBI or any court or any tribunal.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to maintain cost
records specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013.

(@) According to the records of the company & the information provided to us, undisputed statutory dues
including, Provident fund, Employees’ State insurance, Income tax, Goods & Service tax, Custom
Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to
us and test checks made by us, there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of the disputed dues as at
31st March, 2024 which have not been deposited on account of matters pending before appropriate
authorities are as under:

Name of Statute Nature of | Amount Involved Period to which Forum where dispute
Dues (Rs. in lakhs) theamount relates is pending
Sales Tax Act Sales Tax 551.04 F.Y. 2010-11 DVAT Department
& Interest
Finance Act, 1994 Service 211.28 F.Y. 2004-05 to Supreme Court of
Tax & F.Y.2011-12 India
Interest

On the basis of our examination of the books of account and to the best of our information & belief, no
amount surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax, 1961 (43 of 1961) on account of any transactions which were not recorded in the books of
accounts.

(@  In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or interest thereon to any
lender.

(b)  Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c)  As per information & explanation given by the management, term loans were applied for the
purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d)  As per information & explanation given by the management, no funds raised on short term basis
have been utilised for long term purposes.
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XV.
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(e)  The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f)  The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(@  The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b)  During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures during the year and hence reporting under clause (x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@  Accordingto information & explanation given to us by the management, no fraud by the company
or no fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b)  As per explanation and Information provided by the management, no report under subsection
(1) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013 has been filed by the Auditor in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014.

(©) (o) As per information & explanation given by the management, no whistle-blower complaints
have been received by the company during the year.

The company is not a Nidhi Company, hence provision of clause xii (a), (b) and (c) of the order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with Section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties
and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(@  Inouropinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of its business;

(b)  Reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us in forming our
opinion on the financial statements;

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors restricted
by provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(@  The Company is not required to register under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934.

(b)  The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.

(0 The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

(d)  The company is not part of any group, hence the provisions of clause xvi (d) are not applicable
to the company.
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xvii. The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

xix. According to the information & explanation given by the management and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, the auditor is of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. According to the information & explanation given by the management, the provisions related to
Corporate Social Responsibilities as mentioned under section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 has
become applicable to the company. The Company is required to Spend Rs.17.50 Lakhs being 2% of
average net profit for last three financial years towards Corporate Social Responsibilities during the
year. The company has spent the whole amount during the year.

xxi. Since this audit report is for standalone financials statements, hence, clause xxi of the order related to
any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements is not
applicable.

For Goel Mintri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No.013211N

Sd/-

CA. Dikshita Sharma
(Partner)

M. No. 501659

Place: Delhi
Date: 06.08.2024
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ANNEXURE“B”
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited for the period
1st April’2023 to 31st March’2024 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the C&AG
of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the
directions/sub-directions issued to us.

For Goel Mintri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. 013211N

Sd/-

CA. Dikshita Sharma
(Partner)

M. No. 501659

Place: Delhi
Date: 06.08.2024

Enclosed: Directions u/s 143(5) are attached.
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AUDIT REPORT OF BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
INDIA LIMITED FOR THE PERIOD 01/04/2023 TO 31/03/2024
PURSUANT TO DIRECTIONS/SUB-DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION

143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

Directions for the year 2023-24

1.

Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT system?
If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of
the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, the company has a system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT system.
Accounting software, Tally ERP9 is being used; however, same is not integrated with the business
operations.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In case,
lender is a Government company, then this direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of Lender
Company).

As per the information given to us, there is no such case of waiver / write off of debts/ loans / interest
etc. made by a lender to the company.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State
government or its agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

As per the information given to us, Company did not receive any funds for any specific scheme from
Central/State agencies.

For Goel Mintri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. 013211N

Sd/-

CA. Dikshita Sharma
(Partner)

M. No. 501659

Place: Delhi
Date: 06.08.2024
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ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (F) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Broadcast Engineering Consultants
India Limited as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

& ____________________________________
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A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

However, further improvement is required in the documentation of Internal Financial Controls of the Company
in respect of its risk assessment process, risk analysis of different functional areas and incorporating the process
flows at departmental levels including risk mitigation in respect of strengthening of the monitoring of controls
in respect of expenses and fixed assets, confirmation/ reconciliation of other current and noncurrent assets,
trade payables, other financial liabilities and other current liabilities and inadequate design of information
technology system and application controls that prevent the information system from providing complete
and integrated information consistent with financial reporting objectives.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters

For Goel Mintri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No.013211N

Sd/-

CA. Dikshita Sharma
Partner

M. No. 501659

Place: Delhi
Date: 06.08.2024
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024
Particulars Note As at March 2024 As at March 2023
No. Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 3 136.50 136.50
Reserves & Surplus 4 3,536.52 2,216.42
3,673.02 2,352.92
Non-current Liabilities
Long term borrowings 5 457.33 4,670.25
Other Long-term liabilities 6 449.22 470.51
Long term Provisions 7 635.61 539.10
1,542.16 5,679.86
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 8 8,828.18 10,164.97
Trade Payables 9
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 2,243.63 1,870.56
Others 29,323.36 21,030.56
Other Current Liabilities 10 18,274.91 19,427.21
Short Term Provisions 11 71.00 23.64
58,741.08 52,516.94
TOTAL 63,956.26 60,549.72
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 12
Property, Plant and Equipment 923.27 1,240.43
Intangible Assets 12.25 19.38
Capital Work-in-Progress 660.00
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 13 289.51 235.76
Other non-current assets 14 77.23 351.98
1,962.26 1,847.53
Current Assets
Inventories 15 1,500.12 858.06
Trade Receivables 16 42,952.31 38,452.73
Cash and bank balances 17 5,939.06 5,884.23
Short Term loans and advances 18 11,483.63 13,231.36
Other Current Assets 19 118.88 275.81
61,994.00 58,702.19
TOTAL 63,956.26 60,549.72
Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes from 1 to 50 are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our Report of even date attached

Sd/-
Goel Mintri & Associates (Awadhesh Pandit)
Chartered Accountants General Manager (Finance)/
FRN No. 013211N Secretary to the Board
Sd/-
Dikshita Sharma For and on behalf of Board of the Directors
Partner
M. No. 501659 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN: 24501659BKRXLG7963 Cmde D K Murali, IN (Retd.) Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.)
Place : Noida (U.P.) Chairman & Managing Director Director (O&M)
Date: 06.08.2024 DIN : 10731409 DIN : 10282557
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Particulars Note No. | For the year ended March 2024 | For the year ended March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 20 1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
Other Income 21 524.25 564.48
Prior Period Income 28 210.48 -
Total Income 1,25,564.43 1,07,399.68
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Material Consumed 22 13,293.89 10,362.20
Service Cost & Related Expenses 23 1,06,258.38 92,010.85
Employee Benefits Expenses 24 1,324.98 1,221.00
Finance Cost 25 1,018.46 1,156.55
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 26 151.24 147.91
Other expenses 27 1,371.69 1,699.71
Prior period Expenses 28 207.69 4.45
Total Expenditure 1,23,626.33 1,06,602.67
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 1,938.10 797.01
Exceptional ltems - -
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 1,938.10 797.01
Tax Expense
Income tax expense 613.88 146.59
MAT Credit (entitlement)/reversal - 373.01
Adjustment for prior period tax (7.21) (154.70)
Deferred Tax (credit)/charge (53.74) 26.22
552.93 391.12
PROFIT/ (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 1,385.17 405.89
Earning/(Loss) per share - Basic & Diluted(Rs.) 29 1,015 297
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 50 are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
Sd/-

Goel Mintri & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 013211N

Sd/-

Dikshita Sharma

Partner

M. No. 501659

UDIN: 24501659BKRXLG7963

(Awadhesh Pandit)
General Manager (Finance)/
Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

Sd/-

Sd/-

Place : Noida (U.P.)
Date: 06.08.2024

Cmde D K Murali, IN (Retd.)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 10731409

Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.)
Director (O&M)
DIN : 10282557




GD BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
A A Wim Taram Fampany”

BECIL
BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 2024 March 2023
(Amount in Lakhs) (Amount in Lakhs)

1 CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 1,938.10 797.01
Adjustments for non operating items-
Transfer from reserves (4.18) -
Depreciation and amortization 146.33 147.91
Interest on Term Loan 216.78 478.03
Interest on MSME 68.55 45.43
Exchange Fluctuation Loss/(gain) (6.20) -
Rent Equilisation Expenses (1.15) (1.91)
Excess Provision written back (0.01) (0.18)
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.15 -
Interest Income (418.36) (488.66)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,940.01 977.64
Adjustments for changes in working capital
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (642.07) (770.47)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable and other assets (4,313.39) (9,606.64)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances 1,285.24 (8,273.02)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables and other Liabilities 7,446.17 12,180.05
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 143.86 70.48
Cash Generated/(used) from/in Operating activities 5,859.82 (5,421.96)
Less : Taxes Paid (139.38) (158.13)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 5,720.44 (5,580.09)

2 CASH FLOW INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 397.43 446.21
Purchase of Fixed Assets (483.97) (406.72)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 1.82 -
(Increase)/Decrease in non current assets 267.78 (118.78)
Investment in fixed deposits 1,248.23 (1,321.56)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 1,431.29 (1,400.85)

3 CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Short-term borrowings received/(repaid) (net) (2,362.10) 5,730.79
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Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 2024 March 2023
(Amount in Lakhs) (Amount in Lakhs)
Increase/(Decrease) in other long term Liabilities (21.29) (83.22)
Proceeds from Term Loan g =
Dividend paid (including tax & interest) (60.89) (166.53)
Repayment of Term Loan (3,187.61) (272.58)
Interest paid on term loan (216.78) (478.03)
Net Cash for Financial Activities (5,848.67) 4,730.42
Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalent 1,303.06 (2,250.52)
Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 2,395.46 4,645.98
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent 3,698.52 2,395.46
Components of cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the
Year (refer note 17)
Cash on Hand 0.14 0.94
In Current Account 3,698.38 2,294.52
Fixed Deposits (Maturity within 3 months of reporting date ) 100.00
3,698.52 2,395.46

Note :

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using the Indirect Method in accordance with Accounting Standard-3 “Cash Flow

Statement” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India..
As per our Report of even date attached

Goel Mintri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 013211N

Sd/-

Dikshita Sharma

Partner

M. No. 501659

UDIN: 24501659BKRXLG7963
Place : Noida (U.P.)

Date: 06.08.2024

Sd/-
(Awadhesh Pandit)

General Manager (Finance)/

Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

Sd/-

Cmde D K Murali, IN (Retd.)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 10731409

Sd/-

Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.)

Director (O&M)
DIN : 10282557
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

General Information

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini Ratna Central Public Sector Enterprise
(CPSE) was incorporated on 24th March, 1995 under the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile the Companies
Act,1956) by Government of India with 100% equity share capital of BECIL held by President of India
through Secretary and Joint Secretary of Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

The Company was initially set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey solutions
encompassing the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering, establishment of
transmission facilities i.e content production facilities, terrestrial, like satellite and cable broadcasting
in India and abroad and the company has now diversified into the fields of Strategic Projects such
as Information Communication Technology, Electronic Surveillance (namely CCTV, Access Control,
Intrusion, Fire Safety, Hydrants, etc.), Electronic Media contents including films, Sentinel Analytics,
Counter Drones/UAV etc. The activities include but not limited to Supply, Installation, Testing &
Commissioning, Consultancy Services, Technical Audit, Media Analysis, R&D, projects pertaining to
Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City, Smart City, Make in India, Made in India, Manufacturing,
Audio Video & Data Analysis, Cyber Security, Engineering, Procurement & Construction, Project
Management Services, Operation and Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC and providing the
total turnkey project for the critical information infrastructure.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India and to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and
are consistent with those used in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products
and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Accounting Principles requires that:
(i)  The management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities,

(i)  (ii) Disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as on the date of the financial statements.
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2.2 Revenue/Expenditure Recognition
a)  Sale of Goods/ SITC Project : Sale of Goods/ SITC Project includes-

i) Sales of goods : Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of
the goods.

ii)  Income from Supply, Installation ,Testing & Commissioning (SITC) : The revenue from
SITC/ Turnkey Projects is recognised on the basis of percentage of completion method
as determined by the management only on the basis of estimate of cost and progress of
completion, which are available with reasonable accuracy.

b) Sale of Technical Services : Sale of Technical Services includes-

i) Income from Consultancy and Technical Services : The Company recognizes revenue
when persuasive evidence exists, usually in the form of an arrangement; that significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, the amount of the
revenue can be measured reliable, the recovery delivery has occurred or services have been
rendered; seller’s price to buyer is fixed or determinable; and collectability is reasonably
assured.

ii) Income from maintenance : Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognized pro-
rata over the period of the contract as and when services are rendered.

iii)  Income from Recruitment : Revenues from recruitment are recognised on accrual basis.
BECIL is engaged in providing services for conducting test to different organisations for
the recruitment of their personnel against which it collects money from the organisation /
candidate appearing in the test and the same is booked as income.

C) Income from Manpower & Placement Services :

Revenues from Manpower Placement contracts are recognized pro-rata over the period of the
contract as and when services are rendered.

d) Taxes on Revenue : The company collects Goods and service tax (GST) or applicable taxes, if
any, on behalf of the government and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the
company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue.

e) Interest Income :
i) Interest on Fixed Deposit (FDR’s) are recognized on accrual basis.
ii)  Interest on Income Tax Refund is recognized on cash basis.
iii)  Other Interest Income is recognized when there is reasonable level of certainty that the
earned income will be receivable by the company.
2.3 Valuation of Inventories

i) The sales Project includes stock comprising of raw material and spares is valued at cost or net
realizable value whichever is lower. Cost of raw materials and spares is determined on FIFO
basis.

ii)  Work in Progress is valued as follows :

a) 100% of the cost of material issued/supplied.

e 01—
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b)  all other direct expenses attributable to the project/contract till the end of the financial
year.

iii)  Stock-in-transit is recognized for goods shipped up to year end.

2.4 a) Property, Plant & Equipment

i) Property , Plant & Equipments owned by the Company are stated at cost of acquisition less
accumulated Depreciation and impairment losses. All costs relating to the acquisition and
installation incurred to bring the Fixed Assets into a condition of use are capitalized.

ii)  Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment (except leasehold land) has been provided
pro rata from the time it is available for use following the written down value method,
over the estimated useful lives which are in line with those indicated in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013.

iii)  Depreciation on additions/deductions is provided from the date of assets being available
for use for their intended purpose upto the date of their disposal.

iv)  Assets individually costing below Rs. 5,000/~ are fully depreciated during the year they are
put to use.

v)  Cost of leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease of 90 Years. Amortisation on
land has been provided using Straight Line Method(SLM).

b)  Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the
estimated useful economic life. The company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life
of an intangible asset will not exceed ten years from the date when the asset is available for
use. All intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired.

2.5 Impairment of Assets

i) The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable
amount is estimated at each balance sheet date

ii)  An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account.

iii)  Animpairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

2.6 Allowance for Debts for Debtors

i) The value of Trade Receivables on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be less
than the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

ii)  Trade Receivables from non-Government/private entities outstanding for over 5 years are
periodically reviewed and partial/full allowance is made on case to case basis only when a debt

e -
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becomes doubtful of recovery or in case the matter is under arbitration or in Court, the provisions
for debts shall not be made till the receipt of final order.

iii)  When the Trade Receivables are due from Central Government/State Government/Autonomous
Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government), there is no doubt in
recovery of the dues and there is no question of dues becoming bad in any condition or if the
matter is under arbitration or in Court , in such case, allowance is made as per the final order or
only when the entity is closed by the Government.

2.7 Written Back of Trade Payables

i) Trade Payables for over 5 years are periodically reviewed and partial/full amount is written back
on case to case basis, when :

a.  TheVendors have not completed the project on time or made the corrections/modifications
as per requirement of the client and their payment was held for over 5 Years, or

b.  There is no accounting transaction held in their ledger account for over 5 Years, or

C. The vendors have not registered their claim in court or arbitration , with in the limitation
period.
ii)  In case the Matter is under arbitration or in court, the Written back of Trade Payables shall not

be done till the receipt of Final order.
2.8 Allowance for doubtful loans & advances

i) The value of Loans and advances on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be
less than the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

ii) Loans & advances from non-Government/private entities outstanding for over 5 years are
periodically reviewed and partial/full allowance is made on case to case basis only when a loan
and advance becomes doubtful of recovery or in case the matter is under arbitration or in Court,
the provisions for doubtful loans & advances shall not be made till the receipt of final order.

iii)  When the Loans & advances are due from Central Government/State Government/Autonomous
Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government), there is no doubt in
recovery of Loans & Advances (dues) and there is no question of dues becoming the bad in any
condition or if the matter is under arbitration or in Court, in such case, allowance is made as per
the final order or only when the entity is closed by the Government.

2.9 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term
balances with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisitions which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value.

2.10 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is made using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from operating, financing and investing activities of the Company are
segregated.
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2.11 Employee Benefits

i) Provident fund and Employees’ Family Pension Scheme contributions are accounted for as and
when the liability arises . Liability for Earned Leave, Half pay leave on retirement and Leave
Travel Concession are accounted for in accordance with Actuarial Valuation.

The Company has parked/invested its Gratuity amount equivalent to the provisions available
in the books of accounts in the Financial Year 2018-19 with the Life Insurance Corporation of
India under the LIC’s Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme and determined the liability/
provision of Gratuity based upon the demand raised by the LIC of India which has been disclosed
under Other Current Liabilities as well as Short Term Loans and Advances.

Further, the Company has taken Term Insurance Plan from LIC of India to secure the employee’s
life benefits during their tenure of service.

The Actuarial Liabilities are determined with reference to employees at the end of each financial
year, in compliance with the Accounting Standard (AS) 15.

ii)  Medical Reimbursement
For Regular Employees :

a)  All regular employees including officers on deputation shall be covered under medical
insurance scheme. As in-patient in an approved hospital all the expenses under medical
insurance cover shall be paid by the insurance company and expense if any beyond the
insurance cover shall be paid directly by BECIL to the hospital.

b)  Out door treatment for self and family members shall be reimbursed limited to one month
basic pay in a financial year. Employees will be entitled to reimbursement of vaccination
charges in full and expenses incurred on vaccination shall not be included in the limit of
one month pay prescribed for reimbursement of medical treatment charges.

¢  employees who have completed 40 year of age and above are permitted to undergo
medical health check up.

For Retired Employees :

a)  For OPD treatment of the persons retired on superannuation from BECIL, the Company shall
meet the expenditure from the internal resources but the maximum annual entitlement for
executives and non-executives shall be limited upto Rs 36000/- and Rs 18000/~ respectively
subject to production of medical bills.

b)  For taking care of emergency medical needs of such retired officials and their entitled
Family members, BECIL shall cover them under Mediclaim Health Care Scheme through
Insurance company by paying insurance premium annually and the maximum coverage
shall be Rs 6 Lakh for Executive and Rs 3 Lakh for Non-executives respectively.

iii)  Performance Related Pay (PRP) - Pay scales of the employees has been revised w.e.f. 01.01.2007
in accordance with the DPE directions. In pursuance of the Presidential Directives a remuneration
committee has been constituted. The Remuneration Committee consider the performance
management system of the Company in terms of DPE guidelines. The Performance Related Pay
is provided for on approval basis i.e.as and when MoU rating is received from DPEs/Ministry of
1&B.

N - —
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Accounting for Foreign Exchange Transactions

i) Balance in Bank Account & Liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are restated at the
prevailing closing rate as on 31st March.

ii)  Exchange difference arising on Liabilities incurred for deposit works is adjusted in the account of
respective parties/recoverable from parties.

iii)  Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserve has been adjusted in books of account on account of
fluctuations in Foreign Exchange during the year.

Taxation

The accounting treatment for Income Tax in respect of the Company’s income is based on the
Accounting Standard (AS) 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” for both Current Tax and Deferred
Tax.

a)  Current Tax : Provision for Taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profit computed in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

b)  Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit : Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised, as an asset
only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible
to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, this side asset is created by way
of a credit to the statement of the Profit & Loss account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement
under Loans & Advances. The company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes
down the carrying amount the MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing
evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

<) Deferred Income tax is recognised on timing difference between the accounting income and
the taxable income for the year, originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent period. Such deferred tax is quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or
substantively enacted as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried
forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realize.

Unbilled Expenditure & Revenue

The Company recognizes Income/revenue on accrual basis for the project not completed/partial
delivery of goods/cost of work-in-progress in case the billing is not raised as on 31st March due to
contractual terms & conditions. The same is reversed at the time of raising the actual/final bills in
the subsequent accounting Year. The Statutory obligations are discharged at the time of raising the
actual/final bills. Accordingly, expenditure will be recognized in the books of accounts on the basis of
matching concept of the accounting norms

Proposed Dividend :

Provision of Dividend declared/approved in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is accounted for in
the year in which Annual General Meeting is held.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

TOTAL

2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each
(March 31, 2023 : 2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/~ each)

1,36,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up
(March 31, 2023 : 1,36,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each)

Share Capital
Particulars As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Authorised

250.00 250.00
136.50 136.50
136.50 136.50

Reconciliation of Number of Shares

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Equity Shares
Opening Balance

Closing Balance

Changes during the Year

No of. Shares
Amount (in Lakhs)
No of. Shares
Amount (in Lakhs)
No of. Shares
Amount (in Lakhs)

1,36,500
136.50
1,36,500
136.50

1,36,500
136.50

1,36,500
136.50

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% in equity shares of the company

Name of the Shareholder

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

President of India

- No of Shares held

- % of holding

1,36,500
100%

1,36,500
100%

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/-. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be
in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Shares held by promotors at the end of the year

S.
No.

Promoter Name

No. of Shares

% of Total shares

% Change during the year

1 | President of India through Secretary,
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting

2 | President of India through Joint Secretary,
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting

1,36,499

99.999%

0.001%

No Change during the year

No Change during the year

1,36,500

100%
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

4. Reserves & Surplus

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

a) General Reserve
As per Last Balance Sheet
Add : Transfer from P&L A/c

595.89 555.30
138.52 40.59
734.41 595.89

b) Corporate Social Responsibility
As per Last Balance Sheet 4.18 4.18

Add : Transfer from/(to) P&L A/c (4.18) -
- 4.18

c) Surplus in statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance 1,616,35 1,417.58
Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,385.17 405.89
3,001.52 1,823.47

Less : Appropriations

i) Dividend Paid 60.89 166.53
ii) Transfer to General Reserve 138.52 40.59
199.41 207.12
2,802.11 1,616.35
Total @) + (b) + (0) 3,536.52 2,216.42

5. Long Term borrowings

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Secured
Term Loan - From Banks #
Term Loan - From IREDA ##

Less: Current maturities of Long term borrowings (disclosed
under the head “short term borrowings” refer note 8)

795.04 1,104.42
5,121.78 8,000.00
(5,459.49) (4,434.18)
457.33 4,670.25

# The loan shall be repaid in 48 equal monthly instalments of Rs. 33.49 Lakhs (including interest) each after a
repayment holiday of 12 months from the date of disbursement. However, monthly interest to be paid as and
when applied during the moratorium. Rate of interest is 1 year MCLR which 7.35% per annum presently + 0.60%
or 9.25% per annum whichever is lower.Working Capital Term loan is secured by 2nd charge on primary
security obtained for the existing credit facilities. Term loan to be covered under 100% guarantee coverage by
National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited (NCGTC).

## The short term Loan of Rs 8,000 Lakhs is taken from India Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited
(IREDA) for execution of projects pertaining to Waste Disposal Management/ LED Smart Lighting (ESCO Based)/
Smart Metering Projects/ Other RE Projects. The loan shall be repaid in 36 equal monthly instalments. However
the Unutilized amount of Rs. 26.56 Crore has been returned to IREDA in the month of May/June 2023 , BECIL
has signed the cancellation deed with the agency for the repayment of loan and same has been envisaged to be
refunded back to IREDA by March 2025. Therefore the amount has been shown in short term borrowing.

. o7 X
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

6. Other Long Term Liabilities

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Security Deposit and Retention Money

449.22

470.51

449.22

470.51

7. Long Term Provisions

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Provision for Employees Benefits
Gratuity

Half Pay Leave

Earned Leave

Leave Travel Concession

275.00 210.41
37.02 30.75
314.74 289.23
8.85 8.71
635.61 539.10

8. Short Term Borrowings

As at March 2024

As at March 2023

bl Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Secured
Overdraft from Banks** 3,368.69 5,730.79
Current maturities of Long term borrowings 5,459.49 4,434.18
- Term Loan - From Banks # (Refer note 5)

8,828.18 10,164.97

** QOverdraft limit of Rs.7,000 Lakhs (previous year Rs.7,000 Lakhs) secured by hypothecation/first charge
on inventory cum book debts and other current assets of the company, Cash margin for LC/LG @5% and
collaterally secured by the paripassu charge by way of hypothecation of entire movable fixed assets of the
company, pari passu charge on factory land and building situated at plot no 56-A/17, Block C, Sector - 62,
Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP and pari passu charge on Lien marked FDRs of Rs. 65 Lakhs at the rate
of 1 Year MCLR +2.75% p.a. (Previous year 1 Year MCLR +3.00%).

** During the Previous Year , a cash credit account opened in HDFC Bank with a credit facilty of
Rs 2,500 Lakhs secured by paripasu Charge in entire current assets, movable Fixed Assets and Second
charge on property at plot no 56-A/17, Block C, Sector - 62, Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP and at the

rate of interest @8.35 per annum.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

(i) Trade Payables ageing schedule as on March 2024

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
. payment
Particulars Total
Less than 1 More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years
year years
(i) MSME 2,089.34 147.37 5.29 1.63 2,243.63
(ii) Others 20,732.22 4,368.40 616.32 1,762.21 27,479,15
(iii) Disputed dues— MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues— Others - - S S S
(v) Unbilled Expenditure 1,844.21 - - - 1,844,21
Total 24,665.77 4,515.77 621.61 1,763.84 31,566.99
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on March 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
. payment
Particulars Total
Less than 1 More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years
year years
(i) MSME 1,868.48 1.24 0.28 0.56 1,870.56
(ii) Others 16,622.93 659.84 529.15 1,496.41 19,308.33
(iii) Disputed dues— MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues— Others - - - - -
(v) Unbilled Expenditure 1,722.23 - - - 1,722.23
Total 20,213.64 661.08 529.43 1,496.97 22,901.12

(iii)  Information as required to be furnished as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for the year ended March 31, 2024 is given below. This
information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company.

As at March 2024

As at March 2023

raviltanlbrs Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
o . _ 2,129.66 1,825.13
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 113.97 45.43
Interest due on above
2,243.63 1,870.56

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section
16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
during each accounting year
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest, specified under the MSMED Act 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of each accounting year.

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest
due as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

10. Other Current Liabilities

113.97

45.43

Particulars

Advance from Customers

Tower Rent payable to MI&B

Interest on Tower Rent payable to MI&B
Income Tax Refund Payable

Expenses Payables

Security Deposit and Retention Money
Earnest Money Deposit from Suppliers
TDS Payable

Employee Provident Fund Payable

ESI Payable

GST payable

TDS on GST payable
Professional Tax Payable

Rent Equalization Reserve
Interest payable to IREDA
Performance related Pay Payable

As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)

5,711.76 5,507.47

636.73 1,549.86

478.01 478.01

- 865.34

4,523.81 4,129.09

3,215.24 2,679.04

372.06 616.71

745.91 626.20

810.13 714.18

96.21 91.56

760.98 1,698.14

278.52 341.30

0.22 0.63

6.88 8.03

432.13 -

206.32 121.65

18,274.91 19,427.21

11. Short Term Provisions

Particulars

Provision for employee benefits
i)  Gratuity
i) Half Pay Leave
ii) Earned Leave
iii) Leave Travel Concession

As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
16.19 -
4.52 3.43
48.76 18.64
1.53 1.57
71.00 23.64
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Deferred Tax Assets

Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Depreciation and Amortisation
Employees Benefit
Performance related Pay

Allowance for Doubtful trade receivables and loans and
advances

52.15 49.61
119.75 89.85
51.93 30.62
65.68 65.68
289.51 235.76

Other non-Current assets

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Other Bank Balances

In Fixed Deposits* (Refer Note no. 17) 25.18 293.95
(Maturity more than 12 months of reporting date) - -
Security Deposit 17.59 16.61
Other Advances# (Refer Note no. 18) 32.60 32.60
Interest receivable on fixed deposits 1.86 8.82
77.23 351.98

Inventories

. As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Particulars

Amount (in Lakhs)

Amount (in Lakhs)

Material & Stores

1,500.12

858.06

1,500.12

858.06

Trade Receivables

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Unsecured

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment

- Considered good 14,807.13 12,320.48

- Considered Doubtful 260.95 260.95
15,068.08 12,581.43

Less : Allowance for Doubtful Receivables (260.95) (260.95)
14,807.13 12,320.48

Other receivables

- Considered good 22,162.97 20,799.15

Unbilled Revenue 5,982.21 5,333.10
42,952.31 38,452.73
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

(@) Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 2024

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment

Less than 6
months

6 months - 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered
good

(i) Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered
doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
good

(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
doubtful

(v) Unbilled Revenue

22,162.97 4,518.27

5,982.21 -

3,775.78

1,218.93

5,294.15

260.95

36,970.10

260.95

5,982.21

Total

28,145.18 4,518.27

3,775.78

1,218.93

5,555.10

43,213.26

(b) Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 2023

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment

Less than 6
months

6 months - 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered
good

(ii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered
doubtful

(i) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
good

(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
doubtful

(v) Unbilled Revenue

20,799.16 3,096.56

5,333.10 -

2,005.64

1,318.39

5,899.88

260.95

33,119.63

260.95

5,333.10

Total

26,132.26 3,096.56

2,005.64

1,318.39

6,160.83

38,713.68
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

17. Cash and Bank Balances

. As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on Hand 0.14 0.94
In Current Account 3,698.38 2,294.52
In Fixed Deposits - 100.00
(Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months)
Other Bank Balances
In Fixed Deposits* 2,240.54 3,488.77
(Maturity within 12 months of reporting date )
5,939.06 5,884.23

* Rs. 908.40 Lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 3042.62 Lakhs) pledged as Margin Money / Security towards Bank Guarantee and
additional amount of Rs. 65 Lakhs (Previous year- Rs. 65 Lakhs) as Margin Money against the overdraft limit.

18. Short Term Loans and Advances

. As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Unsecured, Considered Good
Tax Deducted at Source 2,598.24 4,286.22
[Net of Provision of Income Tax - Rs. 613.88 Lakhs (Previous Year- Rs.
146.59 Lakhs)]
Balances with Government Authorities (Input GST) 195.85 88.37
Prepaid Expenses 228.79 336.76
Gratuity Scheme by Life Insurance Corporation* 230.82 205.72
Security Deposit 663.03 276.27
Sales Tax Refundable 21.82 33.56
Staff Advance 10.42 28.55
Other Advances
Project Finance (M/s TheGreenBillion Limited for Waste to Energy 5,309.00 5,436.65
Project)
Others 1,996.11 2,095.11
EMD Given to Clients 229.55 444,15
11,483.63 13,231.36

* Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India has been created equivalent to the provision of Gratuity
and has been shown under Long Terms Provisions as well as Short Term Loans and Advances.

19 Other current Assets

As at March 2024

As at March 2023

Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Interest receivable on Fixed Deposits 77.65 54.58
GST on advance 41.23 221.23

118.88 275.81
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20 Revenue from Operations
. As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Sale of Goods/SITC Project 16,539.88 14,644.74
Sale of Technical Services 63,863.12 53,096.80
Income from Manpower & Placement Services 44,426.70 39,093.66
1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
21 Other Income
. As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Interest Income - on FDR 180.13 124.03
Interest Income - Others 13.17 259.13
Interest of IT Refund 225.05 105.50
Miscellaneous Income 99.69 75.64
Excess Provision written back 0.01 0.18
Exchange Fluctuation Gain 6.20 -
524.25 564.48
22 Cost of Material Consumed
. As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Opening Stock 858.06 87.59
Add : Purchases during the year 13,935.95 11,132.67
14,794.01 11,220.26
Less : Closing Stock (1,500.12) (858.06)
13,293.89 10,362.20
23 Service Cost & Related Expenses
X As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Service Cost (SITC) 2,244.17 3,856.31
Expenses for Technical Services 60,182.99 49,255.06
Expenses for Placement Services 42,265.25 37,135.32
Manpower Cost-Projects 1,565.97 1,764.16
1,06,258.38 92,010.85
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24 Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Salary & Wages

Contribution to Employees Provident Fund
Earned leave

Half Pay Leave

Gratuity

Leave Travel Concession

Medical Reimbursement

Post Retirement Medical Benefits
Employee Insurance Expense

Performance Related Pay

880.29 893.14
118.17 108.70
84.70 66.80
8.57 5.02
78.72 40.05
0.80 5.39
26.02 22.50
0.76 1.14
42.28 52.09
84.67 26.18
1,324.98 1,221.01

25 Finance Cost

As at March 2024

As at March 2023

Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Interest on Overdraft 727.87 633.09
Interest on loan 216.78 478.03
Interest on others (MSME Trade Payables)* 68.55 45.43
Other Charges 5.26 -

1,018.46 1,156.55

* Interest on MSME payable is calculated based on the FIFO for the payment for the amount payable to MSME trade

payables.

26 Depreciation & Amoritisation

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Depreciation
Amortisation

142.45 140.17
8.79 7.74
151.24 147.91
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

27 Other expenses

As at March 2024

As at March 2023

Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Bank Charges 215.88 99.42
Legal & Professional Charges 114.77 136.83
Publicity and Business Promotion 41.79 59.01
Annual Membership Fees 4.39 5.33
Bad debts - 340.27
Training & Seminar 20.48 29.04
Staff Welfare 20.95 34.97
Director's Sitting Fee 1.20 1.36
Conveyance Expenses 67.34 96.48
Travelling Expenses - Inland 126.00 158.56
Travelling Expenses - Foreign 1.89 31.69
Printing & Stationery 34.96 36.83
Rent expense 78.83 47.99
Taxi Hire Charges 109.19 117.97
Interest Expense on IT Refund - 8.33
Interest/Penalty/LD 94.00 17.62
Communication Expenses 38.32 35.89
Postage & Courier Expenses 10.88 9.62
Repair & Maintenance - Building 18.07 79.76
Repair & Maintenance - Equipment 34.31 32.46
Repair & Maintenance - Computer 16.62 17.07
Office Maintenance Expenses 154.38 165.47
Electricity & Water Charges 73.63 60.79
Festival Expenses 45.67 39.60
Books & Periodicals 0.52 0.73
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.15 -
Auditor's Remuneration and out of Pocket Expenses (refer note 4.36 4.00
27.1)

Tender Purchase Expenses 1.87 5.74
Insurance Expenses 12.85 6.09
Corporate Social Responsibility 17.50 9.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 10.89 11.79

1,371.69 1,699.71




() BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

AR
BECIL

A Wim Taram Fampany”

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

27.1 Auditors Remuneration & out of Pocket Expenses

28

Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

Particulars

Statutory Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

Fees for Company Law Matters
Fees for Management Services
Fees for Other Services
Reimbursement of Expenses

As at March 2024 As at March 2023

Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
3.00 3.00
1.00 1.00
0.36 -
4.36 4.00

Prior Period Adjustments

. For the year ended March 2024 | For the year ended March 2023
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)

Prior Period Income
Sale of Goods/SITC Project 14.51 -
Income from Technical/Placement Contracts 180.31 -
Reversal of Depreciation 4.91 -
Surcharge Recoverable - -
Miscellaneous Income 9.59 -
Consultancy Income 1.16 -
Reversal of Lease Amortization = =
Sub Total 210.48 -
Prior Period Expense
Publicity and Business Promotion - 3.00
Expense from Technical/Placement Contracts 131.73 -
Electricity Expenses 21.64 1.36
Interest reversed 0.03 -
Water Expenses 0.03 -
Manpower Placement Expenses 45.31 0.09
Repair & Maintenance Expenses - -
Taxi Hire Charges - -
Communication expenses 1.81 -
Travelling Expenses 2.85 -
Audit Fees - -
Tax Expense - -
Miscellaneous Expenses 4.11 -
Director Sitting Fee - -
Rent Expense 0.18 -
Provision of Additional Depreciation - -
Other expenses - -
Sub Total 207.69 4.45
Total 2.79 (4.45)
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Earning/(Loss) per share

. As at March 2024 As at March 2023

Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Calcutaaon of weighted average numbar of
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
- No. of Shares at the beginning of the year 1,36,500 1,36,500
- Total Equity Shares Outstanding at the end of the year 1,36,500 1,36,500
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and 1,36,500 1,36,500
diluted EPS
Net Profit/(loss) after tax available for Equity shareholders 1,385.17 405.89
Earning/(loss) Per Share (in Rs.)
Earning/(loss) Per Share (in Rs.) 1,014.78 297.35

Related Party Disclosures

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard AS 18 on Related Party Disclosures, the
name of the related parties where control exists and with whom transactions have taken place during
the year and description of relationships as identified and certified by the management are given below:

a) Key Management Personnel

Mr. George Kuruvilla - Chairman & Managing Director (from 20th April 2016 to
05th July 2023) (suspended w.e.f. 25.04.2023)

Mr. Sanjiv Shankar - Chairman & Managing Director (from 29th April 2023)

Mr. Jayant Sinha - Government Nominee Director (from 8th April 2022 to
24th January, 2024)

Dr. Ajay Shankar Singh - Government Nominee Director (from 14th February,
2024)

Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.) - Director (O&M) (from 31st July 2023)

Dr. Sunita Mangla - Part-time Non Official Director (Independent Director)

(from 28th February 2023)

b)  Relatives of key managerial Personnel with whom transactions have taken place during the year -
No transaction with any of the relatives of key Managerial personnel taken place during the year
under consideration

c) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management Personnel and their relatives
with whom transactions have taken place during the year (either individually or with others)
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

Particulars

For the year ended March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

For the year ended March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Managerial Remuneration

CMD (Sh. George Kuruvilla)

Salary 5.70 33.59
Contribution to EPF 0.25 3.17
Leave Salary Contribution 5.49 3.70
Half Pay leave 0.83 (1.37)
Leave Travel Concession - 0.01
Medical Reimbursement - 0.19
Total 12.27 39.29

The retirement benefit pertaining to Ex CMD Sh George Kuruvilla has not been paid till 31/03/2024, but the provision has
been created under the head “Provision for Employee Benefits”

Director (O&M) (Captn. (IN) Saurav Chauhan

(Retd.) from 31st 3uly 2023)

Salary 27.94 -
Contribution to EPF 2.41 -
Leave Salary contribution 1.47 -
Half pay leave 0.33 -
Leave Travel Concession 0.10 -
Medical Reimbursement 0.30 -
Total 32.55 -

Note : The Directors of the Company are allowed use of staff car including private journeys upto a ceiling of 1000 kms per month.

d) During the year, Rs. 1.20 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 1.36 Lakhs) has been provided/paid as sitting fees to
the Independent Directors. Sitting Fees payable as on 31/03/2024 is NIL (previous year Rs. 14,400)
31 Contingent Liabilities & Capital Commitments

Particulars

For the year ended March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

For the year ended March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Contingent liabilities
i) Guarantees given by the Company

a) Bank Guarantees 14,309.93 12,857.21
b) Letter of Credit - -
ii)  Income Tax Demands 9.44 3.75
iii)  Indirect Tax Demands 762.32 762.32
iv)  Pending Litigations 54.33 54.33

Note:

i) Guarantees given by the Company

Rs.14,309.93 Lakhs being the amount of Bank Guarantees given by the Company (Previous
Year Rs. 12,857.20 Lakhs). These are secured by Fixed Deposits of the period of 3 months to 12
months. The Bank has lien marked FDR of Rs. 908.40 Lakhs against BG Margin.

& ___________________________________________
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ii) Income Tax Demand

The Traces portal of TDS is showing demand of Rs. 9.44 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 3.75 Lakhs) on
account of mismatch is Tax Deducted at source by the company.

iii)  Indirect Tax Demands

a The Company in the previous years has provided the manpower services to Prasar Bharati.
As per the order placed by them, they have to reimburse the fees paid by BECIL to the
manpower provided to Prasar Bharati and additional 10% as BECIL Consultancy charges
& Service tax thereon. While doing the audit of Prasar Bharati, Service Tax Department
has issued Show Cause Notice to the Company. The Service tax department meanwhile
has raised a demand of Rs 234.76 Lakhs towards Service Tax, Interest and penalty on
the Company. The interest and penalty has been recoginsed till the date of the order and
no additional contingent liabiliy has been recognised. The Company has filed an appeal
against the said order with Customs, Excise and Service tax Appellate Tribunal Board. The
case is under consideration and no provision has been made in the Books of Accounts.
The Company has deposited Rs. 23.48 Lakhs as under protest as per the order of tribunal
for granting of stay. The Honorable Supreme Court of India has stayed the demand. There
has been no change in the status from previous year.

b While doing the Assessment under DVAT for the Financial Year 2010-11, Department has
raised demand of Rs 551.04 Lakhs which is inclusive of Interest & Penalty. The amount
of VAT, Interest & Penalty is Rs 172.72 Lakhs , Rs 84.68 Lakhs and Rs 293.64 Lakhs
respectively. The interest and penalty has been recongised till the date of issuance of
demand order. Company has filed an appeal to Additional Commissioner Delhi against the
Demand Order passed by the VATO (Ward -203).

iv)  Pending Litigation

The Company has given advance to Abacus Engineering Company for the supply, Design,
Manufacture of Fin Tube Type Water / Air Heat Exchangers of 1650 kW Capacity for All India
Radio Rajkot and Chinsurah. BECIL has given advance of Rs 9.12 Lakhs to Abacus Engineering
Company (later on changed to Abacus Heat Transfer Limited) and subsequently BECIL cancelled
the order for the supply of items as the equipment is not as per specification mentioned in the
order. BECIL filed the suit for the recovery of Rs 9.12 Lakhs and in turn Abacus Heat Transfer
Limited filed suit for the recovery for Rs 54.33 Lakhs plus interest and other cost. Both the cases
are pending in District Court, Delhi.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

v)  There is no pending Capital Commitment for Financial Year 2023-24 which is to be incurred in
the Financial Year 2024-25.

The Company had executed work worth Rs. 2,556.77 Lakhs for Host Broadcasters i.e. Doordarshan,
Prasar Bharati pertaining to setting of broadcast facility for Host Broadcaster (HB) for Common Wealth
Games Delhi 2010. BECIL has received/adjusted an amount of Rs. 2,335.50 Lakhs and balance of Rs.
221.27 is still due. in addition to this, Prasar Bharati agreed to pay Interest of Rs. 500 Lakhs on delayed
payment. Therefore, the total amount due is Rs 721.27 Lakhs.

During the year under consideration, company has paid dividend of Rs 60.89 Lakhs, Rs. 44.61 per
share (Previous Year Rs.166.53 Lakhs, Rs. 122 per share) to Ministry of Information & Broadcasting for
the FY 2022-23.

During the year, creditor balances of Rs 0.01 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 0.18 Lakhs) was written back.

CIF value of imports

Particulars As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Purchase of material & stores 57.08 -
57.08 -

Expenditure in Foreign currency (on accrual basis)

cul As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Travelling Expenses - Foreign 1.69 13.98

1.69 13.98

Income in Foreign currency (on accrual basis, Including Tax)

. As at March 2024 As at March 2023

Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Sale of Goods / SITC Project Total 1,180.67
Total 1,180.67
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

Particulars of foreign currency exposure

Particulars e As at March 2024 | As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) | Amount (in Lakhs)

Unhedged foreign currency exposure Trade Receivables
Trade payables usD 12.76 -
INR 1,059.75 &

Value of imported & indigenous material consumed

Particulars As at Ma!‘ch 2024 As at Ma!'ch 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Imported 57.80 -
Indigenous 13,236.09 10,362.20
Total 13,293.89 10,362.20

Disclosure under Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) on Employee Benefits

The Company has classified various benefits provided to the employees as under -

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars

As at March 2024
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund

118.17

108.70

Defined benefit plan

Gratuity
Particulars As at March 2024 As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Gratuity 78.72 40.05

*Gratuity Fund is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC), Individual investment wise

details of the plan assets are not being provided by LIC.
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Movement in the fund as managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) under The
Policy for the period : 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 (Policy No. 21011910)

Particulars AL
Rs. in Lakhs
A. Opening Value as on 31/03/2023: 74.42
B. Modified Opening Balance : 74.42
C. Amount credited Towards Fund : 158.64
D. Amount paid as claim: 14.26
E. Less: Amount Deducted as MOC : 0.01
F. Add: Inerest Credied for the year 12.04
Closing Balance of PAV :(B + C-D-E+F): 230.83
¢ Other Long term employee benefits
As per the requirments of Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised 2005) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India the management has determined the liability towards other employee benefits such
as Gratuity, Half Pay leave, Leave travel concession and Leave Encashment as at 31st March, 2024 on the
basis of an independent Actuarial Valuation- The summary of key results and assumptions are as under:
1 ) Assets & Liabilities
Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) PBO(C) 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
b) | Plan Assets 230.82 205.72 - - - - - -
c) Net Assets/(Liability) (60.37) (56.43) (336.59) (307.87) (10.38) (10.28) (39.88) (34.18)
i) Experience on actuarial Gain/(loss) for PBO and Plan Assets
1. | On Plan PBO 5.45 (19.84) 1.02 (23.20) 1.46 (3.32) 3.27 1.28
2. | On Plan Assets 2.38 1.11 - - - - - -
2)  Summary of Membership data

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023

a) | Number or employces 65 68 65 68 65 68 65 68

b) | Total Monthly Salary For (In 54.89 49.42 54.89 49.42 N/A N/A 76.25 62.27
Lakhs ) Leave Encashment

o) | Total Monthly Salary For (In 54.89 49.42 76.25 62.27 N/A N/A 76.25 62.27
Lakhs ) Leave Availment

d) | Average Past Services 11.53 10.85 11.53 10.85 11.53 10.85 11.53 10.86
(Years)

e) | Average Age (Years) 45.32 44 .44 45.32 44.44 45.32 44.44 45.32 44.44

f) | Average remaning working 14.68 15.56 14.68 15.56 14.68 15.56 14.68 15.56
life (Years)

g) | Leave balance considered N/A N/A 14550 14744 N/A N/A 2555 2692
on valuation date
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024
Actuarial Assumptions
a) Economic Assumption

The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally based
upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency of
benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth rate is company’s long term best
estimate as to salary increases & takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR
policy and other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant accounting standard. These
valuation assumptions are as follows & have been received as input from the company.

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023

i) Discounting Rate 7.21 7.35 7.21 7.35 7.21 7.35 7.21 7.35

ii)  Future Salary 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
Increase

iii)  Expected Rate of 7.67 6.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Return on Plan assets

b) Demographic Assumption

Attrition rates are the company’s best estimate of employee turnover in future determined considering
factors such as nature of business & industry, retention policy, demand & supply in employment market,
standing of the company , business plan, HR Policy etc as provided in the relevant accounting standard.
Attrition rates as given below have been received as input from the company.

i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
i) | Mortality Table 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
i) | Ages Withdrawal | Withdrawal | Withdrawal | Withdrawal | Withdrawal | Withdrawal | Withdrawal | Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)
Upto 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 300 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 Years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00. 200 2.00 2.00
Above 44 Years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
iv) | Leaves
Leaves availment rate N/A N/A 3.00 3.00 NIA N/A 50.00 50.00
Leave Lapse rate white N/A N/A Nil Nil N/A N/A Nil Nil
in service
Leave Lapse rate on exit N/A N/A NH Nil N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
Leave encashment rate N/A N/A 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A Nil Nil
while in service

It should be noted that in case of employees above retirement age, for the purpose of valuation it is
assumed they will retire immediately & benefit is considered up to actual retirement age.

Mortality & Morbidity rates - 100% of IALM (2012-14) rates have been assumed which also includes
the allowance for disability benefits.

Actuarial Method

a) The actuary has used the projected unit credit (PUC) actuarial method to assess the plan’s liabilities
allowing for retirement, death-in-service and withdrawal and also compensated absence while in
service.

e 115 X
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b) Under the PUC method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the beginning of the period
and again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for all active members of the
plan. The projected accrued benefit is based on the plan accrual formula and upon service as at the
beginning and end of the period, but using member’s final compensation, projected to the age at
which the employee is assumed to leave active service. The plan liability is the actuarial present value
of the projected accrued benefits as on the date of valuation for active members including availment,

encashment while in service.

5)  Change in present value of obligation
Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) Present value of 262.15 221.44 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
obligation as at the
beginning of the year
b) | Acquistion - - - - - - - -
adjustment
C) Interest cost 19.27 15.86 22.63 20.16 0.76 0.72 2.51 2.09
d) | Past Service Cost - - - - - - - -
e) | Current Service Cost 25.41 23.07 31.11 29.35 1.37 1.55 8.07 4.92
f) Curtailment Cost/ - - - - - - - -
(Credit)
g) | Settlemnet Cost/ - - - - - - - -
(Credit)
h) | Benefits Paid (14.26) (13.05) (29.06) (40.46) (0.70) (5.15) (1.21) -
i) Actuarial (gain)/loss (1.37) 14.83 4.04 17.29 (1.32) 3.13 (3.67) (1.99)
on obligation
j) Present value of 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
obligation as at the end
of the year
6) Fair Value of plan assets
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) | Fair Value of plan 205.72 166.85 - - - - - -
assets at the beginning
of the period
b) | Acquistion adjustment - - - - - - - -
c) | Expected return on 16.33 13.05 - - - - - -
plan assets
d) | Contributions 23.04 38.87 - - - - - -
e) | Benefits paid (14.26) (13.05) - - - - - -
f) Fair Value of plan assets 230.82 205.72 - - - - - -
at the end of the period
g) | Funded Status (60.37) (56.43) (336.59) (307.57) (10.38) (10.28) (39.138) (34.18)
h) | Excess of actual over 2.38 1.11 - - - - - -
estimated return on plan
assets
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Actuarial gain/loss recognized

Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023

a) | Actuarial gain/(loss) for 1.37 (14.83) (4.04) (17.29) 1.32 (3.13) 3.67 1.99
the period obligation

b) | Actuarial (gain)/loss for (2.38) (1.11) - - - - - -
the period - plan assets

c) | Total (gain)/loss for the (3.75) 13.73 4.04 17.29 (1.32) 3.13 (3.67) (1.99)
period

d) | Actuarial (gain)/loss (3.75) 13.73 4.04 17.29 (1.32) 3.13 (3.67) (1.99)
recognized in the period

e) | Unrecognized actuarial - - - - - - - -
(gains)/losses at the end
of the period

The amounts to be recognised in balance sheet and related analysis

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

a) Present value of 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
obligation as at the end
of the year

b) | Fairvalue of plan assets as 230.82 205.72 - - - - - -
atthe end of the period.

(o] Funded Status/ (60.37) (56.43) (336.59) (307.87) (10.38) (10.28) (39.88) (34.18)
Difference

d) | Excess of actual over 2.38 1.11 - - - - - -
estimated

e) | Unrecognized actuarial - - - - - - - -
(gains)/Losses

f) Net asset/(liability) (60.37) (56.43) (336.59) (307.87) (10.38) (10.28) (39.88) (34.18)
recognized in balance
sheet.

Expense recognised

in the Statement of

Profit and Loss

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

a) | Current Service Cost 25.41 23.07 31.11 29.35 1.37 1.55 8.07 4.92

b) | Past Service Cost - - - - - - - -

c) Interest Cost 19.27 15.86 22.63 20.16 0.76 0.72 2.51 2.09

d) | Expected return on (13.95) (11.95) - - - - - -
plan assets

e) | Curtailment Cost/ - - - - - - - -
(Credit)

f) | Settlement Cost/ - - - - - - 5 5
(Credit)

g) Net actuarial (gain)/Loss (3.75) 13.73 4.04 17.29 (1.32) 3.13 (3.67) (1.99)
recognised in the period.

h) | Expenses recognised 26.98 40.70 57.78 66.80 0.80 5.39 6.91 5.02
in the statement of
Profit & losses
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10) Reconciliation statement of expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) | Present value of obligation as at the 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
end of the period
b) | Present value of obligation as at the 262.15 221.44 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
begining of the period
c) | Benefits paid 14.26 13.05 29.06 40.46 0.70 5.15 1.21 -
d) | Actual return on plan assets (16.33) (13.05) - - - - - -
e) | Acquisition adjustment - - - - - - - -
f) | Expenses recognized in the 26.98 40.70 57.78 66.80 0.80 5.39 6.91 5.02
statement of profit & losses
11) Amount for the current period
Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) | Present value of obligation as at the 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
end of the year
b) | Fair value of plan assets at the end 230.82 205.72 - - - - - -
of the period
o) | Surplus/(Deficit) (60.37) (56.43) (336.59) (307.87) (10.38) (10.28) (39.88) (34.18)
d) | Experience adjustment on plan 5.45 (19.84) 1.02 (23.20) 1.46 (3.32) 3.27 1.28
Liabilities (loss)/gain
e) | Experience adjustment on plan 2.38 1.11 - - - - - -
Liabilities Assets/(Loss)
12) Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance Sheet
Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
a) | Opening net Liability 262.15 221.44 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
b) | Expenses as above 26.98 40.70 57.78 66.80 0.80 5.39 6.91 5.02
c) | Benefits paid (14.26) (13.05) (29.06) (40.46) (0.70) (5.15) (1.21) S
d) | Actual return on plan assets 16.33 13.05 - - - - - -
e) | Acquisition adjustment - - - - - - - -
f) | Closing net Liability 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
13) Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per Revised Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023

a) | Currrent Liability 16.19 15.25 21.85 18.64 1.53 1.57 2.85 3.43

b) | Non-Current Liabitity 275.00 246.90 314.74 289.23 8.85 8.71 37.02 30.75

c) Thotal BPO at the end of 291.19 262.15 336.59 307.87 10.38 10.28 39.88 34.18
the year
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

Impaired Assets

As per the Management, there are no impaired assets.

In the opinion of Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on realisation
of which, in ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet unless specified otherwise. The provision for all the known liabilities is adequate and
not in excess of the amount considered reasonable necessary unless specified otherwise.

The Company has availed project finance amounting to Rs. 8000 Lakhs from IREDA for the projects
related to the Waste Disposal Management/LED Smart Lighting (ESCO Based)/Smart Metering
Projects/Other Renewable Energy Projects, out of which Rs. 5000 Lakhs was disbursed to the M/s
TheGreenBillion Limited for execution of the projects. The unutilized Principal amount of Rs. 2656
Lakhs was refunded back to IREDA in the month of May-June, 2023.

However, IREDA has adjusted this amount in EMI payment (Principal + Interest), instead of Principal
amount, resulting into difference of provision of interest shown in the books of accounts the company
and IREDA’s Bank Statement.

Accordingly, additional interest liability of Rs. 88.75 Lakhs and 5.42 Lakhs for other charges; has been
provided in the books of accounts of the company under protest, which has been included in the total
interest of Rs. 432.13 Lakhs payable to IREDA and shown under the head “Interest Payable to IREDA”
as on 31 March, 2024 (refer note no. 10).

Lease Liability

Maturity Analysis of undiscounted Contractual Lease Liability

Particulars As at Ma!'ch 2024 As at Mal.*ch 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Less than 1 Year 68.29 35.29
One to Five Years 121.46 55.79
More than 5 years - -

Previous year’s figures have been appropriately regrouped/reclassified to confirm to the current year’s
presentation.

The compnay has incurred towards corporate social responsibility activities as required under section
135 of Companies Act, 2013, sum of Rs. 17.50 lakh. (March 31, 2023 - Rs. 9.00 Lakh) i.e. 2% of the
average net profits for the last three immediate Preceeding financial years calculated as per Section 198
of the Companies Act, 2013. It is included under “Other Expenses” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

S.No Particulars As at March 2024 As at March 2023
o Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
1 Amount required to be spent by the compnay during the 17.50 9 00
year
Amount of Expenditure incurred - =
2 (i) Construction / Acquisition of any asset - -
(ii) On Purposes other than (i) Above 24.07 1.00
3 Shortfall/(Excess) at the end of the year (6.57) 8.00
4 Total of Previous years Shortfall 8.00 -
5 Reason for Shortfall Lack of proper Lack of
projects proper projects
Providing Primary Comprehensive Health
Medical Healthcare Evaluation among 250
6 Nature of CSR Activities facilities in remote school children
location of Himachal in urban population in
Pradesh Delhi NCR
7 Amount Unspent, if any; 1.43 8.00
8 Details of related party transactions - -
Where a provision is made with respect to a liability
incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the
9 . . . - -
movements in the provision during the year shall be
shown separately

48 Additional Regulatory Information

48.1

48.2

48.3

48.4

48.5

48.6
48.7

There is no such immovable property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Company.

There are no investment property as on March 31, 2024.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of Use Assets)
based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies(Registered
Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017.

The Company has not revalued its Intangible assets based on the valuation by a registered valuer as
defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017.

Company has not granted loans or advances to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties
(as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with anyother person.

There are no Intangible assets under development as on March 31, 2024.

No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

48.8 The Company has borrowings from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets and the quarterly returns filed by the Company with the banks and financial institutions.
Following are the differences and their reasons:

(Amount in Lakhs)
Amount as
er Statement Amount as
Quarter Ended per >* . per Books of Difference Reasons for Difference
submitted with
Accounts
Bank
Jun-23 35,962.73 35,087.19 875.54 | Due to delay in quarterly finalization of
Books of Account.
Sep-23 38,498.59 37,654.23 844.36 | Due to delay in quarterly finalization of
Books of Account.
Dec-23 35,766.15 35,766.15 - |-
Mar-24 38,470.22 38,470.22 - |-
Total 1,48,697.69 | 1,46,977.79 1,719.90

48.9 The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other
lender.

48.10 Company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

48.11 The following charges and satisfaction are yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period:

Particulars of Charge/Satisfaction Locat.lon i Period of delay Reason for non compliance
Registrar
Credit Facilities from HDFC Bank of Rs. | ROC Uttar Pradesh 19 Months | Non issuance of pari passu
50 Cr. charge by UBI
Short term loan from IREDA of Rs. 80 Cr. | ROC Uttar Pradesh 28 Months | Non issuance of pari passu
charge by UBI
48.12 The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of
the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.
48.13 No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.
48.14  Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

(@ The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:—

(i)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

¥~ ___________________________________________
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

(ii)  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)  The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)

that the Company shall :-

(i)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoeve; by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i)  provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

48.15 There are no such transaction or undisclosed income that need to be disclosed in accordance with

this provision of Companies Act, 2013.

48.16 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial

year.

49 Financial Ratios

a. Current Ratio = Current assets divided by current liabilities
As at/For the year ended | As at/For the year ended
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)

Current Assets 61,994.00 58,702.19
Current Liabilities 58,741.08 52,516.94
Ratio 1.06 1.12
% Change from previous year/period -5.58% -

b. Debt Equity Ratio = Total debt divided by Shareholder’s equity where total debt refers to sum of

current and non current borrowings

As at/For the year ended | As at/For the year ended
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Total debt 9,285.51 14,835.22
Shareholder's Equity 3,383.51 2,117.16
Ratio 2.74 7.01
% Change from previous year/period -60.83% -

Debt equity ratio decreases on account of decrease in Total debt (Term loan) during the year.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

C. Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt services divided by Total interest and

principal repayments

As at/For the year ended | As at/For the year ended
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)

Profit before tax 1,938.10 797.01
Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost

- Finance Cost 1,018.46 1,156.55
- Depreciation and Amortisation Cost 151.24 147.91
Earnings available for debt services (A) 3,107.80 2,101.47
Finance Cost 1,018.46 1,156.55
Add - Repayment of Loan during the year 3,187.61 272.58
Total Debt (B) 4,206.07 1,429.13
Ratio (A/B) 0.74 1.47
% Change from previous year/period -49.75%

Debt service coverage ratio decreases on account of increase in repayment of loan during the year.

d.  Return on Equity Ratio / Return on Investment Ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Shareholder’s

Equity
As at/For the year ended | As at/For the year ended
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Net Profit after Tax 1,385.17 405.89
Shareholder's Equity 3,383.51 2,117.16
Ratio 40.94% 19.17%
% Change from previous year/period 113.54%
Return on Equity ratio increases because of the increased profit during the year.
e. Inventory Turnover Ratio= Sales divided by Inventory
As at/For the year ended | As at/For the year ended
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Sales 1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
Inventory 1,500.12 858.06
Ratio 83.21 124.51
% Change from previous year/period -33.17%

Inventory turnover ratio decreases as Inventory increased during the year.

-5 __________________________________________
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

f. Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio = Sales divided by Average trade receivables
As at/For the year ended | As at/For the year ended
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Sales 1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
Average Trade Receivables 40,702.52 33,489.34
Ratio 3.07 3.19
% Change from previous year/period -3.86%
g.  Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = Purchases divided by Average trade payables
As at/For the year ended | As at/For the year ended
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Purchases 1,19,552.27 1,02,373.05
Average Trade Payables 27,234.06 16,537.95
Ratio 4.39 6.19
% Change from previous year/period -29%

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio decrease as average trade payables increases during the year.

h. Net Capital Turnover Ratio = Sales divided by Capital employed whereas Capital employed = Total

assets - Current liability (Excluding fictitious assets)

As at/For the year ended | As at/For the year ended
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Sales 1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
Capital Employed 4,925.67 7,797.02
Ratio 25.34 13.70
% Change from previous year/period 84.96%
Net capital Turnover Ratio increases as Sales increased during the year.
i. Net Profit Ratio = Net profit before tax divided by Sales
As at/For the year ended | As at/For the year ended
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Net profit before tax 1,938.10 797.01
Sales 1,24,829.70 1,06,835.20
Ratio 1.55% 0.75%
% Change from previous year/period 108.97%

Net profit ratio increases because of increased profit during the year.

e 12—
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the period ending 31st March, 2024

j. Return on Capital Employed (pre cash)=Earnings before interest and taxes(EBIT) divided by Capital

Employed
As at/For the year ended | As at/For the year ended
Particulars March 2024 March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)

Profit before tax 1,938.10 797.01
Add: Finance costs 1,018.46 1,156.55
EBIT 2,956.56 1,953.56
Capital Employed 4,925.67 7,797.02
Ratio 60.02% 25.06%
% Change from previous year/period 139.56%

Return on Capital Employed increases because of increased profit and decreased finance cost during
the year.

50 During the year under consideration, following changes has been done in the
presentation of the financial statement, the detail of changes and impact is as follows:-

Previous Year Figure in

. . Financial Impact
Current Year Financial p

Previous Year Figure

In the previous year 2022-23, Interest receivable portion
of Advance given to The Green Billions Limited has been
shown under ‘Trade Receivables” (Rs. 92.65 Lakhs).

Now in the current year 2023-24, last year figure has been
regrouped and shown under Other Advances - Project
Finance in “Short Term Loans & Advances”. Impact of
above regrouping is that last year ‘Trade Receivables”
has been decreased by Rs. 92.65 Lakhs and consequently
“Short Term Loans and Advances” has increased by
Rs. 92.65 Lakhs. As a result the overall impact will be
nullified in the Balance Sheet.

Trade Receivables -
Rs 38,452.75 Lakhs

Trade Receivables - Rs 38,545.39
Lakhs

Short Term Loans and
Advances
Rs 13,231.36 Lakhs

Short Term Loans and Advances -
Rs 13,138.71 Lakhs

As per our Report of even date attached
Sd/-
(Awadhesh Pandit)
General Manager (Finance)/
Secretary to the Board

Goel Mintri & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 013211N

Sd/- For and on behalf of Board of the Directors
Dikshita Sharma

Partner

M. No. 501659 Sd/- Sd/-

UDIN: 24501659BKRXLG7963
Place : Noida (U.P.)
Date: 06.08.2024

Cmde D K Murali, IN (Retd.)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 10731409

Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan (Retd.)
Director (O&M)
DIN : 10282557
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED,
NOIDA (BECIL) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024.

The preparation of financial statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited, Noida
for the year ended 31st March 2024 in accordance with the Financial Reporting Framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143(2) of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their audit report dated 06 August 2024.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited, Noida for the year ended 31 March
2024 under section 143(6)(A) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors
and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit. I would like to highlight the following significant matters under section
143(6)(B) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:

A. Comment on Profitability:
A.1 Employee Benefit Expenses: 13.25 crore

This include provision amounting to 84.67 lakh for Performance Related Pay (PRP). As per Department of
Public Enterprises guidelines, PRP is applicable for CPSEs signing the Memorandum of Understanding and have
Remuneration Committee in place to decide on the payment of PRP within the prescribed limit & guidelines.

Since no MoU for the financial year 2023-24 signed with the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, PRP is not
applicable for the Company. As such, provisioning for PRP is not correct and resulted in overstatement of Employee
Benefit Expense and understatement of Profit for the year by 84.67 Lakh.

For & On Behalf of the
Director General of Audit (Central Expenditure)

Date: 04.10.2024
Place: New Delhi "[{f

(Rajiv Kumar Pandey)
Director General of Audit
(Central Expenditure)
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The Management and Statutory Auditors Replies to the Comments of the C&AG on the
Financial Statement for the Financial Year 2023-24

An annotated statement containing final Comments of C&AG, Managements/Statutory Auditors replies on
the Financial Statements of BECIL for the Year ended 31st March 2024

Final Comments

Management replies

Statutory Auditors replies

A. Comment on Profitability

Employee Benefit Expenses:
313.25 crore

This  include  provision
amounting to  84.67
lakh for ~ Performance
Related Pay (PRP). As per
Department  of  Public
Enterprises guidelines, PRP
is applicable for CPSEs
signing the Memorandum
of Understanding and have
Remuneration Committee
in place to decide on the
payment of PRP within
the prescribed limit &
guidelines.

Since no MoU for the
financial year 2023-24 with
the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting, PRP is not
applicable for the Company.
As such, provisioning of
PRP is is not correct and
resulted in overstatement of
Employee Benefit Expense
and understatement of profit
for the year by ¥84.67 Lakh.

Performance Related Pay (PRP) is an
incentive, which is distributed among the
employees in recognition of their hard work/
initiatives/efficiency, and to encourage them
to work harder and more efficiently in future,
thus enabling their improved performance
and productivity.

PRP is directly linked to the profit of the
company and performance of the Executives
and non-unionized Supervisors.

Whilst BECIL was exempted from signing the
MoU for FY 2023-24, it recorded growth in
FY 2023-24 with increase in turnover as well
as profitability of the Company.

The turnover of BECIL has increased from Rs
1073.99 Crores in FY 2022-23 to Rs 1255.64
Crores in FY 2023-24. The Gross profit has
also increased from Rs 7.97 Cr in FY 2022-23
to Rs 19.38 Cr. in FY 2023-24.

The performance of the company has
increased due to hard work and dedication
of Management and the Staff. Therefore, the
provision of PRP was made as an incentive
for similar performance in the future as well.

Further, we have only created the provision
for PRP in books of accounts presently, but
the same will be not distributed without the
approval of the administrative Ministry i.e.
Ministry of Information and Broadcasting
(MolB).

In case the same is not approved by the MolB,
the provision for PRP will be written back.

We concur with the reply of
the Management.




GD BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
= o Wi s Fompeey”

g
BECIL

NOTES




KEY DATES TOWARDS FINALIZATION OF
29" ANNUAL REPORT

PARTICULARS Date

Approval of Annual Accounts by the Board of Directors 05.08.2024
Signing of Annual Accounts by Statutory Auditors 06.08.2024
Meeting of Board of Directors for Approval of Directors Report 25.09.2024
Comments of the Comptroller & Auditors General of India 04.10.2024
Adoption of Annual Accounts by Members of the Company in AGM 18.11.2024
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

(A Government of India Enterprise - under Ministry of Information & Broadcasting )

REGISTERED & CORPORATE OFFICE :

C-56/A-17, Sector-62, Noida-201307, U.P.

Te. : 0120-4177850, Fax: 0120 - 4177879
CIN - U32301UP1995G0I017744

HEAD OFFICE:
14-B, Indraprastha Estate, Ring Road, New Delhi - 110002
Tel. : +91(11) 2337 8823/24/25, Fax : +91(11) 2337 9885
Website : www.becil.com

REGIONAL OFFICE:
* House No.162, Il Main, | Cross, AGS Layout, RMV || Stage, Bangalore — 560094
Tel: 080-23415853, Fax: 080-23415853

= 50 A, Raja Naba, Kissen Street, Kolkata - 700005
Tel. : 9831159000

www.paromita.org



